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As of March 6, 2009, 32,747,683 shares of the Issuer's Common Stock were outstanding.
 

Explanatory Note
 
ParkerVision, Inc. is filing this Amendment No. 1 to its Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008, filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) on March 16, 2009 (the “Original Filing”), to respond to comment letters issued to us by the Staff of the
SEC.  Specifically, this Form 10-K/A (i) expands the disclosure in Item 1, “Business” and Item 7, “Management Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations” as it relates to our current licensing customers; (ii) supplements the Directors’ Compensation Table set forth in
Item 11, “Executive Compensation,” by including the assumptions made in the valuation of directors’ stock and option awards; (iii) includes a revised
Exhibit 10.23 which includes certain previously omitted portions of this agreement; and (iv) includes new Section 302 certifications, attached as Exhibits
31.1 and 31.2 which have been revised to conform with the language required by Exchange Act Rule 13a-14(a).  This Form 10-K/A includes currently
dated certifications in Exhibits 31.1, 31.2 and 32.  Except as specifically noted herein, this Form 10-K/A continues to speak as of the date of the Original
Filing, March 16, 2009.
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Forward-Looking Statements
We believe that it is important to communicate our future expectations to our shareholders and to the public.  This report contains forward-looking
statements, including, in particular, statements about our future plans, objectives, and expectations under the headings “Item 1. Business” and “Item 7.
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” in this report.  When used in this Form 10-K and in future
filings by ParkerVision, Inc., with the Securities and Exchange Commission, the words or phrases “will likely result”, “management expects”, “we expect”,
“will continue”, “is anticipated”, “estimated” or similar expressions are intended to identify “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the Private
Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.  Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on such forward-looking statements, each of which speaks
only as of the date made.  Such statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from historical
results and those presently anticipated or projected.  Examples of such risks and uncertainties include the timely development and commercial
acceptance of new products and technologies, reliance on key business and sales relationships, and reliance on our intellectual property. We have no
obligation to publicly release the results of any revisions which may be made to any forward-looking statements to reflect anticipated events or
circumstances occurring after the date of such statements.

PART I

Item 1.  Business

ParkerVision, Inc. (the “Company” or “we”) was incorporated under the laws of the state of Florida on August 22, 1989.   We are in the business of
designing, developing and selling our proprietary radio frequency (“RF”) technologies and products for use in semiconductor circuits for wireless
communication products.  Our business includes licensing our intellectual property for incorporation into wireless products designed by our
customers.   We have also recently entered into an agreement for the joint development and marketing of wireless radio modules that incorporate our
technologies.  Under this agreement, we will supply unpackaged integrated circuits that will be manufactured for us, based on our designs, under
agreements with various semiconductor foundries.   In addition, our business may include, from time to time, providing engineering consulting and
design services to our customers, for a negotiated fee, to assist them in developing products incorporating our technologies.  We are primarily focused
on incorporating our technologies into mobile handsets, but our technologies are applicable to other wireless products that are related to networks
serving mobile handsets such as data cards, pico cells, and femtocells.  Our technology can also be applied to non-cellular radio applications such as
military radios.

Recent Developments

Agreement with LG Innotek

On December 4, 2008, we entered into a Product and Market Development Agreement (the “LGI Agreement”) with LG Innotek Co., Ltd. (“LGI”), a
division of the LG Group.  Under the terms of the LGI Agreement, we will work cooperatively with LGI to develop and market RF modules that
incorporate our technologies for use in mobile handset and data card applications.  Under this agreement, we will supply LGI with tested, unpackaged
integrated circuits under a supply agreement, the terms of which will be finalized as part of the development planning with LGI.  The modules are being
designed for commercial HEDGE applications.   HEDGE is an acronym for applications that incorporate support for 2G, 2.5G and 3G waveform
standards including GSM, EDGE, WCDMA, and HSPA.
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Shelf Registration
 
On January 5, 2009, we filed a shelf registration (“Shelf”) on Form S-3 with the Securities and Exchange Commission.  The Shelf is intended to provide
flexibility to raise funds from the offering of various securities, up to $25 million, over a period of up to three years, subject to market
conditions.  Securities offered under the Shelf, which was declared effective on January 20, 2009, may be used to fund working capital, capital
expenditures, vendor purchases, and other capital needs.
 
Sale of Equity Securities to Fund Operations
 
On March 3, 2009, we closed three separate but concurrent offerings for the sale of an aggregate of 5,994,963 shares of our common stock and
431,320 warrants under the Shelf for aggregate gross proceeds of $10.5 million.   Roth Capital Partners, LLC (“Roth”), acted as underwriter for two of
the three transactions.  The net proceeds from the offerings, after underwriter discounts, placement fees and other offering expenses, of approximately
$9.4 million will be used for general working capital purposes.  Under the terms of the underwriting agreements, Roth has the option, through March 27,
2009, to purchase additional common stock and warrants to cover over-allotments.  If the over-allotment options are exercised in full, we will receive
additional proceeds, net of underwriter discounts, of approximately $1.36 million. To date, the underwriter has not exercised its over-allotment options.
 
Pursuant to one underwriting agreement (the “Unit Underwriting Agreement”), we sold 2,156,600 shares of common stock and 431,320 warrants as
units, each unit consisting of one share of common stock and two-tenths of a warrant, at an offering price of $1.875 per unit (the “Unit Offering”).  The
warrants are exercisable, at an exercise price of $1.875 per share, commencing March 3, 2009 and expire on March 3, 2014.   In addition, we granted
the underwriter an option to purchase up to an additional 323,490 shares of common stock and 64,698 warrants, as units, to cover over-allotments, if
any.  The underwriter purchased units from us at a discount of $0.15 per unit, representing eight percent (8%) of the public offering price.  The Unit
Offering resulted in proceeds, after underwriter discounts, of approximately $3.72 million.   The shares of common stock and the warrants comprising the
units were issued separately and at all times have traded separately.  Consequently, no “units” were actually issued.

Pursuant to the other underwriting agreement (the “Stock Underwriting Agreement”), we sold 3,484,309 shares of common stock at a public offering
price of $1.665 per share (the “Common Stock Offering”).  In addition, we granted the underwriter an option to purchase up to an additional 522,646
shares to cover over-allotments, if any.  The underwriter purchased the common stock at a discount of $0.1332 per share, representing eight percent
(8%) of the public offering price.  The Common Stock Offering resulted in proceeds, after underwriter discounts, of approximately $5.34 million.  

In connection with the Unit Offering and the Common Stock Offering, we also sold an aggregate of 354,054 shares of our common stock at a price per
share of $1.85 to an executive officer and two directors of our company (the “Management Offering”).  The Management Offering resulted in proceeds,
after placement fees, of approximately $0.64 million.

The aggregate of the three offerings represent 18.3% of our outstanding common stock on an after-issued basis.
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General Development of Business

In 2005, we began educating prospective customers about the benefits of our technologies, with a primary focus on our RF transmit, or d2p™,
technology and its unique ability to address certain high-priority market needs related to mobile handset applications.  In 2006, we completed our first
d2p integrated circuit (“IC”) which embodied many of the advancements of our technology and enabled us to begin demonstrating partially-integrated
prototypes.  Throughout 2006, 2007 and 2008, we continued to further advance our prototype ICs and increased the level of prototype integration while
cultivating potential customer relationships.  Our sales-related activities during this three-year period included prototype demonstrations of our d2p
platform, support of in-depth technical due-diligence by prospective customers, analysis of prospective customer product requirements, delivery of initial
proposals and terms, and ultimately, negotiations of proposed business relationships.

In 2007, we entered into licensing agreements with two customers, ITT Corporation (“ITT”) and a global baseband chipset supplier whose name remains
confidential under the terms of our agreement with them (“Confidential Licensee”).  During 2008, our product development efforts were largely focused
on advancing our ICs from prototype to production-ready samples for our customers.  In addition, we delivered a development/demonstration platform to
ITT for their use and, late in 2008, we delivered production-ready d2p silicon samples and reference designs to our Confidential Licensee.  The delivered
samples met or exceeded all critical functional and performance requirements under our agreement.

Under the terms of our licensing agreements, we will be paid royalties on a per unit basis for products sold that incorporate our licensed intellectual
property.  To date, we have not earned any royalties from these two customers as they have not yet commenced shipments of products incorporating
our technologies.

Our ability to generate revenues sufficient to offset costs is subject to our ability to successfully support our customers in completing their initial product
designs and our ability to secure a reasonable market share through additional product offerings with our current customers and/or the addition of new
customers.

We believe our technology has substantial advantages over competing technologies, especially in the third generation, or 3G, mobile handset market
and generations that are evolving beyond 3G, such as 4G mobile handset standards and applications.   Industry studies indicate that over 0.5 billion 3G
handsets are expected to ship in 2009, which represents over one-third of total expected mobile handset shipments.

Technology and Products

Our wireless technologies represent unique, proprietary methods for processing RF waveforms in wireless applications.  The technology applies to the
transmit (baseband data to RF carrier signal) and receive (RF carrier signal to baseband data) functions of a radio transceiver.  The transmit portion of
the technology is called Direct2Power™, or d2p, and enables the transformation of a digital baseband signal to an RF carrier waveform, at the desired
power output level, in a single unified operation.  The receiver portion of the technology is called Direct2Data™, or d2d™, and enables the direct
conversion of an RF carrier to baseband data signal.  Although our primary sales efforts were focused on commercialization of our d2p technology
solutions, both of the agreements with customers in the commercial handset market contemplate incorporation of our d2d technology as well.

We have completed engineering prototypes of our d2p-based ICs targeted at mobile handset applications.  The ICs which incorporate the core RF
technology were produced using a Silicon Germanium (“SiGe”) process through a fabrication relationship with IBM Microelectronics (“IBM”).   Late in
2008, we completed the integration of the digital engine that controls our RF transmit IC and interfaces to the mobile phone baseband processor.  This
digital engine was produced using a CMOS semiconductor process through a third-party fabrication relationship.  These ICs are utilized to verify that our
technology can be highly integrated in silicon and to demonstrate the benefits of the technology to target customers.
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Our current prototypes support functionality that is multi-band (meaning multiple frequencies) and multi-mode (meaning multiple cellular standards and
corresponding modulation formats). Our ICs support multiple bands of cellular and PCS (Personal Communications Service) frequencies and support
the current and emerging cellular standards including GSM/EDGE, CDMA, W-CDMA, and HSUPA.  We are also able to demonstrate 802.16e WiMax
and LTE standards using PCS frequencies with our current ICs.

We anticipate that future customers will either engage us to customize the implementation of the core technology based on their specific interface and
product requirements or utilize our existing silicon designs.  The engagement will largely depend on the nature of the customer’s product application.

Our unique technologies process the RF waveform in a more optimal manner than existing technologies, thereby allowing the creation of handsets that
have extended battery life, more easily incorporate multiple air interface standards and frequencies in smaller form factors, and reduce manufacturing
costs.   Our technologies provide such attractive benefits, in part, because of their unique integrated circuit architecture which enables efficient creation
of highly accurate RF waveforms at the desired power levels thereby eliminating many of the limitations of legacy analog processing.

Marketing and Sales

When we targeted the cellular industry in 2005, our initial target customer base was limited to the top tier mobile handset manufacturers.  However, in
2006 and 2007, mobile handset manufacturers were shifting RF innovation and developments to their chipset providers.  Accordingly, we expanded our
target customer base to include not only the mobile handset manufacturers, but also their component suppliers.   Our first commercial chip customer and
LGI are both component suppliers to mobile handset OEMs (Original Equipment Manufacturers) and/or ODMs (Original Design Manufacturers).

Although our primary target market is the mobile handset industry, we have also explored potential relationships outside this target market to the extent
that the requirements of the prospective customers are in concert with the needs of our primary target market.   This exploration resulted in our licensing
agreement with ITT in 2007.

Our marketing and sales activities are currently focused on developing and capitalizing on relationships in the mobile handset industry.   Although we
believe our direct customers will likely be the chipset suppliers in this industry, we continue to cultivate our relationships with the mobile handset
manufacturers who, at a minimum, exert major influence on their chipset suppliers.  In addition, our market awareness campaign was expanded to
include network providers who exert significant influence on the OEMs in the mobile handset industry.

Our sales and sales support activities include prototype demonstrations of both semi-integrated and highly-integrated circuits that showcase the benefits
of our technology, support of detailed technology due-diligence discussions and testing, analysis of potential customer product roadmaps and integration
alternatives, negotiations of specific terms of potential business relationships, and support of customers during their design process.

We believe the sales cycle, from the initial customer meeting to the consummation of a business arrangement, can vary from six to twenty-four
months.  The length of the sales cycle is a result of many factors, including the unique nature of our technology; intense technology evaluation and due-
diligence required based on the complex nature of RF technology and the unit volumes contemplated, in general, and the cellular specifications, in
particular; our lack of tenure in the cellular industry; and the variety of integration decisions that must be evaluated by the customer in order to assess
the specific value proposition for their needs.   We believe the average sales cycle will shorten significantly as our technologies gain adoption in this
market.
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We executed our first two customer contracts in 2007 and an additional customer arrangement in 2008.  We believe additional customer design wins will
occur and, furthermore, we believe that the rate of adoption of our technology will increase as shipments of products incorporating our technologies
commence.  Future sales may be influenced by the terms negotiated with our customers and our ability to expand internal resources to support multiple
customers.

Competition

We operate in a highly competitive industry against companies with substantially greater financial, technical, and sales and marketing resources.   Our
technologies, which are currently being marketed in the mobile handset industry, face competition from incumbent providers of transceivers and power
amplifiers including companies such as Anadigics, Infineon, Freescale, Qualcomm, RF Microdevices, Skyworks, and ST Ericsson, among others.   Each
of our competitors, however, also has the potential of becoming a licensee of our technologies.   We also compete against RF engineering groups within
the research and development organizations of our target customers.  To date, we are unaware of any competing or emerging RF technologies that
provide all the simultaneous benefits that our technology enables.

We believe we can gain adoption, and therefore compete, based on the performance and cost advantages enabled by our unique circuit architecture, as
supported by a solid and defensible intellectual property (“IP”) portfolio.  Our IP offering is capable of being compliant with all current mobile phone
standards and can be configured to accept all standard baseband data inputs.  In addition, we believe that one or more of our technology’s ability to
provide improved power efficiencies, highly accurate RF carrier waveforms, smaller form factors and better manufacturing yields, provides a solution to
existing problems in applications for 3G standards and beyond that the mobile handset industry is seeking to solve.

Production and Supply

Our current business strategy is focused largely on the incorporation of our technology into mobile handsets.  In instances where our customer is a
licensee of our IP, the production capacity risk shifts to that customer.   Under our agreement with LGI, we will be supplying unpackaged, tested
ICs.  Those ICs will be produced for us under various foundry relationships.  We currently have a fabrication relationship with IBM for the production of
our prototype ICs on a SiGe process.  We have also produced ICs through Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Company Limited (“TSMC”) using a
CMOS semiconductor process.  We believe IBM and TSMC have sufficient capacity to meet our foreseeable needs.  In addition, our ICs can be
produced using different materials and processes, if necessary, to satisfy capacity requirements and/or customer preferences.

Patents and Trademarks

We consider our IP, including patents, patent applications, trademarks, and trade secrets to be significant to our competitive positioning.   We have a
program to file applications for and obtain patents, copyrights, and trademarks in the United States and in selected foreign countries where we believe
filing for such protection is appropriate to establish and maintain our proprietary rights in our technology and products.  As of December 31, 2008, we
have obtained 78 U.S. and 54 foreign patents related to our RF technologies and have 92 patent applications pending in the United States and other
countries.  We estimate the economic lives of our patents to be fifteen to twenty years.
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In addition, from time to time, we obtain licenses from others for standard industry circuit designs that are integrated into our own ICs as supporting
components that are peripheral to our core technologies.  We believe there are multiple sources for these types of standard circuits and we estimate the
economic lives of the licenses to be two to five years based on estimated technological obsolescence.

Research and Development

For the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, we spent approximately $14.6 million, $10.7 million, and $9.5 million, respectively, on
company-sponsored research and development activities.  Our research and development efforts have been devoted to the development and
advancement of RF technologies, including the development of prototype ICs for proof of concept purposes and production-ready silicon samples and
reference designs for our customers.

Employees

As of December 31, 2008, we had 52 full-time employees, of which 32 are employed in engineering research and development, 8 in sales and
marketing, and 12 in executive management, finance and administration.  Our employees are not represented by a labor union.  We consider our
employee relations satisfactory.

Available Information and Access to Reports

We file our annual report on Form 10-K and quarterly reports on Forms 10-Q, including any amendments thereto, as well as our proxy and other reports
electronically with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”).  The SEC maintains an Internet site (http://www.sec.gov) where these reports may
be obtained at no charge. Copies of any materials filed with the SEC may also be obtained from the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE,
Washington, DC  20549.  Information on the operation of the SEC Public Reference Room may be obtained by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-
0330.  Copies of these reports may also be obtained via the Company’s website (http://www.parkervision.com) via the link “SEC filings”.  This provides a
direct link to our reports on the SEC Internet site. We will provide copies of this annual report on Form 10-K and the quarterly reports on Forms 10-Q,
including any amendments thereto, filed during the current fiscal year upon written request to Investor Relations, 7915 Baymeadows Way, Suite 400,
Jacksonville, Florida, 32256.  These reports will be provided at no charge.  In addition, exhibits may be obtained at a cost of $.25 per page plus $5.00
postage and handling.

Item 1A.  Risk Factors

In addition to other information in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, the following risk factors should be carefully considered in evaluating our business
because such factors may have a significant impact on our business, operating results, liquidity and financial condition.  As a result of the risk factors set
forth below, actual results could differ materially from those projected in any forward-looking statements.

We have had a history of losses which may ultimately compromise our ability to implement our business plan and continue in operation.
We have had losses in each year since our inception in 1989, and continue to have an accumulated deficit which, at December 31, 2008, was
approximately $191 million.  The net loss for 2008 was approximately $23.1 million.  To date, our technologies and products have not produced
revenues sufficient to cover operating, research and development and overhead costs.  We also will continue to make expenditures on marketing,
research and development, pursuit of patent protection for our intellectual property and operational costs for fulfillment of any contracts that we achieve
for the sale of our products or technologies.  We expect that our revenues in 2009 will not bring the company to profitability.  If we are not able to
generate sufficient revenues or we have insufficient capital resources, we will not be able to implement our business plan and investors will suffer a loss
in their investment.  This may result in a change in our business strategies.
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We expect to need additional capital in the future, which if we are unable to raise will result in our not being able to implement our business
plan as currently formulated.
Because we have had net losses and, to date, have not generated positive cash flow from operations, we have funded our operating losses from the
sale of equity securities from time to time and the sale of our video division in 2004.  We anticipate that our business plan will continue to require
significant expenditures for research and development, patent protection, sales and marketing and general operations.  Our current capital resources,
including cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2008 of $4.8 million and the net proceeds of our March 3, 2009 offerings under the shelf
registration statement of approximately $9.4 million, are expected to sustain operations into the first quarter of 2010.  Thereafter, unless we increase
revenues to a level that covers operating expenses or we reduce costs, we will require additional capital to fund these expenses.  Financing, if any, may
be in the form of loans or additional sales of equity securities. A loan or the sale of preferred stock may result in the imposition of operational limitations
and other covenants and payment obligations, any of which may be burdensome to us. The sale of equity securities will result in dilution to the current
shareholders’ ownership.  The long-term continuation of our business plan is dependent upon the generation of sufficient revenues from the sale of our
products, additional funding, reducing expenses or a combination of the foregoing.  The failure to generate sufficient revenues, raise capital or reduce
expenses could have a material adverse effect on our ability to achieve our long-term business objectives.

Our industry is subject to rapid technological changes which if we are unable to match or surpass, will result in a loss of competitive
advantage and market opportunity.
Because of the rapid technological development that regularly occurs in the microelectronics industry, we must continually devote substantial resources
to developing and improving our technology and introducing new product offerings.  For example, in fiscal years 2008 and 2007, we spent approximately
$14.6 million and $10.7 million, respectively, on research and development, and we expect to continue to spend a significant amount in this area in the
future. These efforts and expenditures are necessary to establish and increase market share and, ultimately, to grow revenues. If another company
offers better products or our product development lags, a competitive position or market window opportunity may be lost, and therefore our revenues or
revenue potential may be adversely affected.

If our products are not commercially accepted, our developmental investment will be lost and our ability to do business will be impaired.
There can be no assurance that our research and development will produce commercially viable technologies and products.  If existing or new
technologies and products are not commercially accepted, the funds expended will not be recoverable, and our competitive and financial position will be
adversely affected.  In addition, perception of our business prospects will be impaired with an adverse impact on our ability to do business and to attract
capital and employees.

If our patents and intellectual property do not provide us with the anticipated market protections and competitive position, our business and
prospects will be impaired.
We rely on our intellectual property, including patents and patent applications, to provide competitive advantage and protect us from theft of our
intellectual property.  We believe that many of our patents are for entirely new technologies.  If the patents are not issued or issued patents are later
shown not to be as broad as currently believed, or are otherwise challenged such that some or all of the protection is lost, we will suffer adverse effects
from the loss of competitive advantage and our ability to offer unique products and technologies.  As a result, there would be an adverse impact on our
financial condition and business prospects.
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If we cannot demonstrate that our technologies and products can compete in the marketplace and are better than current competitive
solutions, then we will not be able to generate the sales we need to continue our business and our prospects will be impaired.
We expect to face competition from chip suppliers such as Anadigics, Infineon, Freescale, Qualcomm, RF Microdevices, Skyworks, and ST Ericsson,
among others.  Our technology may also face competition from other emerging approaches or new technological advances which are under
development and have not yet emerged.  If our technologies and products are not established in the market place as improvements over current,
traditional chip solutions in wireless communications, our business prospects and financial condition will be adversely affected.

We rely, in large part, on key business and sales relationships for the successful commercialization of our products, which if not developed
or maintained, will have an adverse impact on achieving market awareness and acceptance and will result in a loss of business opportunity.
To achieve a wide market awareness and acceptance of our products, as part of our business strategy, we will attempt to enter into a variety of business
relationships with other companies which will incorporate our technologies into their products and/or market products based on our technologies.  The
successful commercialization of our products will depend in part on our ability to meet obligations under contracts with respect to the products and
related development requirements.  The failure of these business relationships will limit the commercialization of our products which will have an adverse
impact on our business development and our ability to generate revenues and recover development expenses.

We rely, in large part, on the ability of key customers to successfully develop and sell products incorporating our technologies, the failure of
which will have an adverse impact on our business opportunities.
The successful commercialization of our products will depend, in part, on the success and timing of our customers’ product development and sales
activities which may be impacted by factors outside of our control.  Delays in or failure of our customers’ product development or sales activities will
hinder the commercialization of our products which will have an adverse impact on our ability to generate revenues and recover development expenses.

We are highly dependent on Mr. Jeffrey Parker as our chief executive officer.  If his services were lost, it would have an adverse impact on
our leadership and on how we are perceived within the industry and by investors.
Because of Mr. Parker’s position in the company and the respect he has garnered in both the industry in which we operate and the investment
community, the loss of his services might be seen as an impediment to the execution of our business plan.  If Mr. Parker were no longer available to the
company, investors might experience an adverse impact on their investment.  We currently have an employment agreement with Mr. Parker and we
maintain key-employee life insurance for our benefit on Mr. Parker.

If we are unable to attract or retain key executives and other highly skilled employees, we will not be able to execute our current business
plans.
Our business is very specialized, and therefore it is dependent on having skilled and specialized key executives and other employees to conduct our
research, development and customer support activities.  The inability to obtain or retain these key executives and other specialized employees would
have an adverse impact on the research, development and technical customer support activities that our products require.  These activities are
instrumental to the successful execution of our business plans.
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Our outstanding options and warrants may affect the market price and liquidity of the common stock.
At December 31, 2008, we had 26,716,080 shares of common stock outstanding and had 5,195,702 exercisable options and warrants for the purchase
of shares of common stock, assuming no terminations or forfeitures of such options and warrants.  On December 31, 2009 and 2010, respectively, there
will be 5,521,367 and 5,594,225 currently exercisable options and warrants (assuming no new grants, exercises, terminations or forfeitures since
December 31, 2008).   All of the underlying common stock of these securities is registered for sale to the holder or for public resale by the holder.  The
amount of common stock available for the sales may have an adverse impact on our ability to raise capital and may affect the price and liquidity of the
common stock in the public market.  In addition, the issuance of these shares of common stock will have a dilutive effect on current shareholders’
ownership.

Provisions in the certificate of incorporation and by-laws could have effects that conflict with the interest of shareholders.
Some provisions in our certificate of incorporation and by-laws could make it more difficult for a third party to acquire control of us.  For example, the
board of directors has the ability to issue preferred stock without shareholder approval, and there are pre-notification provisions for director nominations
and submissions of proposals from shareholders to a vote by all the shareholders under the by-laws.  Florida law also has anti-takeover provisions in its
corporate statute.

We have a shareholder protection rights plan that may delay or discourage someone from making an offer to purchase the company without
prior consultation with the board of directors and management which may conflict with the interests of some of the shareholders.
On November 17, 2005, the board of directors adopted a shareholder protection rights plan which called for the issuance, on November 29, 2005, as a
dividend, of rights to acquire fractional shares of preferred stock.  The rights are attached to the shares of common stock and transfer with them.  In the
future the rights may become exchangeable for shares of preferred stock with various provisions that may discourage a takeover bid.  Additionally, the
rights have what are known as “flip-in” and “flip-over” provisions that could make any acquisition of the company more costly.  The principal objective of
the plan is to cause someone interested in acquiring the company to negotiate with the board of directors rather than launch an unsolicited bid.  This
plan may limit, prevent, or discourage a takeover offer that some shareholders may find more advantageous than a negotiated transaction.  A negotiated
transaction may not be in the best interests of the shareholders.

Item 1B.  Unresolved Staff Comments.

None.

Item 2. Properties

Our headquarters are located in a 14,000 square foot leased facility in Jacksonville, Florida.  We have an additional leased facility in Lake Mary, Florida
primarily for engineering design activities.   We believe our properties are in good condition and suitable for the conduct of our business.  Refer to “Lease
Commitments” in Note 11 to the Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 8 for information regarding our outstanding lease obligations.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

We are subject to legal proceedings and claims arising in the ordinary course of business.  Based upon the advice of outside legal counsel, we believe
that the final disposition of such matters will not have a material adverse effect on our financial position, results of operations or liquidity.
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Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

None.

PART II

Item 5. Market for the Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Market Information

Our common stock is traded under the symbol PRKR on the Nasdaq Global Market ("Nasdaq"), which is the principal market for the common
stock.  Listed below is the range of the high and low sale prices of the common stock for the last two fiscal years, as reported by Nasdaq.

    
 2008  2007
 High  Low  High  Low
Quarter ended March 31 $16.12 $4.80 $13.98 $9.28
Quarter ended June 30 12.35 7.40 13.75 10.15
Quarter ended September 30 13.69 8.35 16.00 10.94
Quarter ended December 31 10.99 2.00 17.20 7.00
 
Holders

As of March 4, 2009, we had 147 holders of record and we believe there are approximately 2,000 beneficial holders of our common stock.

Dividends

To date, we have not paid any dividends on our common stock.  The payment of dividends in the future is at the discretion of the board of directors and
will depend upon our ability to generate earnings, our capital requirements and financial condition, and other relevant factors.  We do not intend to
declare any dividends in the foreseeable future, but instead intend to retain all earnings, if any, for use in the business.

Sales of Unregistered Securities

On December 15, 2008, we granted 3,000 options to purchase common stock to an employee that vest over three years.   The options have an exercise
price of $3.13 per share, expire seven years from the grant date and are exempt from registration under section 4(2).  We will not receive any
consideration for the options until the recipient exercises the option.

Issuer Repurchase of Equity Securities

None.
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Performance Graph

The following graph shows a five-year comparison of cumulative total shareholder returns for our company, the Nasdaq U.S. Stock Market Index, the
Nasdaq Electronic Components Index and Nasdaq Telecommunications Index for the five years ending December 31, 2008.  The total shareholder
returns assumes the investment on December 31, 2003 of $100 in our common stock, the Nasdaq U.S. Stock Market Index, the Nasdaq Electronic
Components Index, and Nasdaq Telecommunications Index at the beginning of the period, with immediate reinvestment of all dividends.

 
The data points for the performance graph are as follows:

        
  12/31/03 12/31/04 12/31/05 12/31/06 12/31/07 12/31/08
        
ParkerVision, Inc.  100.00 90.91 92.95 113.89 161.59 25.23
NASDAQ Composite  100.00 110.08 112.88 126.51 138.13 80.47
NASDAQ Telecommunications  100.00 106.64 103.00 131.01 134.97 78.22
NASDAQ Electronic Components  100.00 78.30 84.93 79.38 92.16 47.68
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Item 6.  Selected Financial Data

The following table sets forth our consolidated financial data as of the dates and for the periods indicated.  The data has been derived from our audited
consolidated financial statements.  The selected financial data should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.”  The selected financial data for the statement of operations
for the year ended December 31, 2004 has been restated to reflect the effects of discontinued operations resulting from the May 2004 sale of certain
assets of our video division to Thomson Broadcast & Media Solutions, Inc. and Thomson Licensing SA.
 
    
  For the years ended December 31,  
(in thousands, except per share amounts)  2008   2007   2006   2005   2004  
Consolidated Statement of Operations Data:                
Revenues, net  $ 0  $ 284  $ 0  $ 996  $ 441 
Gross margin   0   32   0   (2,041)   (2,854)
Operating expenses   23,432   19,122   16,866   21,362   19,951 
Interest and other income   358   876   1,051   304   217 
Loss from continuing operations   (23,074)   (18,213)   (15,816)   (23,099)   (22,588)
Gain from discontinued operations   0   0   0   0   7,773 
Net loss   (23,074)   (18,213)   (15,816)   (23,099)   (14,815)
                     
Basic and diluted net loss per common share
     Continuing operations   (0.88)   (0.74)   (0.68)   (1.14)   (1.25)
     Discontinued operations   n/a   n/a   n/a   n/a   0.43 
Total basic and diluted net loss per common share   (0.88)   (0.74)   (0.68)   (1.14)   (0.82)
                     
Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:                     
Total assets  $ 17,976  $ 26,577  $ 26,675  $ 23,832  $ 28,081 
Shareholders’ equity   16,110   24,414   25,183   22,400   24,758 
Working capital   4,043   12,611   13,313   10,833   10,471 
 
Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Executive Overview

We are in the business of designing, developing and selling our proprietary RF technologies and products for use in semiconductor circuits for wireless
communication products.  Since 2007, we have entered into three customer contracts for the incorporation of our technologies into wireless chipsets,
modules and products.   Two of the three customer agreements represent licensing agreements whereby our customers will incorporate our IP into their
own wireless semiconductor circuits and/or radio products.  
 
The two licensing customers include ITT and the Confidential Licensee. The Confidential Licensee is a fabless supplier of chipsets that support 2G,
2.5G and 3G mobile standards with engineering design and sales locations in both North America and Asia. The Confidential Licensee designs and
supplies chipsets, and related handset reference designs, predominantly to ODMs for incorporation into mobile handsets. The Confidential Licensee has
reported three of the top five handset manufacturers among its customer base.
 
We have also recently entered into an agreement with LGI for the joint development and marketing of wireless radio modules that incorporate our
technologies.  These modules, which will incorporate unpackaged integrated RF circuits supplied by us, are being designed for 3G mobile handset and
data card applications.

Since exiting our retail product business in 2005, we have generated no product or royalty revenue from our wireless RF technologies.  We anticipate
initial shipments of products incorporating our technologies to commence in 2009.  We recognized service revenue in 2007 resulting from engineering
design services provided to one of the licensees of our technology.
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Our ability to generate revenues sufficient to offset costs is subject to our ability to successfully support our customers in completing their initial product
designs incorporating our technologies and expand our market opportunities through additional product offerings with our current customers and/or the
addition of new customers.

We believe our technology has substantial advantages over competing technologies, especially in the 3G mobile handset market and generations that
are likely to evolve beyond 3G, such as 4G mobile handset standards and applications.   We have made significant investments in developing our
technologies and products, the returns on which are dependent upon the generation of future revenues for realization.   Since we have not yet generated
revenues sufficient to offset our operating expenses, we have mostly relied on proceeds from the sale of equity securities to fund our operations.  We
intend to continue to use our working capital to support future marketing, sales, research and development and general operations.

Critical Accounting Policies

We believe that the following are the critical accounting policies affecting the preparation of our consolidated financial statements:

Intangible Assets

Patents, copyrights and other intangible assets are amortized using the straight-line method over their estimated period of benefit.  We estimate the
economic lives of our patents and copyrights to be fifteen to twenty years.  We estimate the economic lives of other intangible assets, including licenses,
based on estimated technological obsolescence, to be two to five years, which is generally shorter than the contractual lives.   Periodically, we evaluate
the recoverability of our intangible assets and take into account events or circumstances that warrant revised estimates of useful lives or that indicate
impairment exists (“Triggering Event”).  Based on our cumulative net losses and negative cash flows from operations to date, we assess our working
capital needs on an annual basis which is considered to be a Triggering Event for purposes of evaluating the recoverability of our intangible assets.  As
a result of our evaluation, and the significant excess of our market capitalization over our net book value at December 31, 2008, we determined that no
impairment exists with regard to our intangible assets.

Accounting for Share-Based Compensation

We account for our share-based compensation plans in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”)
123(R), Share-Based Payment, which we adopted January 1, 2006 using the modified prospective method of adoption.  Under this method, the fair value
of share-based awards is determined using various valuation models which require the use of highly subjective assumptions.  These assumptions
include estimating how long employees will retain their stock options before exercising them, the volatility of our common stock price over the expected
life of the equity award, and the rate at which equity awards will be forfeited unvested.  Changes in these subjective assumptions can materially affect
the estimate of fair value of share-based compensation and consequently, the related amount recognized as expense in the consolidated statements of
operations.

We elected to adopt the alternative short-cut method described in FASB Staff Position 123R-3 for determining the beginning balance of the additional
paid-in-capital pool (“APIC pool”) related to the tax effects of employee share-based compensation and to determine the subsequent impact on the APIC
pool and consolidated statements of cash flows for the income tax effects of employee share-based compensation awards that were outstanding upon
the adoption of SFAS 123(R).
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Revenue Recognition

We did not recognize any product or royalty revenue in 2008, 2007 or 2006.

We account for service revenue under the provisions of Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104 (“SAB 104”), Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements
and AICPA Statement of Position No. 81-1 (“SOP 81-1”), Accounting for Performance of Construction-Type and Certain Production-Type
Contracts.  Under the provisions of SAB 104 and SOP 81-1, we recognize revenue when there is persuasive evidence of an arrangement, services have
been rendered, the fee is fixed or determinable, and collection of the resulting receivable is reasonably assured.  We use the percentage-of-completion
method of accounting for cost reimbursement-type contracts which specify a certain billable fee amount.  Revenues are recognized as costs are
incurred assuming that collection is reasonably assured.  Our cost of sales includes the direct labor costs of engineering staff providing services under
these contracts, as well as indirect costs including depreciation and amortization and allocated facilities costs.

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes is based on loss before taxes as reported in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.  Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recognized for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been included in the financial statements or tax
returns. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax bases of
assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which the differences are expected to reverse.  Valuation allowances are
established to reduce deferred tax assets when, based on available objective evidence, it is more likely than not that the benefit of such assets will not be
realized.

In addition, on January 1, 2007, we adopted FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes – an Interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 109, (“FIN 48”).  FIN 48 prescribes a more-likely-than-not threshold for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position
taken or expected to be taken in a tax return.  This interpretation also provides guidance on recognition and classification of income tax assets and
liabilities, accounting for interest and penalties associated with tax positions, accounting for income taxes in interim periods and income tax disclosures.
  

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2008, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued FASB Staff Position (“FSP”) FAS 157-2, Effective Date of FASB Statement
No. 157, which delayed the effective date of SFAS No. 157 for all non-financial assets and non-financial liabilities, except for those that are recognized or
disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis (at least annually). FSP FAS 157-2 partially defers the effective date of SFAS No.
157 to fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2008, and interim periods within those fiscal years for items within the scope of the FSP.  We have
evaluated FSP FAS 157-2 and expect it to have no impact on our consolidated financial statements when adopted.

In April 2008, the FASB issued FSP No. FAS 142-3, Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets.  This statement amends the factors that should
be considered in developing renewal or extension assumptions used to determine the useful life of a recognized intangible asset under FASB Statement
No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.  FSP No. 142-3 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 31, 2008 and early adoption is
prohibited.  We have evaluated FSP No. 142-3 and expect it to have no impact on our consolidated financial statements when adopted.
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In June 2008, the FASB issued FSP No. EITF 03-6-1 (“FSP 03-6-1”), Determining Whether Instruments Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions
are Participating Securities. This statement concluded that all outstanding unvested share-based payment awards that contain rights to non-forfeitable
dividends participate in undistributed earnings with common shareholders and therefore are considered participating securities for purposes of
computing earnings per share. FSP 03-6-1 is effective January 1, 2009.  We have evaluated FSP 03-6-1 and expect it to have no impact on our
consolidated financial statements when adopted as we currently have no participating securities, as defined by this statement.
 
Results of Operations for Each of the Years Ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

Revenues and Gross Margins

We had no product or royalty revenues for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 or 2006.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, we recognized approximately $284,000 in service revenue and approximately $32,000, or 11%, in gross margin
related to engineering consulting services provided to ITT.   These services included analysis and evaluation of architectural design alternatives for
incorporation of our d2p technology into RF circuits based on various product specifications provided by ITT.   Cost of sales for engineering services
includes the direct labor costs of engineering staff, as well as depreciation, amortization and allocated facilities costs.   Indirect costs are generally
allocated to cost of sales based on a percentage of the labor hours incurred for customer design support.  Allocated indirect costs represent
approximately 38% of the total cost of sales.

We anticipate both royalty and design service revenue from our customers in 2009.  Based on our understanding of ITT’s product deployment programs
and targeted sales milestones, we anticipate initial revenue in 2009 from ITT’s programs.  We believe we will achieve cumulative royalties of
approximately $25 million over the multi-year contract with ITT based on established royalty rates and our understanding of ITT’s product plans.

In addition, we delivered production-ready IC designs and sample chips to our Confidential Licensee in December 2008 and continue to work closely
with them to transition these designs to volume production chipsets, which they will manufacture through their own foundry relationships.   Royalties from
our Confidential Licensee will be earned as this licensee sells its chipset solution, incorporating our technologies, to mobile handset OEMs and
ODMs.  We anticipate that royalties from this customer will range from approximately $5 million to $10 million in the first full year of their chipset
shipments, depending upon the customer’s product mix and unit volume as well as the timing of incorporation of our receiver technology into their
chipsets.  We also believe the opportunity exists to significantly expand our royalty revenue from this customer based on the expected growth of the
market in which their products are targeted and our customer’s ability to capture increased market share for their products.

Based on our relationship and initial program plan with LGI, we expect to begin generating revenue from the sale of unpackaged ICs as early as the first
quarter of 2010.  The supply agreement terms between us and LGI will be completed as we finalize the product specifications under the program plan
which we believe will occur during the first half of 2009.
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Research and Development Expenses

Research and development expenses increased approximately $3.9 million, or 37%, from 2007 to 2008 and approximately $1.2 million, or 12%, from
2006 to 2007.

The increase in research and development expenses from 2007 to 2008 was primarily due to increases in personnel and related costs, including taxes,
benefits, travel costs and employee share-based compensation expense; outside engineering design and consulting fees; prototype production costs;
and software development tools and related maintenance costs.

Personnel and related costs, net of share-based compensation, increased approximately $580,000 from 2007 to 2008 as a result of compensation
increases for existing engineering staff, the addition of personnel, including a vice-president of engineering, and increased travel expense for
engineering travel to both customer and outside consultant facilities, offset by decreases in cash incentive bonuses from 2007 to 2008.  Employee share-
based compensation expense increased by approximately $995,000 from 2007 to 2008, primarily due to the  noncash expense related to restricted
shares and restricted share units issued to engineering executives and other employees in 2008 as long-term incentive compensation and in lieu of cash
incentive bonuses.

Outside design consulting services increased approximately $1,710,000 from 2007 to 2008 as a result of the continued use of outside firms to
supplement in-house engineering resources, particularly with regard to our RF receiver IC development and the design layout of sample ICs for the
digital engine that controls our RF transmit ICs.  Prototype IC production costs increased approximately $305,000 from 2007 to 2008.   We maintain a
fairly regular cycle of prototype chip runs; however, the fabrication costs vary based on the materials specified and the number of variants requested on
each run.  In 2008, we produced certain sample ICs on a TSMC foundry process in addition to our regular foundry runs with IBM.   Software
maintenance and support costs for engineering design software increased approximately $230,000 from 2007 to 2008 due to additional software tools
and related maintenance costs required for IC design work.

The increase in research and development expenses from 2006 to 2007 was primarily due to increases in personnel cost and design consulting
fees.  Personnel and related costs increased approximately $640,000 due to the addition of personnel, compensation increases for existing engineering
staff and increases in performance bonuses earned in 2007 over 2006.  Outside engineering design consulting costs increased approximately $550,000
from 2006 to 2007 due to increased use of outside design services to supplement in-house engineering resources, offset by the expiration of a share-
based consulting agreement which reduced stock-based compensation expense.

The markets for our products and technologies are characterized by rapidly changing technology, evolving industry standards and frequent new product
introductions.  Our ability to successfully develop and introduce, on a timely basis, new and enhanced products and technologies will be a significant
factor in our ability to grow and remain competitive.  Although we anticipate decreases in our research and development expenses in 2009, particularly
with regard to outside design consulting services, we are committed to continue investing in our technology and product development and therefore we
anticipate that we will use a substantial portion of our working capital for research and development activities in 2009.

Marketing and Selling Expenses

Marketing and selling expenses decreased approximately $0.1 million or 3.7%, from 2007 to 2008 and increased by approximately $0.6 million or 27%,
from 2006 to 2007.
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The decrease in marketing and selling expenses from 2007 to 2008 was primarily due to decreases in personnel and related costs and non-employee
share-based compensation, partially offset by increases in outside consulting fees and employee share-based compensation expense.

Personnel costs, net of share-based compensation, decreased from 2007 to 2008 by approximately $160,000, primarily due to a reduction in employee
cash bonuses, partially offset by increases in sales and marketing employee travel costs.   Non- employee share-based compensation decreased
approximately $135,000 from 2007 to 2008 primarily as a result of the reversal of previously recognized compensation expense on performance-based
options which expired unvested in 2008.  These decreases were partially offset by increases in employee share-based compensation expense of
approximately $205,000 primarily due to the noncash expense related to restricted stock units issued to sales and marketing executives and other
employees in 2008 as long-term incentive compensation.

The increase in marketing and selling expenses from 2006 to 2007 was primarily due to increases in personnel costs, outside consulting and other
professional fees and employee share-based compensation expense.  Personnel costs increased approximately $230,000 due to increases in personnel
late in 2006, compensation increases for existing employees and increases in performance bonuses earned from 2006 to 2007.  Outside consulting and
other professional fees increased approximately $280,000 from 2006 to 2007 due to the use of consultants for expansion of network carrier and other
potential customer relationships and legal fees incurred in relation to initial licensing agreements.  Employee related share-based compensation
expense increased approximately $60,000 due to additional share based awards for sales and marketing employees.

We are committed to continuing our investment in marketing and selling efforts in order to continue to increase market awareness and penetration of our
products and technologies, although we do not anticipate any significant increases in overall sales and marketing expenses in 2009.

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses consist primarily of executive, finance and administrative personnel costs and costs incurred for insurance,
shareholder relations and outside professional services.  Our general and administrative expenses increased by approximately $0.5 million, or 9%, from
2007 to 2008 and by $0.5 million, or 9%, from 2006 to 2007.

The increase in general and administrative expenses from 2007 to 2008 is primarily due to increases in share-based compensation expense partially
offset by decreases in other personnel and related costs, insurance and corporate travel costs.

Share-based compensation expense increased approximately $825,000 from 2007 to 2008, largely due to restricted stock units issued to named
executives and other employees in 2008 as long-term incentive compensation.   This increase is partially offset by a decrease in other personnel and
related costs of approximately $140,000, primarily from a reduction in employee cash bonuses in 2008.  In addition, the cost of our directors’ and
officers’ liability insurance decreased by approximately $85,000 from 2007 to 2008 due to general market conditions and our corporate travel expenses
decreased approximately $75,000.
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The increase in general and administrative expenses from 2006 to 2007 is due to increases in personnel costs and employee share-based
compensation, offset partially by decreases in insurance costs.  Personnel costs increased approximately $340,000 from 2006 to 2007 primarily due to
an increase of approximately $290,000 in performance bonuses earned in 2007 over 2006.  These bonuses were largely paid through the issuance of
stock awards to our chief executive officer and chief financial officer in early 2008.   Employee stock-based compensation expense increased
approximately $250,000 from 2006 to 2007 due largely to the fair value expense related to long-term incentive awards for our executive officers in 2006
and 2007.  The cost of our directors’ and officers’ liability insurance decreased by approximately $110,000 from 2006 to 2007 due to general market
conditions.  In addition, consulting and other professional fees, including share-based consulting fees, decreased approximately $50,000 from 2006 to
2007.  This decrease is primarily the result of increases in accounting and consulting fees related to our financial accounting system conversion in 2007
offset by a decrease in share-based consulting fees primarily from a consulting agreement that expired in 2006.

Interest Income and Other

Interest income and other consist of interest earned on our investments, net gains recognized on the sale of investments, and other miscellaneous
income and expense.  Interest income and other decreased approximately $0.5 million from 2007 to 2008 and approximately $0.2 million from 2006 to
2007.  The decrease in interest income and other from 2007 to 2008 is primarily the result of lower average cash balances and interest rates during
2008.  The decrease in interest income and other from 2006 to 2007 is primarily due to a reduction in miscellaneous income of approximately $110,000.

Loss and Loss per Common Share

Our net loss increased by approximately $4.9 million or $0.14 per common share from 2007 to 2008 and increased by approximately $2.4 million or
$0.06 per common share from 2006 to 2007.  The increase in net loss from 2007 to 2008 is primarily due to a $4.3 million or 22.5% increase in operating
expenses, primarily related to research and development activities.  The increase in net loss from 2006 to 2007 is primarily due to a $2.3 million or 13%
increase in operating expenses.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

At December 31, 2008, we had working capital of approximately $4.0 million including approximately $4.8 million in cash and cash equivalents.  For the
year ended December 31, 2008, our cash and cash equivalents decreased by $8.6 million from the previous year.  This decrease is a result of
approximately $17.1 million used for operations and $1.8 million for payments of patent costs and purchases of software licenses and fixed assets used
in operations.  This cash usage was partially offset by $8.9 million in proceeds from the March 2008 sale of equity securities and approximately $1.3
million in proceeds received from the exercise of options and warrants in 2008.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, our cash and cash equivalents increased by $0.2 million from the previous year.  This increase was a result of
approximately $8.4 million in proceeds from the February 2007 sale of equity securities and approximately $6.7 million received from the exercise of
approximately 800,000 options and warrants in 2007, offset by the use of approximately $13.5 million in cash for operating activities and approximately
$1.4 million for the purchase of property and equipment and for payment of patent costs in 2007.

For the year ended December 31, 2006, our cash and cash equivalents increased approximately $3.0 million as a result of $16.2 million in proceeds
from the sale of equity securities, $0.2 million received from the exercise of options and warrants, and $0.3 million in proceeds from the maturity of
investments, offset by $11.4 million of cash used for operations and an additional $2.4 million used for the purchase of property and equipment and for
payment of patent costs.

At December 31, 2008, we were not subject to any significant commitments to make additional capital expenditures.
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Our future business plans call for continued investment in sales, marketing, customer support and product development for our technologies and
products.  Our ability to generate revenues sufficient to offset costs is subject to our ability to successfully support our customers in completing their
initial product designs incorporating our technologies and our ability secure a reasonable share of the market through additional product offerings with
our current customers and/or the addition of new customers.  We expect that revenue for 2009 will not be sufficient to cover our operational expenses for
2009, and that our expected continued losses and use of cash will be funded from available working capital.  We assessed our short-term liquidity needs
based on the assumption that our working capital must be sufficient to cover our operational expenses for 2009 with an assumption of minimal revenue.  
 
We expect our overall operating costs in 2009 will be lower than those incurred in 2008 as a result of the elimination of certain non-recurring
expenditures related to product development activities in 2008 as well as certain cost-reduction measures implemented by us.  The non-recurring
product development expenditures primarily include outside engineering design resources utilized in 2008 to assist in the layout of certain ICs under
programs which were largely completed by the end of 2008.  In addition, we anticipate reductions in travel costs, board expenses, professional fees and
software support costs, among others, based on cost-reduction measures that we have taken internally along with cost negotiations with various outside
suppliers.
 
On January 5, 2009, we filed a Shelf for the offering of various securities, up to $25 million, over a period of up to three years.  The Shelf, which was
declared effective January 20, 2009, is intended to provide flexibility for our future capital needs and may be used to fund working capital, capital
expenditures, vendor purchases, and other capital needs.   On March 3, 2009, we completed the sale of an aggregate of 5,994,963 shares of our
common stock and 431,320 warrants under the Shelf for net proceeds, after underwriting discounts, placement fees and offering expenses, of
approximately $9.4 million.   We plan to use these proceeds, together with the $4.8 million in cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2008, to fund
our 2009 working capital needs.
 
We believe our current capital resources, together with the proceeds from the March 2009 equity financing and our 2009 cost reduction efforts will be
sufficient to support our liquidity requirements at least into the first quarter of 2010.  In the event that sufficient working capital is not available to meet our
2009 liquidity needs, we believe additional liquidity could be obtained through the issuance of securities under our Shelf in lieu of cash payments for
certain vendor purchases, the surrender of key-man life insurance policies for their cash value, and/or additional cost reduction measures.  In addition,
we may be able to meet certain liquidity needs through short or long-term debt financing, although there can be no assurance that such financing will be
available to us.  We currently have no outstanding long-term debt obligations.
 
The long-term continuation of our business plan through 2009 and beyond is dependent upon the generation of sufficient revenues from our technologies
and products to offset expenses.  In the event that we do not generate sufficient revenues, we will be required to obtain additional funding through public
or private financing and/or further reduce operating costs.  Failure to generate sufficient revenues, raise additional capital through debt or equity
financings, and/or further reduce operating costs could have a material adverse effect on our ability to meet our long-term liquidity needs and achieve
our intended long-term business objectives.
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Off-Balance Sheet Transactions, Arrangements and Other Relationships; Contractual Obligations

As of December 31, 2008, we have outstanding warrants to purchase 1,778,819 shares of common stock that were issued in connection with the sale of
equity securities in various private placement transactions in 2000, 2001, 2005 and 2006.  These warrants have exercise prices ranging from $8.50 to
$56.66 per share with a weighted average exercise price of $31.73 and a weighted average remaining contractual life of 2.45 years.  The estimated fair
value of these warrants at their date of issuance of $17,335,777 is included in shareholders’ equity in our consolidated balance sheets.  During the year
ended December 31, 2008, warrants to purchase 35,709 shares of common stock were exercised at a weighted average exercise price of $8.50,
resulting in proceeds of approximately $0.3 million.  Refer to “Non Plan Options/Warrants” in Note 8 to the consolidated financial statements included in
Item 8 for information regarding the outstanding warrants.

Our contractual obligations and commercial commitments at December 31, 2008 were as follows (see “Lease Commitments” in Note 11 to the
consolidated financial statements included in Item 8):

    
  Payments due by period  

Contractual Obligations:  Total   
1 year
 or less   

2-3
 years   

4 - 5
 years   

After 5
 years  

  Operating leases  $ 1,277,000  $ 510,000  $ 767,000  $ 0  $ 0 
 
Item 7A.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss arising from adverse changes in market and economic conditions and is directly influenced by the volatility and liquidity in
the markets in which the related underlying assets are traded.  Our cash equivalents which are primarily comprised of highly liquid money market
instruments are subject to interest rate risk.  We are averse to principal loss and seek to ensure the safety and preservation of our invested funds by
limiting market risk.
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Report of Independent Registered Certified Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of ParkerVision, Inc.:

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the accompanying index present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
ParkerVision, Inc. and its subsidiary at December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years
in the period ended December 31, 2008 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  In addition, in our
opinion, the financial statement schedule listed in the accompanying index presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein when
read in conjunction with the related consolidated financial statements.  Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2008, based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).  The Company's management is responsible for these financial
statements and financial statement schedule, for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness
of internal control over financial reporting, included in Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting appearing under Item 9A.  Our
responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements, on the financial statement schedule, and on the Company's internal control over
financial reporting based on our integrated audits.  We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States).  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material
respects.  Our audits of the financial statements included examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation.  Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk.  Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

As discussed in Note 7 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed the manner in which it accounts for uncertain tax positions in
2007.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.  A company’s internal
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.
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Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.  Also, projections of any evaluation
of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Jacksonville, Florida
March 16, 2009
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PARKERVISION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

       
  2008   2007  
CURRENT ASSETS:       
       
  Cash and cash equivalents  $ 4,814,659  $ 13,400,832 
  Prepaid expenses   849,791   957,252 
  Other current assets   5,462   71,700 
          Total current assets   5,669,912   14,429,784 
         
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net   1,376,582   1,827,880 
         
OTHER ASSETS, net   10,929,405   10,318,893 
          Total assets  $ 17,975,899  $ 26,576,557 

         
CURRENT LIABILITIES:         
  Accounts payable  $ 811,381  $ 393,225 
  Accrued expenses:
        Salaries and wages   265,117   691,249 
        Professional fees   277,422   360,713 
        Other accrued expenses   273,305   373,184 
          Total current liabilities   1,627,225   1,818,371 
         
         
DEFERRED RENT   238,470   343,747 
          Total liabilities   1,865,695   2,162,118 
         
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
       (Notes 8, 9 and 11)         
         
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY:         
   Common stock, $.01 par value, 100,000,000 shares
     authorized, 26,716,080 and 25,182,892  shares
     issued and outstanding at December 31, 2008 and
     2007, respectively       267,161       251,829 
   Warrants outstanding   17,335,777   17,492,097 
   Additional paid-in capital   189,193,386   174,282,736 
   Accumulated deficit   (190,686,120)   (167,612,223)
          Total shareholders' equity   16,110,204   24,414,439 
          Total liabilities and shareholders' equity  $ 17,975,899  $ 26,576,557 

         

 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PARKERVISION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008, 2007 AND 2006

          
  2008   2007   2006  
          
Product revenue  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 
Engineering services revenue       283,675   0 
   Net revenues   0   283,675   0 
             
Cost of sales   0   251,314   0 
   Gross margin   0   32,361   0 
             
Research and development expenses   14,618,903   10,700,181   9,521,194 
Marketing and selling expenses   2,594,010   2,692,887   2,117,827 
General and administrative expenses   6,219,188   5,729,136   5,227,461 
    Total operating expenses   23,432,101   19,122,204   16,866,482 
             
Interest income and other   358,204   876,421   1,050,824 
             
Net loss   (23,073,897)   (18,213,422)   (15,815,658)
             
Unrealized gain on investment securities   0   0   1,006 
             
Comprehensive loss  $ (23,073,897)  $ (18,213,422)  $ (15,814,652)

             
Basic and diluted net loss per common share  $ (0.88)  $ (0.74)  $ (0.68)

             
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PARKERVISION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008, 2007 AND 2006

          
  2008   2007   2006  
Common shares – beginning of year   25,182,892   23,387,566   20,958,765 
     Issuance of common stock upon exercise of options and
        warrants   185,143   802,885   39,250 
     Issuance of common stock as employee compensation   41,627   0   5,089 
     Issuance of common stock upon vesting of restricted
        stock units   55,779   0   0 
     Issuance of common stock in private offering   1,240,199   992,441   2,373,335 
     Issuance of common stock as payment for services   10,440   0   11,127 
Common shares – end of year   26,716,080   25,182,892   23,387,566 

             
Par value of common stock – beginning of year  $ 251,829  $ 233,876  $ 209,588 
     Issuance of common stock upon exercise of options and
       warrants   1,852   8,029   393 
     Issuance of common stock as employee compensation   416   0   51 
     Issuance of common stock upon vesting of restricted
        stock units   558   0   0 
     Issuance of common stock in private offering   12,402   9,924   23,733 
     Issuance of common stock as payment for services   104   0   111 
Par value of common stock – end of year  $ 267,161  $ 251,829  $ 233,876 

             
Warrants outstanding – beginning of year  $ 17,492,097  $ 20,290,878  $ 17,693,482 
     Exercise of warrants   (156,320)   (2,798,781)   0 
     Issuance of warrants in connection with private offering   0   0   2,597,396 
Warrants outstanding – end of year  $ 17,335,777  $ 17,492,097  $ 20,290,878 

             
Additional paid-in capital – beginning of year  $ 174,282,736  $ 154,056,663  $ 138,080,663 
     Issuance of common stock upon exercise of options and
       warrants   1,561,857   9,534,984   239,642 
     Issuance of common stock as employee compensation   445,344   0   50,228 
     Issuance of common stock upon vesting of restricted
        stock units   (58,286)   0   0 
     Issuance of common stock in private offering   8,936,599   8,390,324   13,625,721 
     Issuance of common stock as payment for services   69,896   0   164,313 
     Shelf registration fees   (15,300)   0   0 
     Stock-based compensation expense   3,970,540   2,300,765   1,896,096 

Additional paid-in capital – end of year  $ 189,193,386  $ 174,282,736  $ 154,056,663 
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PARKERVISION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008, 2007 AND 2006

  2008   2007   2006  
Accumulated other comprehensive loss – beginning
    of year  $  0  $  0  $ (1,006)
     Change in unrealized gain on investments   0   0   1,006 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss  – end of
      year  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

             
Accumulated deficit – beginning of year  $ (167,612,223)  $ (149,398,801)  $ (133,583,143)
     Net loss   (23,073,897)   (18,213,422)   (15,815,658)
Accumulated deficit – end of year  $ (190,686,120)  $ (167,612,223)  $ (149,398,801)

             
Total shareholders’ equity – beginning of year  $ 24,414,439  $ 25,182,616  $ 22,399,584 
     Issuance of common stock upon exercise of options and
         warrants   1,407,389   6,744,232   240,035 
     Issuance of common stock as employee compensation   445,760   0   50,279 
     Issuance of common stock upon vesting of restricted
        stock units   (57,728)   0   0 
     Issuance of common stock and warrants in private
         offering   8,949,001   8,400,248   16,246,850 
     Issuance of common stock as payment for services   70,000   0   164,424 
     Shelf registration fees   (15,300)   0   0 
     Stock-based  compensation expense   3,970,540   2,300,765   1,896,096 
     Comprehensive loss   (23,073,897)   (18,213,422)   (15,814,652)
Total shareholders’ equity – end of year  $ 16,110,204  $ 24,414,439  $ 25,182,616 

             

 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

 
30

EDGAR Stream is a copyright of Issuer Direct Corporation, all rights reserved.



 
PARKERVISION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

          
  2008   2007   2006  
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:          
  Net loss  $ (23,073,897)  $ (18,213,422)  $ (15,815,658)
  Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in
       operating  activities:             
      Depreciation and amortization   1,620,550   1,649,014   1,690,497 
      Amortization of premium on investments   0   0   1,561 
      Stock compensation   4,243,494   2,327,522   2,350,853 
      Impairment loss on asset held for sale   30,700   0   0 
      Loss (gain) on sale of equipment and other assets   24,756   17,860   (5,191)
      Changes in operating assets and liabilities:             

Accounts receivable, net   0   0   14,854 
Prepaid and other assets   115,986   8,212   150,630 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses   43,093   750,663   (348,400)
Deferred rent   (96,710)   (81,276)   515,751 

                Total adjustments   5,981,869   4,671,995   4,370,555 
Net cash used in operating activities   (17,092,028)   (13,541,427)   (11,445,103)
             
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:             
   Purchase of property and equipment   (141,521)   (469,916)   (1,087,889)
   Purchase of licenses   (694,000)   0   0 
   Payment for patent costs   (941,986)   (957,833)   (1,333,868)
   Proceeds from maturity/sale of investments   0   0   295,000 
   Proceeds from sale of property and equipment   0   0   36,867 
 Net cash used in investing activities   (1,777,507)   (1,427,749)   (2,089,890)
             
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:             
   Net proceeds from issuance of common stock in
       private offering   8,949,001   8,400,248   16,246,850 
  Proceeds from exercise of options and warrants   1,349,661   6,744,232   240,036 
  Payment of shelf registration fees   (15,300)   0   0 
Net cash provided by financing activities   10,283,362   15,144,480   16,486,886 
             
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS   (8,586,173)   175,304   2,951,893 
             
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year   13,400,832   13,225,528   10,273,635 
             
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year  $ 4,814,659  $ 13,400,832  $ 13,225,528 

             
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PARKERVISION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

1. THE COMPANY AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

ParkerVision, Inc. (the "Company”, “ParkerVision”, or “we”) was incorporated under the laws of the state of Florida on August 22, 1989 and currently
operates in a single segment - wireless technologies and products.

We design, develop and sell our proprietary radio-frequency (“RF”) technologies and products for incorporation into wireless communications
products.  Our operations include the licensing of our intellectual property for incorporation into wireless radio products designed by our customers.  We
currently have two licensing customers for our technologies, ITT Corporation (“ITT”) and a confidential mobile handset chip supplier (“Confidential
Licensee”), both of whom entered into licensing agreements with us in 2007.   Under the terms of the licensing agreements, we will be paid royalties on
a per unit basis for products sold that incorporate our licensed intellectual property.   To date, we have not earned any royalty revenue from these two
customers as they have not yet commenced shipments of products incorporating our technologies.

In December 2008, we entered into an agreement with LG Innotek Co., Ltd. (“LGI”) for the joint development and marketing of modules that incorporate
our technologies for use in mobile handset and data card applications.  Under this agreement, we will supply LGI with unpackaged integrated circuits
that incorporate our technologies.   Our products will be sold to LGI under a supply agreement, the terms of which will be finalized as part of the
development plan with LGI.  Our integrated circuits will be manufactured for us, based on our designs, under purchase agreements with various
semiconductor foundries.

Our operations also include, from time to time, the sale of engineering consulting and design services to our customers for the development of products
incorporating our technologies.
 
2.     LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

We operate in a highly competitive industry with rapidly changing and evolving technologies.  Many of our potential competitors have substantially
greater financial, technical and other resources.  We have made significant investments in developing our technologies and products, the returns on
which are dependent upon the generation of future revenues for realization.

We have incurred losses from operations and negative cash flows in every year since inception and have utilized the proceeds from the sale of our
equity securities to fund our operations.   For the year ended December 31, 2008, we incurred a net loss of approximately $23.1 million and negative
cash flows from operations of approximately $17.1 million.  At December 31, 2008, we had an accumulated deficit of approximately $190.7 million and
working capital of approximately $4.0 million.

We expect that revenue for 2009 will not be sufficient to cover our operational expenses for 2009, and that our expected continued losses and use of
cash will be funded from available working capital.  We assessed our short-term liquidity needs based on the assumption that our working capital must
be sufficient to cover our operational expenses for 2009 with an assumption of minimal revenue.  
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We expect our overall operating costs in 2009 will be lower than those incurred in 2008 as a result of the elimination of certain non-recurring
expenditures related to product development activities in 2008 as well as certain cost-reduction measures implemented by us.  The non-recurring
product development expenditures primarily include outside engineering design resources utilized in 2008 to assist in the layout of certain ICs under
programs which were largely completed by the end of 2008.  In addition, we anticipate reductions in travel costs, board expenses, professional fees and
software support costs, among others, based on cost-reduction measures that we have taken internally along with cost negotiations with various outside
suppliers.
 
On January 5, 2009, we filed a Shelf for the offering of various securities, up to $25 million, over a period of up to three years.  The Shelf, which was
declared effective January 20, 2009, is intended to provide flexibility for our future capital needs and may be used to fund working capital, capital
expenditures, vendor purchases, and other capital needs.   On March 3, 2009, we completed the sale of an aggregate of 5,994,963 shares of our
common stock and 431,320 warrants under the Shelf for net proceeds, after underwriting discounts, placement fees and offering expenses, of
approximately $9.4 million.   We plan to use these proceeds, together with the $4.8 million in cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2008, to fund
our 2009 working capital needs.
 
We believe our current capital resources, together with the proceeds from the March 2009 equity financing and our 2009 cost reduction efforts will be
sufficient to support our liquidity requirements at least into the first quarter of 2010.  In the event that sufficient working capital is not available to meet our
2009 liquidity needs, we believe additional liquidity could be obtained through the issuance of securities under our Shelf in lieu of cash payments for
certain vendor purchases, the surrender of key-man life insurance policies for their cash value, and/or additional cost reduction measures.  In addition,
we may be able to meet certain liquidity needs through short or long-term debt financing, although there can be no assurance that such financing will be
available to us.  We currently have no outstanding long-term debt obligations.
 
The long-term continuation of our business plan through 2009 and beyond is dependent upon the generation of sufficient revenues from our technologies
and products to offset expenses.  In the event that we do not generate sufficient revenues, we will be required to obtain additional funding through public
or private financing and/or further reduce operating costs.  Failure to generate sufficient revenues, raise additional capital through debt or equity
financings, and/or further reduce operating costs could have a material adverse effect on our ability to meet our long-term liquidity needs and achieve
our intended long-term business objectives.
 
3.     SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Consolidation
We formed a wholly owned subsidiary, D2D, LLC on October 2, 2000.  The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of ParkerVision, Inc.
and D2D, LLC, after elimination of all significant inter-company transactions and balances.

Basis of Presentation
Our financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.   Certain reclassifications have been made to the
2007 and 2006 consolidated financial statements in order to conform to the 2008 presentation.
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Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires us to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting periods.  The more significant estimates made by us include the volatility, forfeiture rate and estimated lives of share-based awards used in
the estimate of the fair market value of share-based compensation, the assessment of recoverability of long-lived assets, the amortization periods for
intangible and long-lived assets, and the valuation allowance for deferred taxes.   Actual results could differ from the estimates made.  We periodically
evaluate estimates used in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements for continued reasonableness.  Appropriate adjustments, if any, to
the estimates used are made prospectively based upon such periodic evaluation.
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of reporting cash flows, we consider cash and cash equivalents to include cash on hand, interest-bearing deposits, overnight repurchase
agreements and investments with original maturities of three months or less when purchased.

We adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (“SFAS”) No. 157, Fair Value Measurements for financial assets and liabilities as of January 1,
2008. Adoption of this standard had no impact on our consolidated financial statements.  Our financial assets at December 31, 2008 consist of money
market securities, which are included in cash and cash equivalents in the accompanying balance sheets (see note 14).

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is determined using the straight-line method over the following
estimated useful lives:

   
Manufacturing and office equipment  5-7 years
Leasehold improvements  Remaining life of lease
Aircraft  20 years
Furniture and fixtures  7 years
Computer equipment and software  3-5 years

The cost and accumulated depreciation of assets sold or retired are removed from their respective accounts, and any resulting net gain or loss is
recognized in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.  The carrying value of long-lived assets is reviewed on a regular basis for the
existence of facts, both internally and externally, that may suggest impairment. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured by comparing
the carrying amount of an asset to the estimated undiscounted future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset.  If the carrying amount of the
assets exceeds its estimated undiscounted future net cash flows, an impairment charge is recognized in the amount by which the carrying amount of the
asset exceeds the fair value of the assets.

Long-lived assets to be sold are classified as held for sale in the period in which there is an approved plan for sale of the assets within one year, and it is
unlikely that the plan will be withdrawn or changed.  Long-lived assets held for sale are recorded at the lower of their carrying amount or fair value less
estimated costs to sell.

Intangible Assets
Patents, copyrights and other intangible assets are amortized using the straight-line method over their estimated period of benefit.  We estimate the
economic lives of our patents and copyrights to be fifteen to twenty years.  We estimate the economic lives of other intangible assets, including licenses,
based on estimated technological obsolescence, to be two to five years, which is generally shorter than the contractual lives.   Management evaluates
the recoverability of intangible assets periodically and takes into account events or circumstances that warrant revised estimates of useful lives or that
indicate impairment exists.
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Accounting for Share-Based Compensation
We account for our share-based compensation plans in accordance with the provisions of SFAS 123(R), Share-Based Payment, which we adopted
January 1, 2006 using the modified prospective method of adoption.  Under this method, all share-based compensation cost is measured at the grant
date, based on the estimated fair value of the award, and is recognized as expense over the employee’s requisite service period.  We elected to adopt
the alternative short cut method described in FASB Staff Position 123R-3 for determining the beginning balance of the additional paid-in-capital pool
(“APIC pool”) related to the tax effects of employee share-based compensation and to determine the subsequent impact on the APIC pool and
consolidated statements of cash flows for the income tax effects of employee share-based compensation awards that were outstanding upon the
adoption of SFAS 123(R).

We estimate the fair value of each equity award on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option valuation model or the Monte Carlo simulation fair
value model for awards that contain market conditions.  Estimates of fair value are not intended to predict actual future events or the value ultimately
realized by persons who receive equity awards.  Both the Black-Scholes and Monte Carlo simulation fair value models require the use of highly
subjective and complex assumptions, including the option’s expected life and the price volatility of the underlying stock.

Revenue Recognition
We did not recognize any product or royalty revenue in 2008, 2007 or 2006.

We account for service revenue under the provisions of Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104 (“SAB 104”), Revenue Recognition in Financial Statements
and AICPA Statement of Position No. 81-1 (“SOP 81-1”), Accounting for Performance of Construction-Type and Certain Production-Type
Contracts.  Under the provisions of SAB 104 and SOP 81-1, we recognize revenue when there is persuasive evidence of an arrangement, services have
been rendered, the fee is fixed or determinable, and collection of the resulting receivable is reasonably assured.  We use the percentage-of-completion
method of accounting for cost reimbursement-type contracts which specify a certain billable fee amount.  Revenues are recognized as costs are
incurred assuming that collection is reasonably assured.  Our cost of sales includes the direct labor costs of engineering staff providing services under
these contracts, as well as indirect costs including depreciation and amortization and allocated facilities costs.

Research and Development Expenses
Research and development costs are expensed as incurred and include salaries and benefits, costs paid to third party contractors, prototype expenses,
maintenance costs for software development tools, depreciation, amortization, and an allocated portion of facilities costs.

Loss per Common Share
Basic loss per common share is determined based on the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during each year.  Diluted loss per
common share is the same as basic loss per common share as all potential common shares are excluded from the calculation, as their effect is anti-
dilutive.  The weighted-average number of common shares outstanding for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, was 26,341,213,
24,620,727and, 23,130,036, respectively.  Options and warrants to purchase 5,620,339, 6,631,255, and 7,680,326 shares of common stock that were
outstanding at December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 respectively, were excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per share as the effect of these
options and warrants would have been anti-dilutive.
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Other Comprehensive Loss
Other comprehensive loss is comprised of net unrealized gains (losses) on investments available-for-sale which are included, net of tax, in accumulated
other comprehensive loss in the consolidated statements of shareholders’ equity.
 
Leases
Our facilities are leased under operating leases.  For those leases that contain rent escalations or rent concessions, we record the total rent payable
during the lease term on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease with the difference between the rents paid and the straight-line rent recorded as a
deferred rent liability in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the year ended December 31, 2008, we issued restricted stock valued at approximately $516,000 as employee compensation, payment for third
party services, and payment of obligations outstanding at December 31, 2007.  (see Note 8).

For the year ended December 31, 2006, we issued restricted stock valued at approximately $106,000 and options valued at approximately $63,000 as
consideration for professional services (see Note 8).

In March 2006, we recorded leasehold improvements of approximately $437,000 with a corresponding increase in deferred rent, reflecting a tenant
improvement allowance under an operating lease agreement for our corporate location (see Note 11).  The increase in deferred rent is included as a
cash inflow in net cash used for operating activities and the related increase in leasehold improvements is included as a cash outflow in net cash used
for investing activities in the accompanying consolidated statements of cash flows.

In connection with the private placement of 2,373,355 shares of our common stock on February 3, 2006, we issued warrants to purchase 593,335
shares of common stock.  These warrants were recorded at their relative fair value of approximately $2.6 million (see Note 9).

Income Taxes
The provision for income taxes is based on loss before taxes as reported in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations.  Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recognized for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been included in the financial statements or tax
returns. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax bases of
assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which the differences are expected to reverse.  Valuation allowances are
established to reduce deferred tax assets when, based on available objective evidence, it is more likely than not that the benefit of such assets will not be
realized.

In addition, on January 1, 2007, we adopted FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes – an Interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 109, (“FIN 48”).  FIN 48 prescribes a more-likely-than-not threshold for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position
taken or expected to be taken in a tax return.  This interpretation also provides guidance on recognition and classification of income tax assets and
liabilities, accounting for interest and penalties associated with tax positions, accounting for income taxes in interim periods and income tax disclosures.
  

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
In February 2008, the Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued FASB Staff Position (“FSP”) FAS 157-2, Effective Date of FASB Statement No. 157,
which delayed the effective date of SFAS No. 157 for all non-financial assets and non-financial liabilities, except for those that are recognized or
disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis (at least annually). FSP FAS 157-2 partially defers the effective date of SFAS No.
157 to fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2008, and interim periods within those fiscal years for items within the scope of the FSP.  We have
evaluated FAS 157-2 and expect it to have no impact on our consolidated financial statements when adopted.
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In April 2008, the FASB issued FSP No. FAS 142-3, Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets.  This statement amends the factors that should
be considered in developing renewal or extension assumptions used to determine the useful life of a recognized intangible asset under FASB Statement
No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.  FSP No. 142-3 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 31, 2008 and early adoption is
prohibited.  We have evaluated FSP No. 142-3 and expect it to have no impact on our consolidated financial statements when adopted.

In June 2008, the FASB issued FSP No. EITF 03-6-1 (“FSP 03-6-1”), Determining Whether Instruments Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions
are Participating Securities. This statement concluded that all outstanding unvested share-based payment awards that contain rights to non-forfeitable
dividends participate in undistributed earnings with common shareholders and therefore are considered participating securities for purposes of
computing earnings per share. FSP 03-6-1 is effective January 1, 2009.  We have evaluated FSP 03-6-1 and expect it to have no impact on our
consolidated financial statements when adopted as we currently have no participating securities, as defined by this statement.

4.     PREPAID EXPENSES

Prepaid expenses consisted of the following at December 31, 2008 and 2007:

       
  2008   2007  
Prepaid insurance  $ 425,771  $ 473,552 
Other prepaid expenses   424,020   483,700 
  $ 849,791  $ 957,252 

         

5.  PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Property and equipment, at cost, consisted of the following at December 31, 2008 and 2007:

       
  2008   2007  
Equipment and software  $ 8,697,497  $ 8,559,427 
Leasehold improvements   779,343   778,117 
Aircraft (held for sale)   200,550   231,250 
Furniture and fixtures   494,561   494,561 
   10,171,951   10,063,355 
Less accumulated depreciation and
   amortization   (8,795,369)   (8,235,475)
  $ 1,376,582  $ 1,827,880 

         

Depreciation expense related to property and equipment was $562,119, $718,476, and $829,797, in 2008, 2007, and 2006, respectively.   In October
2008, we entered into a firm commitment to sell our ownership percentage in an aircraft.  The net carrying value of this asset was written down to
approximately $185,000, representing the quoted selling price of the asset less the estimated costs to sell.   An impairment loss of $30,700 was included
in the accompanying statement of cash flows and in general and administrative expenses in the accompanying statement of operations.  We completed
the sale of this asset in January 2009.
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6.     OTHER ASSETS

Other assets consisted of the following at December 31, 2008 and 2007:

    
  2008  

  
Gross Carrying

Amount   
Accumulated
Amortization   Net Value  

Patents and copyrights  $ 15,290,771  $ 5,414,668  $ 9,876,103 
Prepaid licensing fees   1,399,000   876,582   522,418 
Cash surrender value of life insurance   501,107   0   501,107 
Deposits and other   29,777   0   29,777 
  $ 17,220,655  $ 6,291,250  $ 10,929,405 

             
  2007  

  
Gross Carrying

Amount   
Accumulated
Amortization   Net Value  

Patents and copyrights  $ 14,383,987  $ 4,538,265  $ 9,845,722 
Prepaid licensing fees   705,000   705,000   0 
Cash surrender value of life insurance   449,714   0   449,714 
Deposits and other   23,457   0   23,457 
  $ 15,562,158  $ 5,243,265  $ 10,318,893 

             

Periodically, we evaluate the recoverability of our intangible assets and take into account events or circumstances that warrant revised estimates of
useful lives or that indicate impairment exists (“Triggering Event”).  Based on our cumulative net losses and negative cash flows from operations to date,
we assess our working capital needs on an annual basis which is considered to be a Triggering Event for purposes of evaluating the recoverability of our
intangible assets.  As a result of our evaluation, and the significant excess of our market capitalization over our net book value at December 31, 2008,
we determined that no impairment exists with regard to our intangible assets.

Patent costs represent legal and filing costs incurred to obtain patents and trademarks for product concepts and methodologies that we have
developed.  Capitalized patent costs are being amortized over the estimated lives of the related patents, ranging from fifteen to twenty years.  Prepaid
licensing fees represent costs incurred to obtain licenses for use of certain technologies in future products.  Prepaid license fees are being amortized
over their estimated economic lives, generally two to five years.  We maintain whole life insurance policies on our chief executive officer and our chief
technology officer. These policies are recorded at their cash surrender value as determined by the insurance carrier.
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Amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 is as follows:
       
     Amortization Expense  

  

Weighted
average

estimated life
(in years)   

 
 

2008   

 
 

2007   

 
 

2006  
             
Patents and copyrights   17   $ 886,849  $ 831,788  $ 669,700 
Prepaid licensing fees   3    171,582   98,750   191,000 
  Total amortization      $ 1,058,431  $ 930,538  $ 860,700 

                 
 
Future estimated amortization expenses for other assets that have remaining unamortized amounts as of December 31, 2008 were as follows:
     
2009  $ 1,167,095 
2010   1,136,451 
2011   890,572 
2012   865,484 
2013   837,149 
2014 and thereafter   5,501,770 
 
7.     INCOME TAXES AND TAX STATUS

A reconciliation between the provision for income taxes and the expected tax benefit using the federal statutory rate of 34% for the years ended
December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 is as follows:
          
  2008   2007   2006  
Tax benefit at statutory rate  $ (7,845,125)  $ (6,192,563)  $ (5,377,324)
State tax benefit   (807,586)   (637,470)   (553,548)
Increase in valuation allowance   6,707,907   6,276,369   6,340,888 
Research and development credit   1,782,165   118,540   (597,550)
Other   162,639   435,124   187,534 
  $ 0  $ 0  $ 0 

             

Our deferred tax assets and liabilities relate to the following sources and differences between financial accounting and the tax bases of our assets and
liabilities at December 31, 2008 and 2007:
       
  2008   2007  
Gross deferred tax assets:       
   Net operating loss carryforward  $ 68,465,225  $ 59,224,977 
   Research and development credit   6,739,863   9,887,793 
   Patents and other   1,285,415   1,144,800 
   Stock compensation   2,066,316   1,274,557 
   Accrued liabilities   65,612   58,915 
   78,622,431   71,591,042 
      Less valuation allowance   (78,549,679)   (71,476,474)
   72,752   114,568 
Gross deferred tax liabilities:         
    Fixed assets   72,752   114,568 
   72,752   114,568 
Net deferred tax asset  $ 0  $ 0 
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No current or deferred tax provision or benefit was recorded for 2008, 2007 and 2006 as a result of current losses and full deferred tax valuation
allowances for all periods.  We have recorded a valuation allowance to state our deferred tax assets at their estimated net realizable value due to the
uncertainty related to realization of these assets through future taxable income.  At December 31, 2008, we had cumulative net operating loss (“NOL”)
and research and development (“R&D”) tax credit carry-forwards for income tax purposes of $183,075,271 and $6,739,863 respectively, which expire in
varying amounts from 2009 through 2028.  The cumulative NOL carry-forward is net of $282,689 in carry-forwards from 1993 which expired unused in
2008.  The NOL carryforward for income tax purposes includes $501,336 related to windfall tax benefits from the exercise of share-based compensation
awards for which a benefit will be recorded in APIC when realized.   Our ability to benefit from the NOL and R&D tax credit carry-forwards could be
limited under certain provisions of the Internal Revenue Code if ownership of ParkerVision changes by more than 50%, as defined by Section 382 of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (“Section 382”).

Uncertain Tax Positions
We file income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various state jurisdictions.  We have identified our Federal and Florida tax returns as our
only major jurisdictions, as defined.  The periods subject to examination for those returns are the 1994 through 2008 tax years. 

During 2008, we conducted a study of our NOL and R&D credit carryforwards since the Company’s formation under Section 382.   Under Section 382,
an ownership change may limit the amount of NOL and R&D credit carryforwards that can be used annually to offset future taxable income and tax,
respectively.  In general, an ownership change, as defined by Section 382, results from transactions increasing the ownership of certain shareholders or
public groups in the stock of a corporation by more than 50 percentage points over a three-year period.  Based on the results of our study, we have
determined that we do not have any ownership changes on or prior to December 31, 2008 which would result in limitations of our NOL and R&D credit
carryforwards under Section 382.

In addition, during 2008, we conducted tax studies related to our R&D tax credits from 1994 to 2007.  Based on our findings, our qualified research
expenditures were overstated in prior periods resulting in an adjustment to our cumulative R&D and cumulative NOL tax credit carry-forwards.   The
adjustment, aggregating $4,452,021 million, will be recognized on our 2008 federal and state tax returns as a reduction in R&D credit carryforward with a
corresponding increase to our cumulative NOL carryforward.

At December 31, 2008, we had an unrecognized tax benefit of approximately $1.4 million.  A reconciliation of the amount recorded for unrecognized tax
benefits for the year ended December 31, 2008 is as follows:

       

  
Year Ended December

31, 2008   
Year Ended December

31, 2007  
Unrecognized tax benefits – beginning of year  $ 2,629,296  $ 1,841,995 
  Gross increases – tax positions in prior period   3,192,339   787,301 
  Gross decrease – current period tax positions   -   - 
  Change in Estimate   (4,452,021)   - 
  Lapse of statute of limitations   -   - 
Unrecognized tax benefits – end of year  $ 1,369,614  $ 2,629,296 

         

Future changes in the unrecognized tax benefit will have no impact on the effective tax rate due to the existence of a valuation allowance. 
 Approximately $0.47 million, net of tax effect, of the unrecognized tax benefit is related to excess tax benefits related to share-based compensation
which would be recorded as an adjustment to equity rather than a decrease in retained earnings, if reversed.
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Our policy is that we recognize interest and penalties accrued on any unrecognized tax benefits as a component of our income tax expense.  As of the
date of adoption of FIN 48, we did not have any accrued interest or penalties associated with any unrecognized tax benefits.  For the years ended
December 31, 2008, and 2007, we did not incur any income tax-related interest income, expense or penalties.   
 
8.     SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION:  

We did not capitalize any expense related to share-based payments.  The following table presents share-based compensation expense included in our
consolidated statements of operations for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively:

    
  Year ended December 31,  
  2008   2007   2006  
Cost of sales  $ -  $ 20,627  $ - 
Research and development expense   1,695,265   701,042   819,366 
Sales and marketing expense   543,083   423,675   336,241 
General and administrative expense   2,005,146   1,182,178   1,195,246 
  Total share-based expense  $ 4,243,494  $ 2,327,522  $ 2,350,853 

             

As of December 31, 2008, there was $7,852,717 of total unrecognized compensation cost, net of estimated forfeitures, related to all nonvested share-
based compensation awards.  That cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.03 years.

Stock Incentive Plans

1993 Stock Plan
We adopted a stock plan in September 1993 (the “1993 Plan”).  As of September 10, 2003, the Company was no longer able to issue grants under the
1993 Plan.  The 1993 Plan, as amended, provided for the grant of options and other stock awards to employees, directors and consultants, not to exceed
3,500,000 shares of common stock.  Options granted to employees and consultants under the 1993 Plan vested for periods up to ten years and are
exercisable for a period of five years from the date the options vest. Options granted to directors under the 1993 Plan were exercisable immediately and
expire ten years from the date of grant.

  
2000 Performance Equity Plan
We adopted a performance equity plan in July 2000 (the “2000 Plan”). The 2000 Plan provides for the grant of options and other stock awards to
employees, directors and consultants, not to exceed 5,000,000 shares of common stock. The plan provides for benefits in the form of incentive stock
options, nonqualified stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted share awards, stock bonuses and various stock benefits or cash.  Awards
granted to employees and consultants under the 2000 Plan generally vest over three to five years.  Awards granted to directors under the 2000 Plan are
generally exercisable within one year.  Options awarded under the 2000 Plan are generally exercisable for seven to ten years from the grant date.  At
December 31, 2008, 220,188 shares of common stock were available for future grants.

2008 Equity Incentive Plan
We adopted a performance equity plan in August 2008 (the “2008 Plan”).  The 2008 Plan provides for the grant of stock-based awards to employees
(excluding named executives), directors and consultants, not to exceed 500,000 shares of common stock.  The Plan provides for benefits in the form of
incentive stock options, nonqualified stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted share awards, and other stock based awards.  To date, no
awards have been granted under the 2008 Plan.
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Restricted Stock Awards
Restricted stock awards are issued as executive and employee incentive compensation and as payment for services to others.  The value of the award is
based on the closing price of our common stock on the date of grant.  Restricted stock awards are generally immediately vested.   We had no unvested
restricted stock awards at December 31, 2008 or 2007 and no restricted stock awards were forfeited during 2008.

During 2008, we granted an aggregate of 52,067 immediately vested shares of restricted stock under the 2000 Plan valued at approximately
$516,000.   The 2008 awards included 21,266 shares, valued at approximately $243,000, as payment of obligations outstanding December 31, 2007,
including approximately $193,000 related to 2007 executive performance incentive awards.

During 2006, we granted an aggregate of 11,127 shares of immediately vested restricted stock under the 2000 Plan valued at approximately $106,000.
These shares were granted to a third-party as consideration for consulting services.

Restricted Stock Units
In 2008, we implemented a Restricted Stock Unit (“RSU”) program to supplement our stock option compensation programs.  RSUs were granted to
employees and non-employee directors under the 2000 Plan.  Each RSU represents a right to one share of our common stock, upon vesting.  The RSUs
are not entitled to voting rights or dividends, if any, until vested.

A summary of the status of nonvested RSUs as of December 31, 2008, and changes during the year ended December 31, 2008 is presented below:

    
  Nonvested Shares  

  

 
 

Shares   

Weighted-Average
Grant-Date
Fair Value  

Nonvested at January 1, 2008   -    
Granted   680,880  $ 10.85 
Vested   (61,113)  $ 11.29 
Forfeited   -   - 
Nonvested at December 31, 2008   619,767  $ 10.80 

         

The total fair value of RSUs vested in 2008 is $689,759.  The RSUs awarded in 2008 include 240,000 RSUs awarded to named executives and other
officers that vest on the earlier of (i) the third anniversary of the grant date or (ii) such earlier date that the price of our common stock achieves certain
performance levels as defined in the agreements.  As of December 31, 2008, none of the price performance levels had been achieved and therefore no
vesting was accelerated.

The fair value of RSU awards is determined using the closing price of our common stock on the date of grant.  Compensation expense related to RSUs
is recognized on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period, net of estimated forfeitures.  For service-based RSUs the requisite service period
is the vesting period, generally three years.  For RSUs with market conditions, the requisite service period was determined using a Monte Carlo
simulation model and ranged from one to three years.
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Stock Options
The following table presents a summary of option activity under the 1993 and 2000 Plans for the year ended December 31, 2008:

           

  
 

Shares   

Weighted-Average
Exercise

Price  

Weighted-Average
Remaining

Contractual Term  
Aggregate Intrinsic

Value ($)  
Outstanding at beginning of year   4,701,727  $ 20.54     
Granted   88,593  $ 11.10     
Exercised   (149,434)  $ 7.39   $ 717,721 
Forfeited   (221,036)  $ 44.71      
Expired   (693,330)  $ 24.89      
Outstanding at end of year   3,726,520  $ 18.61 3.70 years  $ 0 

Exercisable at end of year   3,301,883  $ 19.77 3.46 years  $ 0 

              

The aggregate intrinsic value of options exercised under the 1993 and 2000 Plans during 2008, 2007, and 2006 was $717,721, $806,528, and $157,910,
respectively.  The weighted average fair value of option shares granted during the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 was $6.98, $7.55
and $5.41, respectively.  The total fair value of option shares vested during the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006 was $2,761,352,
$2,014,874, and $2,107,390, respectively.

The fair value of each option grant for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006 respectively, was estimated on the grant date using the
Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following assumptions:

  
 Year ended December 31,
 2008  2007  2006
Expected option term 1 4 to 7 years  4 to 7 years  4.25 to 7 years
Expected volatility factor 2 66.4% to 70.9%  65.8% to 74%  69.4% to 80.3%
Risk-free interest rate 3 1.5% to 3.7%  3.6% to 5.0%  4.2% to 5.2%
Expected annual dividend yield 0%  0%  0%
      

1   The expected term was determined based on historical activity for grants with similar terms and for similar groups of employees and represents the
period of time that options are expected to be outstanding.  For employee options, groups of employees with similar historical exercise behavior are
considered separately for valuation purposes.   For directors and named executive officers, the contractual term is used as the expected term based
on historical behavior.    In 2006, the simplified or “plain-vanilla” method of estimating option life was utilized in cases where there was not sufficient
historical information for grants with similar terms.

2   The stock volatility for each grant is measured using the weighted average of historical daily price changes of our common stock over the most recent
period equal to the expected option life of the grant.

3   The risk-free interest rate for periods equal to the expected term of the share option is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of
the grant.
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Options granted in 2006 under the 2000 Plan included a grant to an outside consultant for the purchase of up to 63,750 shares of our common
stock.  The vesting of the option was dependent on the achievement of certain qualitative performance measures over the thirty-month option term.   As
the number of shares that would ultimately vest was indeterminable at the grant date, the fair value of this option was estimated at each interim reporting
date during the option term using the Black-Scholes option pricing model.  This option expired unvested in December 2008 and all previously recognized
expense was reversed.   Expense related to these options was ($61,560), $42,570, and $18,990, for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and
2006, respectively.

Options granted in 2006 under the 2000 Plan also included a grant to an outside consultant for the purchase of up to 10,000 shares of our common stock
as payment for consulting services performed over a one-year period.  The grant date fair value of this option of approximately $63,000 was amortized to
expense over the one year term of the agreement.

Non-Plan Options/Warrants

We have granted options and warrants outside the 1993 and 2000 Plans for employment inducements, non-employee consulting services, and for
underwriting and other services in connection with securities offerings.  Non-plan options and warrants are generally granted with exercise prices equal
to or above fair market value of the underlying shares at the date of grant.

A summary of non-plan option and warrant activity as of December 31, 2008 and changes during the year then ended is presented below:

           

  

 
 

Shares   

Weighted-Average
Exercise

Price  

Weighted-Average
Remaining

Contractual Term  
Aggregate Intrinsic

Value ($)  
Outstanding at beginning of year   1,929,528  $ 30.79     
Granted   -   -     
Exercised   (35,709)  $ 8.50   $ 71,488 
Forfeited   -   -      
Expired   -   -      
Outstanding at end of year   1,893,819  $ 31.21 2.32 years  $ 0 

Exercisable at end of year   1,893,819  $ 31.21 2.32 years  $ 0 

              
 
The aggregate intrinsic value of non-plan options and warrants exercised during 2008, 2007, and 2006 was $71,488, $2,805,211, and $0,
respectively.  Of the non-plan options and warrants outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 2008, warrants representing 1,778,819 shares were
issued in connection with the sale of equity securities in various private placement transactions in 2000, 2001, 2005 and 2006.  The estimated fair value
of these warrants at the time of issuance of $17,335,777 is included in shareholders’ equity in the consolidated balance sheets.  The remaining 115,000
share options outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 2008 represent options granted to employees and directors in 1999.

The options and warrants outstanding at December 31, 2008 under all plans, including the non-plan options and warrants, have exercise price ranges,
weighted average contractual lives, and weighted average exercise prices as follows:
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Options Outstanding  Options Exercisable  
 

 
Range of Exercise

Prices  

Number
Outstanding at

December
31, 2008   

Wtd. Avg.
Exercise Price   

Wtd. Avg.
Remaining

Contractual Life   

Number
Exercisable at
December 31,

2008   
Wtd. Avg.

Exercise Price   

Wtd. Avg.
Remaining

Contractual Life  
                   
$3.13-$5.40   190,875  $ 4.70   5.95   157,875  $ 4.74   6.00 
$5.70-$8.60   888,463   6.92   4.55   836,796   6.96   4.48 
$8.68-$13.04   1,675,100   9.70   3.71   1,335,130   9.48   3.23 
$14.55-$23.00   461,000   19.78   2.61   461,000   19.78   2.61 
$23.13-$35.13   833,217   28.25   1.87   833,217   28.25   1.87 
$35.41-$56.66   1,571,684   46.11   2.57   1,571,684   46.11   2.57 
   5,620,339  $ 22.85   3.24   5,195,702  $ 23.94   3.04 

                         

Upon exercise of options and warrants under all plans, we issue new registered shares of our common stock.  Cash received from option and warrant
exercises under all share-based payment arrangements for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006 was $1,349,661, $6,744,232, and
240,036, respectively.  No tax benefit was realized for the tax deductions from exercise of the share-based payment arrangements for the years ended
December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 as the benefits were fully offset by a valuation allowance (see Note 7).
 
9.     STOCK AUTHORIZATION AND ISSUANCE
 
Preferred Stock
ParkerVision has 15,000,000 shares of preferred stock authorized for issuance at the direction of the board of directors.  As of December 31, 2008, we
had no outstanding preferred stock.

On November 17, 2005, the board of directors designated 100,000 shares of authorized preferred stock as the Series E Preferred Stock in conjunction
with its adoption of a Shareholder Protection Rights Agreement (Note 10).
 
Common Stock and Warrants
On March 3, 2009, we closed three separate but concurrent offerings for the sale of an aggregate of 5,994,963 shares of our common stock and
431,320 warrants under the Shelf for aggregate gross proceeds of $10.5 million.   Roth Capital Partners, LLC (“Roth”), acted as underwriter for two of
the three transactions.  The net proceeds from the offerings after underwriter discounts, placement fees and other offering expenses, was approximately
$9.4 million which will be used for general working capital purposes.  Under the terms of the underwriting agreements, Roth has the option, through
March 27, 2009, to purchase additional common stock and warrants to cover over-allotments.  If the over-allotment options were to be exercised in full,
we would receive additional proceeds, net of underwriter discounts, of approximately $1.36 million. To date, the underwriter has not exercised its over-
allotment option.

Pursuant to one underwriting agreement (the “Unit Underwriting Agreement”), we sold 2,156,600 shares of common stock and 431,320 warrants as
units, each unit consisting of one share of common stock and two-tenths of a warrant, at an offering price of $1.875 per unit (the “Unit Offering”).  The
warrants are exercisable, at an exercise price of $1.875 per share, commencing March 3, 2009 and expire on March 3, 2014.   In addition, we granted
the underwriter an option to purchase up to an additional 323,490 shares of common stock and 64,698 warrants, as units, to cover over-allotments, if
any.  The underwriter purchased units from us at a discount of $0.15 per unit, representing eight percent (8%) of the public offering price.  The Unit
Offering resulted in proceeds, after underwriter discounts, of approximately $3.72 million.   The shares of common stock and the warrants comprising the
units were issued separately and at all times have traded separately.  Consequently, no “units” were actually issued.
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Pursuant to the other underwriting agreement (the “Stock Underwriting Agreement”), we sold 3,484,309 shares of common stock at a public offering
price of $1.665 per share (the “Common Stock Offering”).  In addition, we granted the underwriter an option to purchase up to an additional 522,646
shares to cover over-allotments, if any.  The underwriter purchased the common stock at a discount of $0.1332 per share, representing eight percent
(8%) of the public offering price.  The Common Stock Offering resulted in proceeds, after underwriter discounts, of approximately $5.34 million.

In connection with the Unit Offering and the Common Stock Offering, we also sold an aggregate of 354,054 shares of our common stock at a price per
share of $1.85 to an executive officer and two directors of our company (the “Management Offering”).  The Management Offering resulted in proceeds,
after placement fees, of approximately $0.64 million.

The aggregate of the three offerings represent 18.3% of our outstanding common stock on an after-issued basis.

On March 5, 2008, we completed the sale of an aggregate of 1,240,199 shares of our common stock to a limited number of domestic institutional and
other investors in a private placement transaction pursuant to an offering exemption under the Securities Act of 1933.  Such shares represented 4.7% of
our outstanding common stock on an after-issued basis.  1,110,999 shares were sold at a price of $7.50 per share, and 129,200 shares were sold to Mr.
Jeffrey Parker, our chief executive officer and chairman, at $7.74 per share.  The net proceeds of approximately $9 million were used for general working
capital purposes.

On February 23, 2007, we completed the sale of an aggregate of 992,441 shares of our common stock to a limited number of domestic institutional and
other investors in a private placement transaction pursuant to offering exemptions under the Securities Act of 1933.  The shares, which represented
4.1% of our outstanding common stock on an after-issued basis, were sold at a price of $8.50 per share, for net proceeds of approximately $8.4
million.  The net proceeds from this transaction were used for general working capital purposes.

On February 3, 2006, we completed the sale of an aggregate of 2,373,335 shares of common stock to a limited number of institutional and other
investors in a private placement transaction pursuant to offering exemptions under the Securities Act of 1933.  The shares, which represented 10.2% of
our outstanding common stock on an after-issued basis, were sold at a price of $7.50 per share, for net proceeds of approximately $16.2
million.  Warrants to purchase an additional 593,335 shares of common stock were issued in connection with the transaction for no additional
consideration.  The warrants were immediately exercisable at an exercise price of $8.50 per share and expire on February 3, 2011.  The warrants may
be redeemed by ParkerVision at $.01 per warrant, provided that the shares underlying the warrants are registered for resale and the common stock
traded at a volume weighted-average price equal to or greater than 200% of the then exercise price for a prescribed period of time.  The estimated fair
value of the warrants of $2,597,396 was classified as equity on the issuance date.
 
10.     SHAREHOLDER PROTECTION RIGHTS AGREEMENT

On November 21, 2005, we adopted a Shareholder Protection Rights Agreement (“Rights Agreement”) which calls for the issuance, on November 29,
2005, as a dividend, rights to acquire fractional shares of Series E Preferred Stock.  We did not assign any value to the dividend as the value of these
rights is not believed to be objectively determinable.  The principal objective of the Rights Agreement is to cause someone interested in acquiring us to
negotiate with our Board of Directors rather than launch an unsolicited or hostile bid.  The Rights Agreement subjects a potential acquirer to substantial
voting and economic dilution.  Each share of Common Stock issued by ParkerVision will include an attached right.
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The rights initially are not exercisable and trade with the Common Stock of ParkerVision.  In the future, the rights may become exchangeable for shares
of Series E Preferred Stock with various provisions that may discourage a takeover bid.  Additionally, the rights have what are known as “flip-in” and “flip-
over” provisions that could make any acquisition of us more costly to the potential acquirer.  The rights may separate from the Common Stock following
the acquisition of 15% or more of the outstanding shares of Common Stock by an acquiring person.  Upon separation, the holder of the rights may
exercise their right at an exercise price of $45 per right (the “Exercise Price”), subject to adjustment and payable in cash.

Upon payment of the exercise price, the holder of the right will receive from us that number of shares of Common Stock having an aggregate market
price equal to twice the Exercise Price, as adjusted.   The Rights Agreement also has a flip over provision allowing the holder to purchase that number of
shares of common/voting equity of a successor entity, if we are not the surviving corporation in a business combination, at an aggregate market price
equal to twice the Exercise Price.

We have the right to substitute for any of our shares of Common Stock that we are obligated to issue, shares of Series E Preferred Stock at a ratio of
one ten-thousandth of a share of Series E Preferred Stock for each share of Common Stock.  The Series E Preferred Stock, if and when issued, will
have quarterly cumulative dividend rights payable when and as declared by the board of directors, liquidation, dissolution and winding up preferences,
voting rights and will rank junior to other securities of ParkerVision unless otherwise determined by the board of directors.

The rights may be redeemed upon approval of the board of directors at a redemption price of $0.01.  The Rights Agreement expires on November 21,
2015.
 
11.    COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
 
Lease Commitments
We entered into a lease agreement for our headquarters facility in Jacksonville, Florida, pursuant to a non-cancelable lease agreement effective June 1,
2006.   The lease provides for a straight-lined monthly rental payment of $15,806 through October 31, 2011 with an option for renewal.  The lease
provides for a tenant improvement allowance of approximately $437,000 which has been recorded in the accompanying balance sheet as leasehold
improvements with a corresponding entry to deferred rent.  The leasehold improvements are depreciated over the lease term.  Deferred rent is amortized
as a reduction to lease expense over the lease term.

We also lease office space in Lake Mary, Florida for our wireless design center.  The lease term, as amended, was renewed in September 2005 and
provides for a straight-lined monthly rental payment of approximately $20,296 through December 2010.
 
In addition to sales tax payable on base rental amounts, certain leases obligate us to pay pro-rated annual operating expenses for the properties.  Rent
expense for properties, for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006 was $465,820, $517,188, and $510,014, respectively.
 
In addition, we lease certain equipment, primarily for research and development activities, under non-cancelable operating leases with lease terms of
less than one year.  Equipment rental expense for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 was $211,112, $220,169, and $122,650,
respectively.
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Future minimum lease payments under all non-cancelable operating leases that have initial or remaining terms in excess of one year as of December
31, 2008 were as follows:

    
    

2009  $ 510,000 
2010   525,000 
2011   242,000 
  $ 1,277,000 

     

Legal Proceedings
We are subject to legal proceedings and claims which arise in the ordinary course of our business.  We believe, based upon advice from outside legal
counsel, that the final disposition of such matters will not have a material adverse effect on our financial position, results of operations or liquidity.     
 
12.    RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
 
On March 3, 2009, we sold 354,054 shares of our common stock at a price per share of $1.85 to an executive officer and certain of our
directors.  Robert Sterne and Papken der Torossian, each a director of ours, purchased 2,701 and 81,081 shares of our common stock, respectively.   In
addition, the Parker Trust, a trust for the benefit of the dependents of Jeffrey Parker, our chairman and chief executive officer, purchased 270,272 shares
of our common stock.
 
On March 5, 2008, we sold 129,200 shares of our common stock in a private placement transaction to our chief executive officer, Jeffrey Parker at a
price of $7.74 per share.
 
We paid approximately $1,160,000, $1,129,000, and $1,532,000 in 2008, 2007, and 2006, respectively, for patent-related legal services to a law firm, of
which Robert Sterne, one of our directors since September 2006, is a partner.

Through June 2006, we leased our headquarters facility from our chairman and chief executive officer and Barbara Parker, a related party.  We incurred
approximately $140,000 in rental expense under the lease and did not incur any losses related to the early termination of this lease.
 
13.     CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject us to a concentration of credit risk principally consist of cash and cash equivalents.  At December 31, 2008,
we had cash balances on deposit with banks that exceeded the balance insured by the F.D.I.C.  We maintain our cash investments with what
management believes to be quality financial institutions and limit the amount of credit exposure to any one institution.
 
14.     FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
 
As discussed in Note 3, we adopted SFAS 157 effective January 1, 2008 for financial assets and liabilities measured on a recurring basis. SFAS 157
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair
value.
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The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value: (i) Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical or similar
assets and liabilities; (ii) Level 2: Quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in markets that are not active or observable inputs other than
quoted prices in active markets for identical or similar assets and liabilities, and (iii) Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no
market activity and that are significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities.

We have determined the estimated fair value amounts of our financial instruments using available market information.  As of December 31, 2008, our
assets that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis include the following:

     
   Fair Value Measurements Using  

  

 
Total

December 31,
2008   

 
Quoted prices in
Active Markets

(Level 1)   

Significant Other
Observable Inputs

(Level 2)   

Significant
Unobservable Inputs

(Level 3)  
Money market securities  $ 4,584,000  $ 4,584,000   -   - 
                 
 
15.     QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

The quarterly financial data presented below is in thousands except for per share data:

       

  For the three months ended   
For the year

ended  

  March 31, 2008   June 30, 2008   
September 30,

2008   
December 31,

2008   
December 31,

2008  
                
Revenues  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ -  $ - 
Gross margin   -   -   -   -   - 
Net loss   (4,902)   (5,831)   (6,613)   (5,728)   (23,074)

                     
Basic and diluted net loss
 per common share  $ (0.19)  $ (0.22)  $ (0.25)  $ (0.21)  $ (0.88)

  For the three months ended   
For the year

ended  

  March 31, 2007   June 30, 2007   
September 30,

2007   
December 31,

2007   
December 31,

2007  
                
Revenues  $ -  $ 90  $ 194  $ -  $ 284 
Gross margin   -   13   19   -   32 
Net loss   (4,468)   (4,416)   (4,656)   (4,673)   (18,213)

                     
Basic and diluted net loss
 per common share  $ (0.19)  $ (0.18)  $ (0.19)  $ (0.19)  $ (0.74)
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Item 9. Changes In and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A.  Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
 
Our management has established disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the Company, including its
consolidated subsidiary, is made known to the officers who certify our financial reports and to other members of senior management and the Board of
Directors.
 
An evaluation of the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures as of December 31, 2008 was made under the supervision and with the
participation of our senior management, including the chief executive officer and chief financial officer.  Based on that evaluation, they concluded that our
disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of the end of the period covered by this report.
 
Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
 
 
Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such term is defined in Exchange
Act Rule 13a-15(f). Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our chief executive officer and chief financial officer,
we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting based on the criteria established in Internal Control –
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on our evaluation under the criteria
established in Internal Control – Integrated Framework, our management concluded that our internal control over financial reporting was effective as of
December 31, 2008.
 
Attestation Report of the Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
 
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, the independent certified registered public accounting firm that audited the financial statements included in this Form 10-
K, has attested to, and reported on, the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting.  Their report is included in “Report of Independent
Registered Certified Public Accounting Firm” included in Item 8.
 
Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

For the three month period ended December 31, 2008, there has been no change in our internal control over financial reporting that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.
 
Item 9B.  Other Information.

None.
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PART III

Item 10.  Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance.
 
Our directors and executive officers are listed below:
 

Name Age Position

   

Jeffrey L. Parker 52 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

Cynthia Poehlman 42 Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary

David F. Sorrells 50 Chief Technical Officer and Director

John Stuckey 38 Executive Vice President of Corporate Strategy and Business Development

William Hightower 65 Director

John Metcalf 58 Director

Todd Parker 44 Director

William L. Sammons 88 Director

Robert G. Sterne 57 Director

Nam P. Suh 72 Director

Papken S. der Torossian 70 Director

 
Jeffrey L. Parker has been our chairman of the board and our chief executive officer since our inception in August 1989 and was our president from April
1993 to June 1998.  From March 1983 to August 1989, Mr. Parker served as executive vice president for Parker Electronics, Inc., a joint venture partner
with Carrier Corporation performing research development, manufacturing and sales and marketing for the heating, ventilation and air conditioning
industry.
 
Cynthia Poehlman has been our chief financial officer since June 2004 and our corporate secretary since August 2007.  From March 1994 to June 2004,
Ms. Poehlman was our controller and our chief accounting officer.
 
David F. Sorrells has been our chief technical officer since September 1996 and has been a director since January 1997.  From June 1990 to September
1996, Mr. Sorrells served as our engineering manager.
 
John Stuckey joined the company in July 2004 as the vice-president of corporate strategy and business development.  Prior to July 2004,  Mr. Stuckey
spent five years at Thomson, Inc. where he most recently served as director of business development.  In June 2008, Mr. Stuckey was promoted to
executive vice-president of corporate strategy and business development. 
 
William A. Hightower has been a director since March 1999.  From September 2003 to his retirement in November 2004, Mr. Hightower served as our
president.  Mr. Hightower was the president and chief operating officer and a director of Silicon Valley Group, Inc. (“SVGI”), from August 1997 until his
retirement in May 2001.  SVGI is a publicly held company which designs and builds semiconductor capital equipment tools for chip
manufacturers.  From January 1996 to August 1997, Mr. Hightower served as chairman and chief executive officer of CADNET Corporation, a developer
of network software solutions for the architectural industry.  From August 1989 to January 1996, Mr. Hightower was the president and chief executive
officer of Telematics International, Inc.
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John Metcalf has been a director since June 2004. Since November 2002, Mr. Metcalf has been a chief financial officer (“CFO”) Partner with Tatum
LLC, the largest executive services and consulting firm in the United States. Mr. Metcalf has 18 years experience as a CFO, most recently at Electro
Scientific Industries, Inc. (“ESI”), a provider of high-technology manufacturing equipment to the global electronics market. Prior to ESI, Mr. Metcalf
served as CFO for Siltronic AG, WaferTech LLC, Siltec Corporation, and OKI Semiconductor Company, Ltd.  Mr. Metcalf began his career at Advanced
Micro Devices, where he worked for eleven years in a number of finance managerial positions including director and controller of North American
operations. Mr. Metcalf also currently serves on the board of directors and is chairman of the audit committee for EnergyConnect Group, Inc. (formerly
Microfield Group, Inc.), a publicly traded company.
 
Todd Parker has been a director since our inception and was a vice president of ours from our inception to June 1997 and from July 2002 to August
2006.  Mr. Parker acted as a consultant to us from June 1997 through November 1997 and from September 2001 to July 2002.  On July 31, 2002, Mr.
Parker was appointed president of the Video Business Unit of the company until that division was sold in May 2004 when he took a position as vice-
president for corporate development.  Following the exit from retail business activities in June 2005, Mr. Parker took the position as our vice-president of
product operations, which he held until his retirement in August 2006.  From January 1985 to August 1989, Mr. Parker served as general manager of
manufacturing for Parker Electronics.
 
William L. Sammons has been a director since October 1993.  From 1981 until his retirement in 1985, Mr. Sammons was president of the North
American operations of Carrier Corporation.
 
Robert G. Sterne has been a director since September 2006 and from February 2000 to June 2003.  Since 1978, Mr. Sterne has been a partner of the
law firm of Sterne, Kessler, Goldstein & Fox PLLC, specializing in patent and other intellectual property law.  Mr. Sterne provides legal services to us as
one of our patent and intellectual property attorneys.
 
Nam P. Suh has been a director since December 2003. Mr. Suh was inaugurated as president of Korea Advanced Institute of Science and Technology
(KAIST) in July 2006.  In 2008, he retired from the Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT) where he had been a member of the faculty since
1970.  At MIT, Mr. Suh held many positions including director of the MIT Laboratory for Manufacturing and Productivity, head of the department of
Mechanical Engineering (1991-2001) director of the MIT Manufacturing Institute and director of the Park Center for Complex Systems.  In 1984, Mr. Suh
was appointed the assistant director for Engineering of the National Science Foundation by President Ronald Reagan and confirmed by the U.S.
Senate.  Mr. Suh is a widely published author of approximately 300 articles and seven books on topics related to tribology, manufacturing, plastics and
design.  Mr. Suh has approximately 50 United States patents and many foreign patents, some of which relate to plastics, polymers and design.  He is
the recipient of six honorary doctorates from six universities in four continents. Mr. Suh also serves on the board of directors of Integrated Device
Technology, Inc., a publicly traded company.
 
Papken S. der Torossian has been a director since June 2003.  Mr. der Torossian was chief executive officer of SVGI from 1986 until 2001.  Prior to his
joining SVGI, he was president and chief executive officer of ECS Microsystems, a communications and PC company that was acquired by Ampex
Corporation where he stayed on as a manager for a year.  From 1976 to 1981 Mr. der Torossian was president of the Santa Cruz Division of Plantronics
where he also served as vice president of the Telephone Products Group.  Previous to that he spent four years at Spectra-Physics, Inc. and twelve years
with Hewlett-Packard in a variety of management positions.  From March 2003 until May 2007, Mr. der Torossian served as chairman of the board of
directors of Therma-Wave, Inc.  Mr. der Torossian also currently serves on the board of directors of Aceris-3D Inspection, Inc., a privately held
company.  Since September 2005, Mr. der Torossian has served as executive chairman of Vistec Semiconductor Systems Group (Vistec), a private
company.  Vistec is one of the portfolio companies of Golden Gate Capital, a private equity firm where Mr. der Torossian serves as advisor for
semiconductor related activities.  Since August 2007, Mr. der Torossian has served as a director and a member of the compensation committee and
nominating and governance committees of Atmel Corporation, a publicly traded company.
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Family Relationships
 
Messrs. Jeffrey and Todd Parker are brothers.
 
Audit Committee and Financial Expert
 
We have an audit committee that is comprised of independent directors and is governed by a board-approved charter.  The charter, among other things,
contains the audit committee’s membership requirements and responsibilities.  The members of the audit committee are Messrs. John Metcalf, William L.
Sammons and Papken S. der Torossian.  Mr. Metcalf serves as chairman of the audit committee.
 
The board of directors made a qualitative assessment of each member of the audit committee of the board of directors to determine their level of
financial knowledge and experience based on a number of factors and has determined that each member is a financial expert within the meaning of all
applicable rules.  This determination was made with reference to the rules of Nasdaq and the SEC.  The board of directors considered each of the
members’ ability to understand generally accepted accounting principles and financial statements, their ability to assess the general application of
generally accepted accounting principles in connection with our financial statements, including estimates, accruals and reserves, their experience in
analyzing or evaluating financial statements of similar breadth and complexity as our financial statements, their understanding of internal controls and
procedures for financial reporting and their understanding of the audit committee functions.
 
Shareholder Proposals and Nominations
 
There have been no material changes to the procedures by which security holders may recommend nominees to our board of directors.
 
Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance
 
Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, requires our officers, directors and persons who beneficially own more than ten
percent of a registered class of our equity securities to file reports of ownership and changes in ownership with the SEC and the National Association of
Securities Dealers, Inc.  Officers, directors and ten percent shareholders are charged by SEC regulation to furnish us with copies of all Section 16(a)
forms they file.
 
Based solely upon our review of the copies of such forms received by us, or written representations from certain reporting persons that no Forms 5 were
required for those persons, we believe that, during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008, all filing requirements applicable to the company executive
officers, directors and ten percent shareholders were fulfilled, except that Messrs. Papken S. der Torossian, William Hightower, John Metcalf, Todd
Parker, William L. Sammons, Robert G. Sterne and Nam P. Suh each had one late filing of a Form 4 related to the grant of annual director options and
restricted share units in September 2008.
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Code of Ethics
 
The board of directors has adopted a code of ethics applicable to all of our directors, officers and employees that is designed to deter wrongdoing and to
promote ethical conduct, full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in reports that we file or submit to the SEC and others, compliance
with applicable government laws, rules and regulations, prompt internal reporting of violations of the code and accountability for adherence to the
code.  A copy of the code of ethics may be found on our website at www.parkervision.com.
 
Item 11. Executive Compensation
 
Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation
 
The members of our compensation committee, all of whom are independent directors, are Messrs. William L. Sammons, Nam P. Suh and Papken S. der
Torossian.  Mr. Suh serves as chairman of the compensation committee.
 
Compensation Committee Report
 
The Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors (the “Committee”) oversees our compensation programs on behalf of the Board.  In fulfilling its
oversight responsibilities, the Committee reviewed and discussed with management the Compensation Discussion and Analysis set forth in this Form
10-K.  Based upon the review and discussions referred to above, the Committee recommended to the Board that the Compensation Discussion and
Analysis be included in this Form 10-K.

Submitted by the Compensation Committee:
Nam P. Suh (Chair)
William L. Sammons
Papken S. der Torossian

Compensation Discussion and Analysis

Overview of Compensation Program

Our compensation program is designed to support our business objectives by structuring compensation packages to retain, reward, motivate and attract
employees who possess the required technical and entrepreneurial skills and talent.  The overall objectives of the business are to continue innovative
technological advances of our wireless technologies, achieve technical and commercial acceptance of our wireless technologies, and, in doing so, to
create significant shareholder value.  The Committee is responsible for establishing and reviewing the compensation policies for our executives and
ensuring that our executives are compensated in a manner consistent with those policies.  The compensation of our executives is designed to reward
the achievement of both quantitative and qualitative performance goals, which specifically relate to the objectives of the business both short- and long-
term.
 
Employment Agreements
 
An important initiative of the Committee, started in 2007, was the negotiation and execution of employment agreements for each of our named executive
officers (“NEOs”) and other senior management personnel.  Our chief executive officer and chief technology officer had previous employment
agreements which expired in 2005 and 2007, respectively.  The Committee engaged an independent compensation consultant, Frederic W. Cook & Co.,
Inc. (“Cook”) in 2007 to assist in evaluating the executive compensation program and making recommendations based on their evaluation.  As part of its
study, Cook interviewed members of executive management in order to understand their perception of the current compensation programs, conducted
market studies and competitive benchmarking, and provided recommendations regarding the various compensation components.
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The Committee determined that the company was at a critical stage of development whereby initial commercialization of our technologies was imminent,
in the form of customer design wins, and whereby these design wins were the result of several years of research and development efforts that were
undertaken while under both financial and human capital constraints.  Furthermore, the Committee anticipated that the commercialization efforts would
entail significant future commitments in order to materially monetize the value of each customer contract.  The Committee concluded that the loss of key
executive personnel and/or the inability to attract necessary future key personnel could jeopardize our ability to meet our anticipated customer
commitments.   These factors were considered along with the perceived value of existing equity programs given the downturn in the equity markets over
a several year period.   As a result of this initiative, the Committee executed employment agreements with all of its NEOs and one other senior manager,
in June 2008 and with a new senior management employee in October 2008.  The specific terms of the employment agreements are discussed in more
detail below.
 
Comparative Benchmarking
 
In establishing our executive compensation policies, programs and awards, the Committee has engaged Cook on an annual basis since 2005, the last
engagement concluding with the executive employment agreements executed in June 2008.   As part of its consultation with the Committee, Cook
recommended a comparative peer group (“Peer Group”) for benchmarking purposes.  The Peer Group selection was based on (i) companies generally
in the wireless communications or communications equipment industries, (ii) companies that are broadly similarly sized in terms of market capitalization
value, (iii) companies with similar growth and performance potential and/or (iv) companies that are considered competitors of ours in either the labor or
capital markets.  Financial metrics for each of these companies were gathered including revenue, operating income, and employee count and market
capitalization.   Market capitalization was considered the most relevant data point in selecting the Peer Group.
 
The current Peer Group, updated in 2007, includes the following fourteen companies:  Symmetricom Inc, Digi International Inc., EMS Technologies Inc.,
Oplink Communications Inc., Anaren Inc., Packeteer Inc., Network Equipment Technologies Inc., PCTEL, Inc., Radyne Corporation, Carrier Access
Corporation (subsequently acquired by privately-held Turin Networks, Inc.), Airspan Networks Inc., EFJ Inc., Endwave Corporation, and Vyyo Inc.   We
expect that it will be necessary as the business evolves to update the Peer Group periodically in order to maintain a list of relatively comparable
companies for compensation evaluation purposes.  We anticipate that the Committee will continue to apply consistent criteria in its selection of the Peer
Group.
 
The Committee reviewed the compensation programs for the Peer Group in 2007 as a general indicator of relevant market conditions.   The data from
this Peer Group was considered in determining the proportions of base pay, annual incentive pay and long-term compensation value for our
executives.  All of the components of compensation were generally targeted at the market median or 50th percentile of the market.
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Compensation Components
 
There are three primary components of our compensation plan: (1) base salaries, (2) annual performance incentives, and (3) long-term
incentives.  These components are the same for all of our employees.  The amount of each component is scaled according to the level of business
responsibilities of each individual.  We do not target a specific weighting of these three components or use a prescribed formula to establish pay
levels.  Rather the Committee considers changes in the business, external market factors, and our financial position each year when determining pay
levels and allocating between long-term and current compensation for the NEOs.
 
Each component of the compensation program, and the manner in which the Committee determined each component for our 2008 fiscal year, is
discussed in detail below.  In addition, we provide standard employee benefits that include health benefits, life insurance, and tax-qualified savings plans
to all of our employees.  We did not provide any special employee benefits or perquisites in 2008 for executives other than supplemental life insurance
policies for the benefit of the executives and an automotive allowance for Mr. Jeffrey Parker.   We do not have pension or other retirement benefits or
any type of nonqualified deferred compensation programs for our executives or other employees.
 
Base Pay - Base salaries and related benefits are designed to provide basic economic security for our employees.   Our base salaries are established
at a level that is consistent with competitive practices in a technological, innovative and fast-moving industry in order to help retain and recruit our highly
skilled workforce.  Overall, base salaries are targeted at the median base salaries for the Peer Group in order to allow us to compete in the market for
exceptional employees without placing an undue emphasis on fixed compensation.   The base salary for our chief technology officer, Mr. Sorrells, falls at
or above the 75th percentile of the Peer Group.  Our business objectives are heavily reliant upon technical innovation and we compete for technical talent
with multi-national organizations with significantly greater financial resources and superior employee benefits.  As such, the Committee has determined
that targeting the 75th percentile or above for highly technical positions is appropriate.
 
Annual Performance Incentives – Annual performance incentives are specifically designed to link a meaningful portion of the executive’s pay to
accomplishment of specific short-term objectives that are necessary for successful execution of our longer-term business plan.
 
The annual incentive plan for all employees, including executives, provides for cash awards that are determined at the end of each fiscal year
immediately following the performance measurement period.  The target award depends upon the achievement of corporate goals, the individual’s level
of responsibility, the individual’s personal performance for the period, and the individual’s achievement of specific individual goals that support the overall
corporate goals.  The corporate goals generally include sales, technical customer support, product development and financial goals.  Although the
annual performance incentive is intended to be distributed in the form of a cash award, certain executive officers elected to take all or a portion of their
2007 performance incentive award in shares of our common stock in order to preserve our cash for other business purposes.
 
The incentive award target for executives is determined by the Committee and is defined as a percentage of base salary.  Since 2006, the Committee
has implemented a formal performance incentive plan with target annual incentive compensation equal to 75% of base salary for the Chief Executive
Officer and 50% of base salary for other named executive officers.  The plan did not establish a minimum achievement level, nor did it allow for upside
opportunity for above-target performance.  The target percentages were benchmarked against the Peer Group and the Committee determined that the
target annual performance incentive award for 2008 for our executives was generally at the median when compared to Peer Group target
amounts.   The Committee may exercise its discretion in reducing or increasing the size of an executive annual incentive award.
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For 2008, the named executive officers and other senior management employees elected to forego their annual performance incentive payments due to
our limited cash resources and overall general economic conditions.  The Committee has not approved, and we do not anticipate, any annual cash
incentive award programs for executives or other employees for 2009.  The Committee may utilize equity-based awards in lieu of cash consideration,
although no such awards are currently being contemplated.
 
Long-Term Incentives - Long term incentives are specifically designed to align employee and shareholder interests by rewarding performance that
enhances shareholder value.  Equity-based awards are used for long-term incentives in order to link employee’s compensation to the value of our
common stock.  Prior to 2008, stock options were used as the primary vehicle for equity compensation for all employees, including executives.  Stock
options are granted at market and have no value without appreciation of the market price of our stock.  Therefore stock options are considered a strong
motivator for enhancing shareholder value through corporate accomplishments.
 
As part of its executive compensation initiatives in 2007 and 2008, the Committee reviewed our historical stock option awards, including the significant
number of out-of-the-money options expected to expire unexercised, and concluded that these awards had, in many cases, failed to provide the intended
long-term incentive based on the significant volatility of our stock and general market conditions.  Based on this evaluation and the recommendations of
Cook, the Committee determined that implementation of a RSU program would enable the long-term incentive program to produce the intended
results.  RSUs, upon vesting, represent an immediate value to the grantee and create immediate equity ownership.   Like stock options, RSUs are also
considered a strong motivator for enhancing shareholder value through corporate accomplishments.  Furthermore, because the RSU has an inherent
value equal to the market value of our common stock, the Committee believes these equity instruments have a higher perceived value to the executives
in volatile market conditions.  In 2008, the Committee awarded RSUs as long-term incentive awards in connection with the execution of the executive
employment agreements as more fully discussed below.
 
In determining long-term equity incentive award size, the Committee used a Shareholder Value Transfer (“SVT”) Allocation methodology.  SVT refers to
the aggregate value or expense of grants as a percent of a company’s total market capitalization.  The Committee considered data compiled by Cook
regarding the average SVT rate and allocation percentages for the Peer Group.  The Committee targeted the 75th percentile of the Peer Group data
rather than the median.  This target was based on the determination that our historical stock performance had failed to track the achievement of our
corporate objectives, responding instead to general market factors.  Therefore, previously awarded stock options had failed to provide an appropriate
level of long-term incentive compensation, as evidenced by a significant number of out-of-the-money share options held by our NEOs, many of which
had or were expected to soon expire unexercised.
 
The Committee continues to evaluate the appropriate mix of long-term pay elements in comparison to the market and in line with our strategy.  The
Committee anticipates continuing the use a blend of stock options and RSU awards in the future in order to continue to ensure that our long-term
incentive programs produce the intended results.
 
Equity Grant Practices
 
Grants in connection with new hires and job promotions are made on the 15th day of the month following the new employee’s hire date and/or the
effective date of the job promotion.   All other employee equity grants, excluding the awards made concurrent with the execution of the executive
employment agreements, are generally made on one of four pre-determined quarterly dates, whichever date most closely follows the date that all terms
of the grant are approved by the Committee or its delegate.  The preset quarterly dates are February 15th, May 15th, August 15th and November 15th, or,
if the 15th falls on a non-trading day, the first trading day following such date.  The intent of this grant policy is to (a) eliminate the need to evaluate
potential grant dates in light of pending and/or recently disclosed material events and (b) to attempt to mitigate the effect of significant price volatility
when a single date is utilized for annual equity awards.
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Stock options are granted with an exercise price equal to the closing market value of our common stock on the grant date.  Options are never granted
with exercise prices below market value on the date of grant.
 
Role of Executive Officers in Determining Executive Pay
 
The Committee makes all compensation decisions for all elements of compensation for the CEO and other NEOs and approves recommendations
regarding equity awards for all employees.  Our chief executive officer, chief financial officer and human resource management personnel make
recommendations to the Committee annually with regard to overall pay strategy including program designs, annual incentive plan design, and long-term
incentive plan design for management employees.  Our chief executive officer evaluates the performance of the other executive officers annually and
makes recommendations regarding their compensation to the Committee for its consideration and determination.  Human resource management
provides the Committee with market information regarding executive officers’ base pay and annual performance incentives as requested.  Executives do
not determine any element or component of their own pay package or total compensation amount.
 
Executive and Director Stock Ownership Requirements
 
We currently do not have a policy with regard to minimum stock ownership for our executives or non-employee directors.
 
Federal Income Tax Consequences
 
Although we consider the potential tax impact of our compensation programs in our compensation planning, these impacts are not heavily weighted with
regard to our compensation decisions.  The material federal income tax consequences of our compensation programs, based on the current provisions
of the Internal Revenue Code (Code) include the following:
 
Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code (Code) limits the deductibility from U.S. taxable income of certain types of compensation in excess of
$1,000,000 paid by us to certain of our NEOs.  This limitation may apply to the realized value of awards made under our equity award
plans.  Compensation that is determined to be “performance-based” under the Code is not subject to this deduction limit.  For 2008, we did not pay
compensation in excess of $1,000,000 to any executive and therefore we did not incur a deduction limitation under Section 162(m).
 
Code Section 409A generally governs the form and timing of nonqualified deferred compensation payments and imposes sanctions on participants in
nonqualified deferred compensation plans that fail to comply with Section 409A rules.   Our compensation arrangements with our NEOs, as discussed
more fully below, are intended to be compliant with Section 409A.
 
In the event of a change-in-control, our NEOs are entitled to certain severance payments as more fully discussed under “Potential Payments Upon
Termination or Change-in-Control” below.  To the extent those payments exceed three times the executive’s five-year average W-2 income, they may be
deemed “excess parachute payments”, subject to a 20 percent excise tax, and nondeductible. Certain payments, such as reasonable compensation for
noncompete agreements, may be excluded from the excess parachute payment calculation.
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Employment and Other Agreements
 
We have non-compete arrangements in place with all of our employees.  The non-compete agreements provide for restrictions on (i) employment or
consultation with competing companies or customers, (ii) recruiting or hiring employees for a competing company and (iii) soliciting or accepting
business from our customers.
 
In June 2008, we entered into an Executive Employment Agreement (each an “Agreement”) with each of our NEOs including Jeffrey Parker, our chief
executive officer, Cynthia Poehlman, our chief financial officer, David Sorrells, our chief technology officer, and John Stuckey who was appointed as our
executive vice-president of corporate strategy and business development.   We entered into similar agreements with two additional senior management
employees during 2008.
 
The Agreements provides each executive with a base salary commensurate with his or her position in the organization, an annual performance-based
achievement bonus and long-term equity incentive awards in the form of RSUs.  Mr. Sorrells’ Agreement also included a signing bonus, valued at
$50,000, which was paid with a combination of cash and stock as recognition of his past service and tenure with us.
 
The RSUs awarded in connection with the Agreements include RSUs that vest in twelve equal quarterly increments from August 31, 2008 through May
31, 2011 (the “time-based RSUs”) as well as RSUs that vest on the earlier of the three-year anniversary of the grant date or such date that certain
market conditions are met, as measured by the price of our common stock (the “market-based RSUs”).   The time-based RSUs and market-based RSUs
collectively represent the 2008 and 2009 long-term equity incentive awards for our NEOs.  The Agreement allows for additional equity awards at the
discretion of the Committee although no additional awards have been made or are currently contemplated.
 
The Agreements also contains provisions for the protection of our intellectual property and for severance benefits and non-compete restrictions in the
event of termination of the executive’s employment.   Severance benefits are payable to the executives under the terms of the Agreements in the event
the executive is terminated without cause, due to a change in control event, or for “Good Reason” as defined in each Agreement.  The severance
package to be paid under the Agreement includes (a) a multiple of base salary; (b) an amount in lieu of annual bonus or incentive compensation; (c)
continuation of group health benefits and (d) acceleration of certain unvested and outstanding equity awards.  Amounts to be paid to each executive for
various termination events are included in the tables under “Potential Payments upon Termination or Change-in-Control” below.
 
The non-complete provisions of the Agreements are effective for three years following the executive’s termination, provided that we compensate the
executive the equivalent of his or her base salary over the restriction period (“Non Compete Compensation).  In the event of a termination due to a
change in control, the executive’s severance pay in excess of twelve months’ base salary is applied as a credit toward the Non-Compete
Compensation.  Furthermore, in the event the executive is terminated for cause or resigns without “Good Reason” as defined in each Agreement, all
gains realized by the executive from the sale of equity awards during the preceding twelve months, as well as the value at the date of termination of all
outstanding equity awards will be credited towards the Non-Compete Compensation.
 
The Agreement specifies compliance with the applicable requirements of Section 409A of Code.  The Agreement also provides for excise tax gross-up
on certain severance benefits to the extent they result in “golden parachute payments” under the Code.   To the extent that the parachute payments are
within 110% of the defined “safe harbor” amount, the payments will be cut back to bring them within the safe harbor.
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The Agreements have a three-year term with a provision for automatic annual renewal thereafter unless ninety-day written intent not to renew is given
either by us or by the executive.
 
Summary Compensation Table
 
The following table summarizes the total compensation paid to or earned by each of our NEOs who served as executive officers during all or a portion of
the year ended December 31, 2006, 2007, and 2008.  Given the complexity of disclosure requirements concerning executive compensation, and in
particular with respect to the standards of financial accounting and reporting related to equity compensation, there is a difference between the
compensation that is reported in this table versus that which is actually paid to and received by the NEOs.  The amounts in the Summary Compensation
Table that reflect our accounting expense for stock and option awards do not necessarily correspond to the actual value that has been realized or will be
realized in the future with respect to these awards.
 
                       

(a) (b)  (c)   (d)   (e)   (f)   (g)   (h)   (i)  

   
 

Salary   
 

Bonus   
Stock

Awards 1   
Option

Awards 2   

Non-equity
Incentive Plan

Compensation 3   
 

All Other   
 

Total  

Name and Principal
Position

 
Year  ($)   ($)   ($)   ($)   ($)   ($)   ($)  

Jeffrey Parker,
Chief Executive
Officer and
Chairman of the
Board

2008
2007
2006

 
$
 
 

325,000
325,000
325,000

  
$
 
 

-
-
-
  

$
 
 

424,525
-
-
  

$
 
 

578,072
381,096
92,863

  
$
 
 

-
225,000
50,279

 
 4 
 5 

 
$
 
 

31,600
14,365

4,520

 6 

 
 

 
$
 
 

1,359,197
945,461
472,662

 

Cynthia Poehlman,
Chief Financial
Officer and
Corporate
Secretary

2008
2007
2006

  
213,269
200,000
200,000

   
-
-
-
   

127,357
-
-
   

291,021
262,653
188,636

   
-

69,200
21,250

 
 7 

 
  

2,750
2,000

-

 8

 
 

  
634,397
533,836
409,886

 

David Sorrells,
Chief Technology
Officer

2008
2007
2006

  
275,625
275,625
272,850

   
31,612

-
-

 9

 
 

  
293,252

-
-
   

110,047
228,701
238,037

   
-

100,000
25,840

   
2,100

-
2,100

 10

 
 

  
712,636
604,326
538,827

 

John Stuckey,
Executive Vice
President,
Corporate Strategy
and Business
Development 11

2008   250,000    -    127,357    255,789    -    3,748  12   636,894

 
 
1 The amounts reported in column (e) represent the dollar amount of compensation cost recognized on RSUs and other stock awards in accordance

with SFAS 123(R), excluding forfeiture estimates.  Refer to Note 8 of the consolidated financial statements included in Item 8 for the assumptions
made in the valuation of stock awards.
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2 The amounts reported in column (f) represent the dollar amount of compensation cost recognized on stock option awards in accordance with SFAS

123(R), excluding forfeiture estimates.  Refer to Note 8 of the consolidated financial statements included in Item 8 for the assumptions made in the
valuation of stock options.

3 The amounts reported in column (g) represent the dollar amount of compensation cost related to awards under non-equity incentive plans.  Unless
otherwise specified, all amounts reported in this column were determined and paid in the year reported.  In certain cases, the named executive
elected to forego his or her cash compensation in lieu of an equity award of equal dollar value.  In these cases, the award value remains in this
column but will be separately footnoted as to the amount of award distributed in equity.

4 In 2007, our chief executive officer elected to forego a $225,000 cash performance incentive award in lieu of a stock award of 14,466 shares of
common stock.  The value of the stock award, net of $63,415 in tax withholdings, was $161,585 based on the closing market price of our common
stock on the grant date.  Both the cash and equity portion of the award was paid in 2008.

5 In 2006, our chief executive officer elected to forego a $50,279 cash performance incentive award in lieu of a stock award of 5,089 shares of common
stock paid in 2007.

6 This amount includes (i) the dollar value of premiums paid by us in 2008 for life insurance for the benefit of Mr. Parker in the amount of $5,600, (ii)
the gross value of Mr. Parker’s automobile allowance of $24,000, and (iii) the 2008 employer matching contribution to a defined-contribution 401k
plan of $2,000.

7 In 2007, our chief financial offer elected to forego a portion of her cash performance incentive award in lieu of a stock award of 2,795 shares of
common stock.  The value of the stock award, net of $15,135 in tax withholdings, was $31,220 based on the closing market price of our common
stock on the grant date.  Both the cash and equity portions of this award were paid in 2008.

8 This amount includes the dollar value of premiums paid by us in 2008 for life insurance for the benefit of Ms. Poehlman in the amount of $750, and
the 2008 employer matching contribution to a defined-contribution 401k plan of $2,000.

9 Mr. Sorrells received a signing bonus with a value of $50,000 upon execution of his executive employment agreement in June 2008.  We had the
option to pay this bonus in cash or equity.  A portion of the bonus was paid in cash and is reflected in column (d) in the Summary Compensation
Table, and the remainder was paid with 1,642 shares of our common stock.  The value of the common stock awarded, or $18,388 is included in
column (e) in the Summary Compensation Table.  The shares awarded are also included in the Grants of Plan Based Awards Table below.

10 This amount represents the dollar value of premiums paid by us in 2008 for life insurance for the benefit of Mr. Sorrells.

11 Mr. Stuckey was promoted to Executive Vice President of Corporate Strategy and Business Development in June 2008.

12 This amount includes the dollar value of premiums paid by us for life insurance for the benefit of Mr. Stuckey in the amount of $1,748, and the 2008
employer matching contribution to a defined-contribution 401k plan of $2,000.
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Grants of Plan-Based Awards

The following table summarizes each grant of an award made in 2008 to the executive officers who served as executive officers during all or a portion of
2008.
 
    
 

Name
 

Grant Date
All Other Stock Awards: Number of

Shares of Stock or Units (#)
Full Grant Date Fair Value of

Equity Awards ($)
Jeffrey Parker 6/04/2008 75,000 1 $868,500
 6/04/2008 75,000 2 868,500
Cynthia Poehlman 6/04/2008 22,500 1 260,550
 6/04/2008 22,500 2 260,550
David Sorrells 6/04/2008 57,500 1 665,850
 6/04/2008 42,500 2 492,150
 6/19/2008 1,642 3 18,388
John Stuckey 6/04/2008 22,500 1 260,550
 6/04/2008 22,500 2 260,550
 
1 Award represents the grant of RSUs in connection with an employment agreement executed on June 4, 2008.   Each RSU represents the right to

receive one share of common stock upon vesting.   The RSUs vest in twelve (12) equal quarterly increments beginning August 31, 2008 and the
common stock is distributed immediately upon vesting.

2 Award represents the grant of RSUs in connection with an employment agreement executed on June 4, 2008.  Each RSU represents the right to
receive one share of common stock upon vesting.   The RSUs vest on the earlier of (a) the last day of each quarterly period beginning August 31,
2008 during which certain specified market price conditions have been met or (b) the three year anniversary of the grant date.   The achievement of
the market price conditions is determined based on the closing market price of our common stock meeting or exceeding certain fixed price points for
any five (5) consecutive trading days (the “Price Target”).  At Price Targets of $15.11, $19.28, $23.45 and $27.10, 25%, 50%, 75% and 100%,
respectively, of the award shall be vested.   In addition, upon the occurrence of a change in control as defined in the RSU agreement, the market
price conditions will be assessed based on the greater of (a) the closing price of our common stock on the date of the change in control event or (b)
the average per share acquisition price paid by the acquiring party.

3 Mr. Sorrells received a signing bonus with a value of $50,000 upon execution of an executive employment agreement in June 2008.  A portion of this
bonus was paid in cash and is reflected in column (d) in the Summary Compensation Table above and the remainder was paid with 1,642 shares of
our common stock.  The value of the common stock awarded is included in column (e) in the Summary Compensation Table above.
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Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year End
 
The following table summarizes the outstanding equity awards as of December 31, 2008 for each executive officer who served as an executive officer
during all or a portion of 2008.
       
  Option Awards  Stock Awards   

Name  

Number of
securities
underlying

unexercised
options (#)
exercisable   

Number of
securities
underlying

unexercised
options (#)

unexercisable   
Option Exercise

price ($)  

Option
expiration

date  

Number of
Shares or Units
of Stock That

Have Not
Vested   (#)   

Market Value of
Shares or Units
of Stock That

Have Not
Vested1  ($)   

(a)  (b)   (c)   (d)  (e)  (f)   
 

(g)  
Jeffrey Parker   350,000     $ 41.00 9/7/2010   62,500 2  $ 154,375  
   15,000     $ 19.99 2/26/2012   75,000 3   185,250  
   75,000     $ 5.77 8/9/2012         
   10,908     $ 8.91 12/20/2012         
   7,583     $ 9.80 5/3/2013         
   65,000   25,000 4  $ 8.81 10/12/2013         
   22,916   14,584 5  $ 9.89 2/15/2014         
   19,791   17,709 6  $ 10.82 5/15/2014         
   16,666   20,834 7  $ 12.30 8/15/2014         
   13,541   23,959 8  $ 10.36 11/15/2014         
Cynthia Poehlman   9,500      $ 15.13 5/15/2009   18,750 2   46,313  
   5,000      $ 23.13 5/16/2009   22,500 3   55,575  
   30,000      $ 41.50 12/31/2009         
   12,000      $ 20.00 1/15/2011         
   25,000      $ 5.77 8/9/2012         
   4,563      $ 8.91 12/20/2012         
   3,205      $ 9.80 5/6/2013         
   18,055   6,945 4  $ 8.81 10/12/2013         
   5,347   3,403 5  $ 9.89 2/15/2014         
   4,618   4,132 6  $ 10.82 5/15/2014         
   120,000   30,000 9  $ 5.70 6/25/2014         
   3,888   4,862 7  $ 12.30 8/15/2014         
   3,159   5,591 8  $ 10.36 11/15/2014         
David Sorrells   22,222      $ 9.00 11/21/2012   47,918 2   118,357  
   200,000      $ 48.00 12/31/2010   42,500 3   104,975  
   102,778      $ 9.00 11/21/2012         
   25,000      $ 5.77 8/9/2012         
   4,988      $ 8.91 12/20/2012         
   3,898      $ 9.80 5/3/2013         
   27,444   10,556 4  $ 8.81 10/12/2013         
John Stuckey   25,000      $ 5.77 8/9/2012   18,750 2   46,313  
   5,133      $ 8.91 12/20/2012   22,500 3   55,575  
   3,394      $ 9.80 5/3/2013         
   18,055   6,945 4  $ 8.81 10/12/2013         
   5,347   3,403 5  $ 9.89 2/15/2014         
   4,618   4,132 6  $ 10.82 5/15/2014         
   77,875   30,000 10  $ 4.67 7/18/2014         
   3,888   4,862 7  $ 12.30 8/15/2014         
   3,159   5,591 8  $ 10.36 11/15/2014         
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1 The market value of shares or units reported in column (g) is computed based on the December 31, 2008 closing price of our common stock of $2.47.

2 These units represent unvested RSUs awarded in connection with an executive employment agreement in June 2008.  The unvested RSUs will vest
in equal quarterly increments from February 28, 2009 through May 31, 2011.

3 These units represent unvested RSUs awarded in connection with an executive employment agreement in June 2008.  The unvested RSUs will vest
in full on May 31, 2011, if not earlier due to achievement of market conditions as measured by the closing price of our common stock as discussed in
footnote 2 to the Grants of Plan Based Awards Table.

4 Option vests over the first three years of the seven-year option term, with 33% vesting one year following the grant date and the remaining 66%
vesting in equal monthly increments for 24 months thereafter. Option will be fully vested as of October 12, 2009.

5 Option vests over the first three years of the seven-year option term, with 33% vesting one year following the grant date and the remaining 66%
vesting in equal monthly increments for 24 months thereafter. Option will be fully vested as of February 15, 2010.

6 Option vests over the first three years of the seven-year option term, with 33% vesting one year following the grant date and the remaining 66%
vesting in equal monthly increments for 24 months thereafter. Option will be fully vested as of May 15, 2010.

7 Option vests over the first three years of the seven-year option term, with 33% vesting one year following the grant date and the remaining 66%
vesting in equal monthly increments for 24 months thereafter. Option will be fully vested as August 15, 2010.

8 Option vests over the first three years of the seven-year option term, with 33% vesting one year following the grant date and the remaining 66%
vesting in equal monthly increments for 24 months thereafter. Option will be fully vested as of November 15, 2010.

9 Option vests at a rate of 20% per year for the first five year of the ten-year option term.  Option will be fully vested as of June 25, 2009.

10 Option vests at a rate of 20% per year for the first five year of the ten-year option term.  Option will be fully vested as of July 16, 2009.
 
Option Exercises and Stock Vested
 
The following table summarizes the option exercises and vesting of stock awards for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008 for each executive officer
who served as an executive officer during all or a portion of 2008.
 
       
  Option Awards   Stock Awards  

Name  
Number of Shares

Acquired on Exercise (#)  
Value Realized on

Exercise ($)   

Number of Shares
Acquired on Vesting 1

(#)   
Value Realized on

Vesting ($)  
Jeffrey Parker   -  $ -   10,846  $ 90,625 
Cynthia Poehlman   -   -   3,254   27,188 
David Sorrells   1,000   8,230   9,956   87,857 
John Stuckey   23,125   116,305   3,254   27,188 
 
1 Shares acquired upon vesting are net of shares withheld to cover executive’s payroll taxes.  The number of shares withheld for taxes include 1,654,

496, 1,268, and 496 for Mr. Parker, Ms. Poehlman, Mr. Sorrells and Mr. Stuckey, respectively.
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Potential Payments upon Termination or Change-in-Control

The Agreement with each of our NEOs provide for payments upon termination for various events including, with our without cause termination by us,
termination due to death or disability of the executive, termination due to a change-in-control event and termination by the executive for “Good Reason”
as defined in the Agreements.
 
Payments Made Upon Termination – When an executive’s employment is terminated for any reason, other than for cause, he or she is entitled to receive
his or her base salary through the date of termination and any earned but unused vacation pay.  When an executive’s employment is terminated for
cause, he or she is only entitled to his or her base salary through the date of termination.

Payments Made Upon Termination Due to a Change in Control- In the event a NEO is terminated within two years of a change-in-control event, in
addition to the benefits listed under “Payments Made Upon Termination” above, he or she is entitled to receive a multiple of his or her base salary, an
amount in lieu of annual bonus or incentive compensation, continuation of group health benefits and acceleration of certain unvested and outstanding
equity awards.  The base salary multiple varies by individual but ranges from 150% to 300%.  The amount in lieu of annual bonus or incentive
compensation is determined based on the greater of the bonus or annual incentive compensation in the year prior to the change in control, the average
of the prior three year’s bonus or annual incentive compensation, or a prorated amount of the current year’s bonus or annual incentive compensation.
 
In accordance with the terms of the executive’s individual equity agreements, the executive would also be eligible for accelerated vesting of certain
equity awards in the event of a change-in-control.  Any unvested stock options will automatically vest upon a change-in-control.  In addition, in the event
of a change-in-control which is not approved or authorized by our board of directors, the executive’s time-based RSUs will automatically vest.  If the
change-in-control occurrence is approved by our board of directors, the board may, at its option, accelerate the vesting of the time-based RSUs and
repurchase them for a cash value as defined in the equity plan.   Market-based RSUs will only accelerate in a change-in-control situation if the defined
Price Targets are achieved as discussed in footnote 2 to the “Grant of  Plan-Based Awards” table above.

Payments Made Upon Termination Without Cause - In the event a NEO is terminated without cause and the executive executes a release agreement
with us, he or she is entitled to a severance package.  The severance package includes (i) a continuation of base salary for a twelve month period
following termination, (ii) payment of a prorated portion of any incentive bonus for the year of termination, and (iii) continuation of group health
benefits.  In the event a NEO terminates for “Good Reason” as defined in the Agreement and executes a release agreement with us, he or she is
entitled to the same severance benefits as if he or she was terminated without cause.   Good Reason is defined in the Agreement as a material
diminution in the executive’s authority, duties or responsibilities, a material diminution in the executive’s base compensation and benefits, except for
reductions applicable to all executives, a material relocation of the executive’s primary office or a material breach of the Agreement by us.

Payments Made Upon Termination Due to Disability - In the event an executive is terminated within six months of becoming disabled, as defined in the
Agreement, he or she will be entitled to the benefits listed under “Payments Made Upon Termination” and the severance package listed under
“Payments Made Upon Termination Without Cause” above.  If, however, the executive is terminated after six months of becoming disabled, he or she
becomes eligible for payments under a company-paid long-term disability plan with a third-party carrier in which case, the severance package is limited
to the continuation of health benefits.   In addition, if an executive is terminated due to disability, he or she receives an automatic acceleration of fifty
percent of any unvested options or RSUs in accordance with the terms of the individual equity agreements.
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Payments Made Upon Death
Upon the death of a NEO, the executive’s beneficiaries shall receive the proceeds from company-paid life insurance policies purchased for the benefit of
the executive.   In addition, the executive’s beneficiaries shall receive an acceleration of fifty percent of any unvested options or RSUs in accordance
with the terms of the individual equity agreements.

The following tables reflect the estimated amount of compensation due to each of our NEOs in the event of termination of their employment.  Actual
amounts to be paid out could only be determined at the time of an executive’s actual separation.   For purposes of this disclosure, we assume the
triggering event for termination occurred on December 31, 2008.   The intrinsic value of equity awards upon termination is calculated based on the
December 31, 2008 closing price of our common stock of $2.47.

Jeffrey Parker, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
 
                

Benefit and Payments Upon Separation  

Change in
Control (Not

Board
Approved)   

Change in
Control (Board

Approved)   

Without Cause
or for “Good

Reason”5   Disability5   Death  
                
Salary  $ 975,000 1  $ 975,000  $ 325,000  $ 325,000 3  $ - 
Short-term Incentive Compensation   225,000 2   225,000   243,750   243,750 3   - 
Long-term Equity Compensation:                     

Stock Options   -   -   -   -   - 
RSUs (Time-Based)   154,375   -   -   77,188   77,188 
RSUs (Market-Based)   -   -   -   92,625   92,625 

Benefits & Perquisites                     
Health Benefits   23,954   23,954   23,954   23,954   23,954 
Life Insurance Proceeds   -   -   -   -   1,000,000 4 
Accrued Vacation Pay   12,500   12,500   12,500   12,500   12,500 

Total  $ 1,390,829  $ 1,236,454  $ 605,204  $ 775,017  $ 1,206,267 

                     
 

1 Under the Agreement, Mr. Parker is entitled to three times his annual base salary.
2 Under the Agreement, Mr. Parker is entitled to an amount equal to his bonus or annual incentive compensation in the year prior to the change in

control.  For purposes of this table, 2007 earned annual incentive compensation is reflected.
3 Assumes termination occurs within first six months of executive becoming disabled.  Following a six month period, executive is not entitled to salary

continuation or short-term incentive compensation payments.
4 Represents proceeds payable by a third-party insurance carrier on a company-paid life insurance policy for the benefit of the executive.
5 For purposes of this table, short-term incentive compensation is based on Mr. Parker’s short-term incentive target for 2008 as actual short-term

incentive compensation was waived.
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Cynthia Poehlman, Chief Financial Officer and Corporate Secretary

                

Benefit and Payments Upon Separation  

Change in
Control (Not

Board
Approved)   

Change in
Control (Board

Approved)   

Without Cause
or for “Good

Reason”5   Disability5   Death  
Salary  $ 450,000 1  $ 450,000  $ 225,000  $ 225,000 3  $ - 
Short-term Incentive Compensation   69,200 2   69,200   112,500   112,500 3   - 
Long-term Equity Compensation:                     

Stock Options   -   -   -   -   - 
RSUs (Time-Based)   46,313   -   -   23,156   23,156 
RSUs (Market-Based)   -   -   -   27,788   27,788 

Benefits & Perquisites                     
Health Benefits   19,420   19,420   19,420   19,420   19,420 
Life Insurance Proceeds   -   -   -   -   1,000,000 4 
Accrued Vacation Pay   3,668   3,668   3,668   3,668   3,668 

Total  $ 588,601  $ 542,288  $ 360,588  $ 411,532  $ 1,074,032 

                     
1 Under the Agreement, Ms. Poehlman is entitled to two times her annual base salary.
2 Under the Agreement, Ms. Poehlman is entitled to an amount equal to her bonus or annual incentive compensation in the year prior to the change in

control.  For purposes of this table, 2007 earned annual incentive compensation is reflected.
3 Assumes termination occurs within first six months of executive becoming disabled.  Following a six month period, executive is not entitled to salary

continuation or short-term incentive compensation payments.
4 Represents proceeds payable by a third-party insurance carrier on a company-paid life insurance policy for the benefit of the executive.
5 For purposes of this table, short-term incentive compensation is based on Ms. Poehlman’s short-term incentive target for 2008 as actual short-term

incentive compensation was waived.
 
David Sorrells, Chief Technology Officer

                

Benefit and Payments Upon Separation  

Change in
Control (Not

Board
Approved)   

Change in
Control (Board

Approved)   

Without Cause
or for “Good

Reason”5   Disability5   Death  
Salary  $ 826,875 1  $ 826,875  $ 275,625  $ 275,625 3  $ - 
Short-term Incentive Compensation   100,000 2   100,000   137,813   137,813 3   - 
Long-term Equity Compensation:                     

Stock Options   -   -   -   -   - 
RSUs (Time-Based)   118,357   -   -   59,179   59,179 
RSUs (Market-Based)   -   -   -   52,488   52,488 

Benefits & Perquisites                     
Health Benefits   23,954   23,954   23,954   23,954   23,954 
Life Insurance Proceeds   -   -   -   -   1,000,000 4 
Accrued Vacation Pay   11,536   11,536   11,536   11,536   11,536 

Total  $ 1,080,722  $ 962,365  $ 448,928  $ 560,595  $ 1,147,157 

                     
 

1 Under the Agreement, Mr. Sorrells is entitled to three times his annual base salary.
2 Under the Agreement, Mr. Sorrells is entitled to an amount equal to his bonus or annual incentive compensation in the year prior to the change in

control.  For purposes of this table, 2007 earned annual incentive compensation is reflected.
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3 Assumes termination occurs within first six months of executive becoming disabled.  Following a six month period, executive is not entitled to salary

continuation or short-term incentive compensation payments.
4 Represents proceeds payable by a third-party insurance carrier on a company-paid life insurance policy for the benefit of the executive.
5 For purposes of this table, short-term incentive compensation is based on Mr. Sorrells’ short-term incentive target for 2008 as actual short-term

incentive compensation was waived.
 
John Stuckey, Executive Vice President of Corporate Strategy and Business Development

                

Benefit and Payments Upon Separation  

Change in
Control (Not

Board
Approved)   

Change in
Control (Board

Approved)   

Without Cause
or for “Good

Reason”5   Disability5   Death  
Salary  $ 375,000 1  $ 375,000  $ 250,000  $ 250,000 3  $ - 
Short-term Incentive Compensation   86,469 2   86,469   125,000   125,000 3   - 
Long-term Equity Compensation:                     

Stock Options   -   -   -   -   - 
RSUs (Time-Based)   46,313   -   -   23,156   23,156 
RSUs (Market-Based)   -   -   -   27,788   27,788 

Benefits & Perquisites                     
Health Benefits   19,420   19,420   19,420   19,420   19,420 
Life Insurance Proceeds   -   -   -   -   1,750,000 4

Accrued Vacation Pay   5,669   5,669   5,669   5,669   5,669 
Total  $ 532,871  $ 486,558  $ 400,089  $ 451,033  $ 1,826,033 

                     
 

1 Under the Agreement, Mr. Stuckey is entitled to one and one half times his annual base salary.
2 Under the Agreement, Mr. Stuckey is entitled to an amount equal to his bonus or annual incentive compensation in the year prior to the change in

control.  For purposes of this table, 2007 earned annual incentive compensation is reflected.
3 Assumes termination occurs within first six months of executive becoming disabled.  Following a six month period, executive is not entitled to salary

continuation or short-term incentive compensation payments.
4 Represents proceeds payable by a third-party insurance carrier on a company-paid life insurance policy for the benefit of the executive.
5 For purposes of this table, short-term incentive compensation is based on Mr. Stuckey’s short-term incentive target for 2008 as actual short-term

incentive compensation was waived.
 
Compensation of Outside Directors
 
The Committee is responsible for establishing outside directors’ compensation.  Our current director compensation program was implemented in 2005
based on the Committee’s review of the benchmark data and best practices as compiled by Cook utilizing the same Peer Group used for executive
compensation.  The committee retainers were structured in such a way as to provide distinction between compensation for committee members and
chairpersons and between the responsibilities of the various committees.  The equity portion of our directors’ compensation was amended in 2008 to
provide for a blend of stock options and RSUs as discussed below.
 
Our non-employee directors’ compensation plan currently provides for an annual cash director fee of $25,000 for board service.  In addition, the plan
provides for annual cash fees for committee participation.  The cash fees are paid in quarterly installments at the end of each fiscal quarter.  The
committee fees are as follows:
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Audit Committee  Compensation Committee  Nominating Committee
Chair Member  Chair Member  Chair Member

$15,000 $7,500  $10,000 $5,000  $5,000 $2,500
 
The directors’ compensation plan also provides for annual equity awards for our directors.  Prior to 2008, each director received an option grant of
10,000 shares which vest one year after the grant date.  In 2008, the board of directors approved a revision to the equity compensation program to
replace the grant of 10,000 stock options with a grant of 5,000 stock options and 2,500 RSUs.  Both the options and RSUs vest one year after the grant
date.  Upon grant, the directors may elect to defer distribution of their vested RSUs until retirement from the board; otherwise, the RSUs will be
distributed upon vesting.  The directors’ compensation program also includes the grant of 40,000 share options upon initial election to the Board for new
board members.  We did not elect any new board members in 2008.
 
The director equity awards are granted on the 15th day of the first month following the directors’ election at the annual shareholders meeting.   In the
event a director resigns or is removed from the board for cause prior to the vesting date, any unvested equity awards will be forfeited.
 
All board members are reimbursed for reasonable expenses incurred in attending meetings.  In addition, we encourage board participation in relevant
educational programs and we reimburse our board members for all or a portion of costs, including travel, for these purposes.
 
The following table summarizes the compensation of our non-employee directors for the year ended December 31, 2008.   Directors who are named
executive officers do not receive separate compensation for their service as a director.
 
 
             
             

Name  
Fees Earned or Paid in

Cash ($)   Stock Awards1 ($)   Option Awards2 ($)   Total ($)  
(a)  (b)   (c)   (d)   (e)  

William Hightower  $ 25,625  $ 8,100  $ 65,031  $ 98,756 
John Metcalf   42,500 3  8,100   65,031   115,631 
Todd Parker   25,000   8,100   65,031   98,131 
William L. Sammons   37,500 4  8,100   65,031   110,631 
Robert G. Sterne   30,000   8,100   65,031   103,131 
Nam P. Suh   36,875   8,100   65,031   110,006 
Papken S. der Torossian   37,500   8,100   65,031   110,631 

1 The amount reported in column (c) above represents the compensation expense related to director RSU awards as recognized under SFAS123(R),
excluding forfeiture estimates.  On September 15, 2008, each of our non-employee directors was granted 2,500 restricted stock units.  Each RSU
vests one year from the date of grant.  The grant date aggregate fair market value of each grant was $27,450. Refer to Note 8 of the
consolidated financial statements included in Item 8 for the assumptions made in the valuation of stock awards.
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2 The amount reported in column (d) above represents the compensation expense related to director stock option awards as recognized under

SFAS123(R), excluding forfeiture estimates.  On September 15, 2008, each of our non-employee directors was granted an option to purchase 5,000
shares of our common stock at an exercise price of $10.98 per share.  Each option vests one year from the date of grant and expires seven years
from the grant date.  The grant date aggregate fair market value of each grant was $36,801. Refer to Note 8 of the consolidated financial statements
included in Item 8 for the assumptions made in the valuation of stock options.

 
3 A portion of the cash retainer for director's fees ($31,875) for Mr. Metcalf was paid directly to Tatum Board Services, LLC.
 
4 Mr. Sammons has waived receipt of any cash director's fees.  The amounts earned by Mr. Sammons are accrued by us and, at Mr. Sammons'

request, distributed to the charitable organization of his choosing.
 
As of December 31, 2008, the number of options and restricted stock units outstanding for each of our directors was as follows:
 
       

  
Number of securities underlying outstanding

options   Number of securities underlying RSU grants  
 
Name  

(#)
Exercisable   

(#)
Unexercisable 1   

(#)
Vested   

(#)
Unvested 2  

William Hightower   202,500   5,000   -   2,500 
John Metcalf   80,000   5,000   -   2,500 
Todd Parker   45,000   5,000   -   2,500 
William L. Sammons   110,000   5,000   -   2,500 
Robert G. Sterne   187,500   5,000   -   2,500 
Nam P. Suh   84,470   5,000   -   2,500 
Papken S. der Torossian   155,000   5,000   -   2,500 
 
1   The unexercisable options for each director will vest in September 2009.
 
2   The unvested RSUs for each director will vest in September 2009.
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Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters
 
 
The following table sets forth certain information as of March 6, 2009 with respect to the stock ownership of (i) those persons or groups who beneficially
own more than 5% of our common stock, (ii) each of our directors and director nominees, (iii) each of our NEOs, and (iv) all of our directors, director
nominees and NEOs as a group (based upon information furnished by those persons).
 
    
 

Name of Beneficial Owner
Amount and Nature of
Beneficial Ownership

 Percent of
Class1

Jeffrey Parker 19 3,159,634 2 9.47%
Cynthia Poehlman 19 258,926 3 *
David Sorrells 19 403,383 4 1.22%
John Stuckey 19 158,728 5 *
William Hightower 19 237,500 6 *
John Metcalf 19 80,000 7 *
Todd Parker 19 951,088 8 2.90%
William L. Sammons 19 129,750 9 *
Robert G. Sterne 19 191,001 10 *
Nam P. Suh 19 84,470 11 *
Papken S. der Torossian 19 236,081 12 *
Gem Investment Advisors, LLC 2,777,805 13 8.47%
Knoll Capital Management, LP 1,821,112 14 5.56%
The Pinnacle Fund, LP 3,003,966 15 9.17%
Southwell Partners, LP 1,970,281 16 6.02%
Wellington Management Company, LLP 3,243,617 17 9.90%
All directors, director nominees and executive officers as a group (11
persons) 5,890,291

18

16.82%
    
 
* less than one percent
 
1 Percentage includes all outstanding shares of common stock plus, for each person or group, any shares of common stock that the person or the

group has the right to acquire within 60 days pursuant to options, warrants, conversion privileges or other rights.
 
2 Includes 623,073 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options, 171,193 shares held by Mr. Parker directly, 2,172,584 shares

held by Jeffrey Parker and Deborah Parker Joint Tenants in Common, 48,400 shares held by J-Parker Family Limited Partnership, 75,000 shares
held in trust for the dependent children of Mr. Parker for which Mr. Parker serves as the trustee, and 69,114 shares owned of record by Mr. Parker’s
three children over which he disclaims ownership.  Mr. Jeffrey L. Parker has sole voting and dispositive power over the shares of common stock
owned by the J-Parker Family Limited Partnership, as a result of which Mr. Jeffrey Parker is deemed to be the beneficial owner of such
shares.  Excludes 131,250 unvested RSUs and 75,418 shares of common stock issuable upon options that may become exercisable in the future
and 270,272 shares held in an irrevocable trust for the benefit of the dependents of Mr. Parker for which Mr. Parker is not the trustee.

 
3 Includes 251,002 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options and excludes 39,375 unvested RSUs and 48,266 shares of

common stock issuable upon options that may become exercisable in the future.
 
4 Includes 390,552 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options and excludes 85,627 unvested RSUs and 6,334 shares of

common stock issuable upon options that may become exercisable in the future.
 
5 Includes 153,136 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options and excludes 39,375 unvested RSUs and 48,266 shares of

common stock issuable upon options that may become exercisable in the future.
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6 Includes 202,500 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options and excludes 2,500 unvested RSUs and  5,000 shares of

common stock issuable upon options that may become exercisable in the future.
 
7 Represents 80,000 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options and excludes 2,500 unvested RSUs and 5,000 shares of

common stock issuable upon options that may become exercisable in the future.
 
8 Includes 45,000 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options and 10,100 shares owned of record by Mr. Parker’s spouse and

child over which he disclaims ownership.  Excludes 2,500 unvested RSUs and 5,000 shares of common stock issuable upon options that may
become exercisable in the future.

 
9 Includes 110,000 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options and excludes 2,500 unvested RSUs and 5,000 shares of

common stock issuable upon options that may become exercisable in the future.
 
10 Includes 187,500 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options and excludes 2,500 unvested RSUs and 5,000 shares of

common stock issuable upon options that may become exercisable in the future.
 
11 Represents 84,470 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options and excludes 2,500 unvested RSUs and 5,000 shares of

common stock issuable upon options that may become exercisable in the future.
 
12 Includes 155,000 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options and excludes 2,500 unvested RSUs and 5,000 shares of

common stock issuable upon options that may become exercisable in the future.
 
13 Includes 2,603,806 shares held by Gem Partners LP (“GEM”), 67,999 shares held by Flat Rock Partners LP (“FlatRock”), 40,000 currently

exercisable warrants held by GEM and 66,000 shares held by Mr. Daniel Lewis personally.  Gem Investment Advisors, LLC (“GEM Advisors”) is the
general partner of GEM and Flatrock, as a result of which Gem Advisors is deemed to be beneficial owner of such shares.  Daniel M. Lewis (“Lewis”),
as the controlling person of Gem Advisors is deemed to beneficially own the shares held by them.  The business address for each of Gem Advisors,
GEM, FlatRock and Mr. Lewis is 100 State Street, Suite 2B, Teaneck, New Jersey 07666.

 
14 Includes 1,428,850 shares and 16,667 currently exercisable warrants held by Europa International, Inc. (“Europa”) and 358,928 shares and 16,667

currently exercisable warrants held by Knoll Special Opportunities Fund II Master Fund, Ltd. (the “Knoll Fund").  Knoll Capital Management, LP
(“KCMLP”) is the investment manager of Europa and a manager of KOM Capital Management LLC (“KOM”), the investment manager of the Knoll
Fund.  KCMLP, in its capacity as investment manager, and Fred Knoll, as president of KCMLP, are each deemed to have beneficial ownership of the
shares held by Europa and the Knoll Fund.  The business address for each of KCMLP is 666 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3702, New York, New York 10103.

 
15 The business address is 4965 Preston Park Blvd., Suite 240, Plano, Texas 75093.  Pinnacle Advisers LP (“Advisors”) is the general partner of

Pinnacle Fund, LP (“Pinnacle”).  Pinnacle Fund Management LLC (“Management”) is the general partner of Advisors.  Mr. Barry Kitt is the sole
member of Management and may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of the shares held by Pinnacle.

 
16 The business address is 1901 North Akard, Dallas, Texas 75201. Southwell Management is the general partner of Southwell Partners and may be

deemed to beneficially own shares held by Southwell Partners.  Southwell Holdings as general partner of Southwell Management and Mr. Wilson
Jaeggli as managing director of Southwell Holdings, may each be deemed to beneficially own shares owned by Southwell Management.  

 
17 The business address of Wellington Management Company, LLP is 75 State Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02109.  Wellington Management, in its

capacity as investment adviser, may be deemed to have beneficial ownership of shares that are owned of record by investment advisory clients of
Wellington Management.

 
18 Includes 2,282,233 shares of common stock issuable upon currently exercisable options held by directors and officers and excludes 313,127

unvested RSUs and 213,284 shares of common stock issuable upon options that may vest in the future held by directors and officers (see notes 2, 3,
4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 12 above).

 
19 The person’s address is 7915 Baymeadows Way, Suite 400, Jacksonville, Florida 32256.
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  Equity Compensation Plan Information

 
The following table gives the information about common stock that may be issued upon the exercise of options, warrants and rights under all of our
existing equity compensation plans as of December 31, 2008.
 
          

 
 
 
 
 
 

Plan Category  

 
 
Number of securities to
be issued upon exercise
of outstanding options,

warrants and rights   

 
Weighted-average
exercise price of

outstanding options,
warrants and rights   

Number of
securities remaining
available for future

issuance under equity
compensation

plans (excluding
securities reflected in

column (a))  
  (a)   (b)   (c)  
Equity compensation plans
   approved by security holders   3,726,520  $ 18.61   220,188 
Equity compensation plans not
   approved by security holders   115,000  $ 23.25   - 
Total   3,841,520       220,188 

             
 
The equity compensation plans reported upon in the above table that were not approved by security holders include (i) options to purchase 25,000
shares granted to two directors in March 1999 at exercise prices of $23.25 per share that are vested and expire in March 2009 and (ii) options to
purchase 90,000 shares granted to an employee in March 1999 at an exercise price of $23.25 that are vested and expire in 2009.
 
Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions and Director Independence
 
Transactions with Related Persons
 
On March 3, 2009, we sold 354,054 shares of our common stock to an affiliate of our chief executive officer and certain of our directors, at a price per
share of $1.85 (the closing price of our common stock on February 25, 2009, the day before the purchasers entered into subscription agreements with
respect to the sale).  Robert Sterne and Papken der Torossian, each a director of ours, purchased 2,701 and 81,081 shares of our common stock,
respectively.   The Parker Trust, a trust for the benefit of the dependents of Jeffrey Parker, our chairman and chief executive officer, purchased 270,272
shares of our common stock.
 
On March 5, 2008, we sold 129,200 shares of our common stock in a private placement transaction to our chief executive officer, Jeffrey Parker at a
price of $7.74 per share.
 
We paid approximately $1,160,000, $1,129,000, and $1,532,000 in 2008, 2007, and 2006, respectively, for patent-related legal services to a law firm, of
which Robert Sterne, one of our directors since September 2006, is a partner.
 
Prior to June 2006, we leased our headquarters facility pursuant to a lease agreement dated March 1, 1992 with Jeffrey L. Parker, our chief executive
officer and Barbara Parker, a related party.  For the year ended December 31, 2006, we incurred approximately $140,000 in rental expense under the
lease.  We believe that the terms of the lease were no less favorable to us than terms we could have obtained from an unaffiliated third party.
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Review, Approval or Ratification of Transactions with Related Persons

Our audit committee, pursuant to its written charter, is responsible for reviewing and approving related-party transactions to the extent we enter into such
transactions.  In certain instances, the full board may review and approve a transaction.  The audit committee will consider all relevant factors when
determining whether to approve a related party transaction, including whether the transaction is on terms no less favorable than terms generally
available to an unaffiliated third party under the same or similar circumstances and the extent of the related party’s interest in the transaction.  We require
each of our directors and executive officers to complete a questionnaire that elicits information about related party transactions.  These procedures are
intended to determine whether any such related party transaction impairs the independence of a director or presents a conflict of interest on the part of a
director, officer or employee.
 
Director Independence
 
Our common stock is listed on the Nasdaq Global Market System, and we follow the rules of Nasdaq in determining if a director is independent.  The
board of directors also consults with our counsel to ensure that the board of directors’ determination is consistent with those rules and all relevant
securities and other laws and regulations regarding the independence of directors.  Consistent with these considerations, the board of directors
affirmatively has determined that Messrs. William Hightower, John Metcalf, William L. Sammons, Robert G. Sterne, Nam P. Suh, and Papken S. der
Torossian are independent directors.  The other remaining directors are not considered independent due to their current or recent employment by us or
their family relationship with a current employee of ours.
 
Item 14.  Principal Accountant Fees and Services

The firm of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP acts as our principal accountants. The following is a summary of fees paid to the principal accountants for
services rendered.
 
Audit Fees.  For the years ended December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2008, the aggregate fees billed for professional services rendered for the audit
of our annual financial statements, the review of our financial statements included in our quarterly reports, and services provided in connection with
regulatory filings were approximately $458,500 and $446,300,  respectively.
 
Audit Related Fees.  For the years ended December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2008, there were no fees billed for professional services by our
principal accountants for assurance and related services.
 
Tax Fees.  For the years ended December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2008, there were no fees billed for professional services rendered by our
principal accountants for tax compliance, tax advice or tax planning.
 
All Other Fees.  For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2008, there were no fees billed for other professional services by our principal
accountants.
 
All the services discussed above were approved by our audit committee. The audit committee pre-approves the services to be provided by our principal
accountants, including the scope of the annual audit and non-audit services to be performed by the principal accountants and the principal accountants’
audit and non-audit fees.  The audit committee also reviews and recommends to the board of directors whether or not to approve transactions between
the company and an officer or director outside the ordinary course of business.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Form 8-K

Exhibits

Exhibit Number Description
1.1  Underwriting Agreement for Units dated February 26, 2009 between Registrant and Roth Capital Partners, LLC (incorporated by

reference from Exhibit 1.1 of Form 8-K dated February 26, 2009)
   

1.2  Underwriting Agreement for Common Stock dated February 26, 2009 between Registrant and Roth Capital Partners, LLC
(incorporated by reference from Exhibit 1.2 of Form 8-K dated February 26, 2009)

   
3.1  Articles of Incorporation, as amended (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 3.1 of Registration Statement No. 33-70588-A)

   
3.2  Amendment to Amended Articles of Incorporation dated March 6, 2000 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 3.2 of Annual Report

on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1999)
   

3.3  Bylaws, as amended (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 3.2 of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
1998)

   
3.4  Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation dated July 17, 2000 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 3.1 of Quarterly Report on

Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2000)
   

3.5  Certificate of Designations of the Preferences, Limitations and Relative Rights of Series E Preferred Stock (incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 4.02 of Form 8-K dated November 21, 2005)

   
4.1  Form of common stock certificate (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.1 of Registration Statement No. 33-70588-A)

   
4.2  Purchase Option between the Registrant and Tyco Sigma Ltd. dated May 22, 2000 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.1 of

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2000)
   

4.3  Purchase Option between the Registrant and Leucadia National Corporation dated May 22, 2000 (incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 4.2 of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2000)
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Exhibit Number Description

4.4  Purchase Option between the Registrant and David M. Cumming dated May 22, 2000 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.3 of
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2000)

   
4.5  Purchase Option between the Registrant and Peconic Fund Ltd. dated May 22, 2000 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.4 of

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2000)
   

4.6  Purchase Option between the Registrant and Texas Instruments, Inc. dated March 8, 2001(incorporated by reference from Exhibit
4.7 of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2000)

   
4.7  Form of Warrant between the Registrant and each of the investors in the March 2005 private placement who are the Selling

Shareholders (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.7 of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004)
   

4.8  Form of Warrant between the Registrant and each of the investors in the February 2006 private placement who are the Selling
Shareholders (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.2 of Form 8-K dated February 3, 2006)

   
4.9  Shareholder Protection Rights Agreement between the Registrant and American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, as Rights Agent

(incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.01 of Form 8-K dated November 21, 2005)
   

4.10  Form of Rights Certificate pursuant to Shareholder Protection Rights Agreement (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.03 of
Form 8-K dated November 21, 2005)

   
4.11  Standard Form of Employee Option Agreement (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.11 of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the

year ended December 31, 2006)
   

4.12  2008 Equity Incentive Plan (Non-Named Executives), as amended (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.1 of Form S-8 dated
October 24, 2008)

   
4.13  Form of Warrant Certificate (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.1 of Form 8-K dated February 26, 2009)

   
4.14  Form of Warrant Agreement between Registrant and American Stock Transfer and Trust Company, LLC (incorporated by reference

from Exhibit 4.2 of Form 8-K/A dated February 26, 2009)
   

10.1  1993 Stock Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference from the Company's Proxy Statement dated October 1, 1996)
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10.2  Stock option agreement dated September 7, 2000 between Jeffrey Parker and Registrant (incorporated by reference from Exhibit
10.3
of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2001)

   
10.3  2000 Performance Equity Plan (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.11 of Registration Statement No. 333-43452)

   
10.4  Form of 2002 Indemnification Agreement for Directors and Officers (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 of Quarterly Report

on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2002)
   

10.5  Asset Purchase Agreement and related ancillary agreements, dated as of February 25, 2004, among the Company, Thomson and
Thomson Licensing (incorporated by reference from Exhibits 2.1, 10.1, 10.2, 10.3, 10.4, 10.4 and 10.6 of Current Report on Form 8-K
for the event date of February 25, 2004)

   
10.6  List of Investors for Subscription Agreement and Warrants dated March 10, 2005 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.30 of

Annual Report on Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2004)
   

10.7  List of Investors for Subscription Agreement and Warrants dated February, 3 2006 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.3 of
Form 8-k dated February 3, 2006)

   
10.8  Form of Stock Purchase Agreement with each of the investors in the February 2007 private placement who are the Selling

Shareholders (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 of Form 8-K dated February 23, 2007)
   

10.9  List of Investors for Subscription Agreement dated February 23, 2007 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.2 of Form 8-K
dated February 23, 2007)

   
10.10  Engineering Services Agreement, dated May 2, 2007, between Registrant and ITT Corporation (incorporated by reference from

Exhibit 10.1 on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2007)
   

10.11  License Agreement, dated May 2, 2007, between Registrant and ITT Corporation (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.2 on
Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2007)

   
10.12  License and Engineering Service Agreement dated December 21, 2007 between Registrant and a mobile handset chip supplier

(incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.14 of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2007)
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10.13  Form of Stock Purchase Agreement with each of the investors in the March 2008 private placement who are the Selling
Shareholders (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 of Form 8-K dated March 5, 2008)

   
10.14  List of Investors for Subscription Agreement dated March 5, 2008 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.2 of Form 8-K dated

March 5, 2008)
   

10.15  Employment Agreement between Registrant and Jeffrey Parker dated June 4, 2008 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.1 on
Form 8-K dated June 4, 2008)

   
10.16  Employment Agreement between Registrant and Cynthia Poehlman dated June 4, 2008 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit

10.2 on Form 8-K dated June 4, 2008)
   

10.17  Employment Agreement between Registrant and David Sorrells dated June 4, 2008 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.3 on
Form 8-K dated June 4, 2008)

   
10.18  Employment Agreement between Registrant and John Stuckey dated June 4, 2008 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.4 on

Form 8-K dated June 4, 2008)
   

10.19  Employment Agreement between Registrant and Gregory Rawlins dated June 4, 2008 (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.5
on Form 8-K dated June 4, 2008)

   
10.20  Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement between Registrant and Executives (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.6 on Form

8-K dated June 4, 2008)
   

10.21  Form of Performance Accelerated Restricted Stock Unit Agreement between Registrant and Executives (incorporated by reference
from Exhibit 10.7 on Form 8-K dated June 4, 2008)

   
10.22  Form of Subscription Agreement between Registrant and Investors in Management Offering dated February 26, 2009 (incorporated

by reference from Exhibit 10.1 on Form 8-K dated February 26, 2009)
   

10.23  Product and Marketing Development Agreement dated December 4, 2008 between Registrant and LG Innotek Co., Ltd. **
   

21.1  Table of Subsidiaries (incorporated by reference from Exhibit 22.1 of Annual Report on Form 10-K for the period ended December
31, 2004)

 
78

EDGAR Stream is a copyright of Issuer Direct Corporation, all rights reserved.
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23.1  Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP+

   
31.1  Rule 13a-14 and 15d-14 Certification of Jeffrey Parker*

   
31.2  Rule 13a-14 and 15d-14 Certification of Cynthia Poehlman*

   
32.1  Section 1350 Certification of Jeffrey Parker and Cynthia Poehlman*

   
99.1  Compensation Committee Charter (incorporated by reference from Annual Report on Form 10-K for the period ended December 31,

2006)
 
+ Previously filed.
 
* Filed herewith.

** Portions of this exhibit filed herewith have been omitted under a request for confidential treatment filed separately with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

 
Financial Statement Schedule

Schedule II – Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
 
Reports on Form 8-K

1.  Form 8-K, dated December 4, 2008.  Item 1.01 – Entry into a Material Definitive Agreement.  Announcement of a product and market
development agreement with LG Innotek Co. Ltd.

2.  Form 8-K, dated February 26, 2009.  Item 1.01 – Entry into a Material Definitive Agreement.  Announcement of two underwriting agreements with
Roth Capital Partners LLC and subscription agreements with an executive officer and two directors.

3.  Form 8-KA, dated February 26, 2009.  Amendment to 8-K filed February 26, 2009 for purposes of filing an exhibit to the 8-K.

4.  Form 8-K, dated March 3, 2009.   Item 8.01 – Other Events.  Announcement of consummation of the underwriting agreements with Roth Capital
Partners LLC and subscription agreements with an executive officer and two directors.
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Signatures

In accordance with Section 13 of the Exchange Act, the registrant caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly
authorized.
 
Date:         July 1, 2009   
 PARKERVISION, INC.  
   
 By: /s/ Jeffrey L. Parker  
  Jeffrey L. Parker  
  Chief Executive Officer  
 
In accordance with the Exchange Act, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on
the dates indicated.

 Signature  Title Date
     
By: /s/ Jeffrey L. Parker  Chief Executive Officer and July 1, 2009
 Jeffrey L. Parker  Chairman of the Board (Principal  
   Executive Officer)  
     
By: /s/ Cynthia L. Poehlman  Chief Financial Officer (Principal July 1, 2009
 Cynthia L. Poehlman  Accounting Officer) and Corporate  
   Secretary  
     
By: /s/ David F. Sorrells  Chief Technical Officer July 1, 2009
 David F. Sorrells  and Director  
     
By: /s/ William A. Hightower  Director July 1, 2009
 William A. Hightower    
     
By: /s/ John Metcalf  Director July 1, 2009
 John Metcalf    
     
By: /s/ Todd Parker  Director July 1, 2009
 Todd Parker    
     
By: /s/ William L. Sammons  Director July 1, 2009
 William L. Sammons    
     
By: /s/ Robert G. Sterne  Director July 1, 2009
 Robert G. Sterne    
     
By: /s/ Nam P. Suh  Director July 1, 2009
 Nam P. Suh    
     
By: /s/ Papken S. der Torossian  Director July 1, 2009
 Papken der Torossian    
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PARKERVISION, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

SCHEDULE II

 

             
 
 

Valuation Allowance for Income Taxes  

Balance at
Beginning of

Period   

 
 

Provision   
 

Write-Offs   

 
Balance at End of

Period  
             
Year ended December 31, 2006  $ 60,701,212  $ 6,340,888  $ 0  $ 67,042,100 
Year ended December 31, 2007   67,042,100   4,434,374   0   71,476,474 
Year ended December 31, 2008   71,476,474   7,073,206   0   78,549,679 
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Index to Exhibits

10.23 Product and Marketing Development Agreement dated December 4, 2008 between Registrant and LG Innotek Co.,
Ltd.

 

    
31.1 Rule 13a-14 and 15d-14 Certification of Jeffrey Parker  

    
31.2 Rule 13a-14 and 15d-14 Certification of Cynthia Poehlman  

    
32.1 Section 1350 Certification of Jeffrey Parker and Cynthia Poehlman  
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PRODUCT AND MARKET DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
 
This Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into and made effective as of December 4, 2008 (the “Effective Date”) by and between LG Innotek Co., Ltd., a
Korean corporation with offices at 20, Yeouido-dong, Yeongdeungpo-gu, Seoul, Korea (“LGIT”) and ParkerVision, Inc., a Florida corporation with offices
at 7915 Baymeadows Way, Suite 400, Jacksonville, Florida 32256 (“ParkerVision”).
 

Recitals
 

WHEREAS, ParkerVision has developed and patented technology that is designed to address certain limitations in applying traditional
approaches to RF transmission, reception, and power amplification, and
 

WHEREAS, LGIT desires to develop in conjunction with ParkerVision, and ParkerVision desires to develop in conjunction with LGIT,
ParkerVision RF Components (as defined below) to meet the market requirements for handset and data card products, and
 

WHEREAS, LGIT also desires to have ParkerVision supply, and ParkerVision desires to supply, ParkerVision RF Components that LGIT will
design into LGIT RF Products (as defined below) for application into handset and data card products, and
 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to market and promote LGIT RF Products to the mobile communications community, including mobile handset and
data card OEMs, and chipset suppliers internationally.
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises and of the performance of the mutual covenants herein, the parties agree as
follows:
 
1.  DEFINITIONS
 

1.1 “Confidential Information” has the meaning set forth in Section 10.1.
 

1.2 “Development Tools” means the ParkerVision development tools described in the Statement of Work.
 

1.3 “Improvements” means any improvement, including without limitation variations, optimizations, enhancements, modifications, or derivatives
obtained, developed, created, synthesized, designed, derived or resulting from, based upon or otherwise generated (whether directly or indirectly, or in
whole or in part).
 

1.4 “Intellectual Property Rights” means patents, certificates of invention, utility models, design rights and similar invention rights, copyrights,
trade secret rights, mask work rights, and any other intangible property or proprietary rights (other than trademarks, trade names, service marks and
trade dress rights) recognized anywhere in the world under any state or national statute or treaty or common law right, including without limitation all
applications and registrations with respect to any of the foregoing.
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1.5 “ParkerVision RF Components” means integrated circuits based on the Specifications in an SOW.

 
1.6 “ParkerVision Software” means any software or firmware provided by ParkerVision to LGIT, including software included within any

Development Tools that may be provided under this Agreement, or any software or firmware loaded onto ParkerVision RF Components.
 

1.7 “LGIT RF Products” means RF products to be manufactured and sold by LGIT that incorporate the ParkerVision RF Components.
 

1.8 “Specifications” means the specifications for the ParkerVision RF Components, such specifications to be jointly developed by the parties
pursuant to an SOW, executed by both parties, and attached as an Exhibit to an SOW.
 

1.9 “SOW” means a Statement of Work for development of a ParkerVision RF Component containing the Specifications, tasks, deliverables,
target delivery dates and payments.  The SOW under this Agreement is set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto and may be modified by mutual written
agreement.
 
2.  PARKERVISION RESPONSIBILITIES
 

2.1 Development Plan.  Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the SOW, ParkerVision shall use commercially reasonable efforts to
develop the ParkerVision RF Components to meet the Specifications in accordance with the schedule set forth in the SOW.  ParkerVision shall, monthly
or if requested by LGIT from time to time during the term of this Agreement, submit to LGIT a written progress report (“Progress Report”) documenting
the work ParkerVision has completed during the period between each Progress Report.  The Progress Report shall be in sufficient detail to clearly
indicate the progress made toward achieving the objectives and milestones set forth herein and specified by LGIT, and achieving compliance with the
Specifications and any other requirements of the SOW for the work to be performed by ParkerVision hereunder.
 

2.2 License Grant.  ParkerVision hereby grants LGIT, for the term of this Agreement, a nonexclusive, royalty-free, and nontransferable license,
under ParkerVision’s Intellectual Property Rights, to use and reproduce any ParkerVision Software and use any other items provided by ParkerVision
hereunder as may be reasonably necessary solely for the purposes of fulfilling LGIT’s specific development tasks under the SOW and to incorporate the
ParkerVision RF Components into LGIT RF Products.
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2.3 No Reverse Engineering. LGIT shall not (a) reverse engineer or reconfigure the ParkerVision RF Components or any of its elements other

than as reasonably required for the development of the LGIT RF Products for the purposes of this Agreement, (b) modify, translate, reverse engineer,
decompile, disassemble or otherwise attempt (i) to defeat, avoid, bypass, remove, deactivate or otherwise circumvent any software protection
mechanisms in the ParkerVision Software including without limitation any such mechanism used to restrict or control the functionality of the ParkerVision
Software, or (ii) to derive the source code or the underlying ideas, algorithms, structure or organization from the ParkerVision Software or ParkerVision
RF Components; (c) alter, adapt, modify or translate the ParkerVision Software in any way for any purpose, including without limitation error correction;
or (d) distribute, rent, loan, lease, transfer or grant any rights in the ParkerVision Software or modifications thereof in any form to any person or entity.
 

2.4 Development Tools.  Upon request of LGIT, ParkerVision shall provide to LGIT pursuant to mutually agreeable terms and conditions certain
Development Tools as described in the SOW.  LGIT agrees to use items delivered to it by ParkerVision solely for the purposes consistent with this
Agreement, agrees not to dispose of items delivered to it by ParkerVision hereunder and/or pursuant to the SOW (by sale, transfer or otherwise) without
the prior written consent of ParkerVision, and agrees not to disclose or use such items in any manner inconsistent with the limitations imposed upon
such use and disclosure by ParkerVision.
 

2.5 Engineering Personnel.  As specified in the SOW, ParkerVision shall provide a suitably qualified and reasonably staffed engineering support
team with clearly defined contact points and escalation processes. Each party shall appoint one (1) project manager who will act as a general liaison with
the other party for the term of this Agreement.
 

2.6 Support Services.  After completion of each party’s tasks specified in the SOW and acceptance by LGIT of ParkerVision’s Final Deliverable
(as defined below) under the SOW, ParkerVision shall provide to LGIT reasonable technical support as LGIT may request from time to time.
 
3.  DELIVERY AND ACCEPTANCE
 

3.1 Deliverables.  ParkerVision shall develop and deliver to LGIT the deliverables specified in the SOW in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the SOW, deliverables to be provided by ParkerVision are set forth in the
SOW and may include a description of the technical approach selected for implementing the ParkerVision RF Components, a development program plan
identifying program tasks, responsibilities, and schedules, the completion of development tasks, suggested development schedules with key milestones
and design reviews, and the delivery of the Development Tools.  ParkerVision may also provide specifications and best-practice guidelines for system
level design, pursuant to the SOW.
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3.2 Acceptance. ParkerVision shall, [*], deliver to LGIT the deliverables specified in the SOW at the place designated by LGIT, and shall use

commercially reasonable efforts to complete the delivery by the agreed delivery schedule (“Delivery Date”).  LGIT shall conduct acceptance testing of
the deliverables (“Acceptance Test”) and notify ParkerVision of the results of the Acceptance Test in writing within [*] days after the delivery of the
deliverables. Upon successful completion of, and closure of action items from the review and Acceptance Test of, the final deliverable in the SOW (the
“Final Deliverable”), LGIT shall accept such Final Deliverable.  If within [*] days of such review and Acceptance Test, LGIT fails to provide ParkerVision
with either written notice of acceptance or written notice of rejection of the Final Deliverable, LGIT will be deemed to have accepted such Final
Deliverable.
 

3.3 Rejection.  LGIT may, in good faith and after determining that the Final Deliverable does not comply in all material respects with the Final
Deliverable requirements set forth in the SOW, reject such Final Deliverable; provided that LGIT provides written documentation to ParkerVision noting
the areas in which the Final Deliverable fails to comply with the requirements set forth in the SOW.  If LGIT rejects, in good faith, the Final Deliverable
specified in the SOW after attempts to correct by ParkerVision made within [*] months from the Effective Date, then LGIT may, at its sole option, pursue
any of the following options upon provision of written notice to ParkerVision:
 

3.3.1 terminate this Agreement immediately;
 

3.3.2 continue to allow ParkerVision to correct the Final Deliverable based on the existing Specifications or based on mutually
agreed revised Specifications; or

 
3.3.3 choose to accept the non-compliant Final Deliverable based on the existing Specifications or based on mutually agreed

revised Specifications.
 

The parties acknowledge and agree that the above options in 3.3.1, 3.3.2 and 3.3.3 of this Section 3.3 (Rejection) are not mutually exclusive.
 
4.  LGIT RESPONSIBILITIES
 

4.1 Development of LGIT RF Product.  LGIT shall use commercially reasonable efforts to fulfill its obligations under the SOW and to incorporate
the ParkerVision RF Components into the LGIT RF Products for production release.
 

4.2 LGIT Testing Equipment.   LGIT shall provide pursuant to mutually agreeable terms and conditions certain testing equipment to ParkerVision
(“LGIT Testing Equipment”) as specified in the SOW.  ParkerVision agrees to use LGIT Testing Equipment delivered to it by LGIT solely for the
purposes consistent with this Agreement, agrees not to dispose of items delivered to it by LGIT hereunder and/or pursuant to the SOW (by sale, transfer
or otherwise) without the prior written consent of LGIT, and agrees not to disclose or use such items in any manner inconsistent with the limitations
imposed upon such use and disclosure by LGIT.  
 

4.3 Support.  LGIT shall be responsible for providing any technical support to its end-user customers as necessary for using the LGIT RF
Products.
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5.  JOINT RESPONSIBILITIES
 

5.1 Specifications.  The parties agree to work together to define Specifications that will address the market requirements for incorporating
ParkerVision RF Components into LGIT RF Products for application into handset and data card products.
 

5.2 Marketing and Promotion.  The parties also agree to use commercially reasonable efforts to market and promote such LGIT RF Products to
the mobile terminal industry, to identify target customers to market and promote the LGIT RF Products, and cooperate in promoting the LGIT RF
Products to such potential customers as chipset vendors, mobile terminal OEMs and service providers internationally.
 
6.  PURCHASING TERMS
 

6.1 Known Good Die.  ParkerVision shall sell to LGIT Known Good Die (KGD) ParkerVision RF Components in the form of unpackaged
integrated circuits.  ParkerVision shall provide reasonable purchasing terms, once the development work under this Agreement and the SOW is
successfully completed, outlining pricing and delivery information relating to the sale of ParkerVision RF Components to LGIT.
 

6.2 Field of Use.  LGIT shall only sell ParkerVision RF Components incorporated into LGIT RF Products for use in commercial mobile handset or
datacard applications employing waveform standards GSM, EDGE, WCDMA, HSPA in any combination or subset therein as defined by the 3GPP
standards body.
 

6.3 Additional Consideration.
 

6.3.1 Intent.  ParkerVision intends to work with LGIT to aid it in its efforts to develop and commercialize the LGIT RF Products
during the term of the Agreement as set forth in this Agreement.  ParkerVision intends to work with LGIT to provide it with the unique solutions
defined within the SOW and the high quality technical and business support that is reasonably needed to meet both parties’ commercial objectives
related to the ParkerVision RF Components developed under the terms of this Agreement. Both parties believe that the successful commercialization
of the LGIT RF Product can result in LGIT becoming a leading global supplier in the market for HEDGE RF modules for mobile handset and
datacard applications.

 
[*]

 
7.  FEES AND PAYMENT
 

7.1 Expenses.  Each party agrees to furnish, [*], all tools and materials necessary to perform its obligations under this Agreement and shall bear
all expenses associated with such performance unless specified otherwise in the SOW or otherwise agreed by the parties.
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[*]

 
8.  OWNERSHIP
 

8.1 ParkerVision.
 

8.1.1 ParkerVision RF Components and Development Tools.  ParkerVision hereby retains all right, title and interest in and to the
Intellectual Property Rights relating to the ParkerVision RF Components and any Development Tools provided under this Agreement regardless of
whether developed prior to or pursuant to this Agreement.  ParkerVision shall have the exclusive right to apply for or register patents, copyrights, and
such other proprietary protections as it wishes with respect to the ParkerVision RF Components and any Development Tools provided under this
Agreement.

 
8.1.2 Improvements.  ParkerVision shall be the sole and exclusive owner of any and all right, title and interest in and to any

Improvements to ParkerVision RF Components that may be jointly developed (i.e., jointly authored, as defined under United States Copyright Act
(Title 17 of the United States Code), or jointly invented, as defined under the United States Patent Act (Title 35 of the United States Code),
regardless of whether such Improvements to ParkerVision RF Components are patented or patentable) by one (1) or more employees of
ParkerVision and one (1) or more employees of LGIT hereunder, and all Intellectual Property Rights therein.  LGIT hereby irrevocably transfers,
conveys and assigns, and agrees to irrevocably transfer, convey and assign, to ParkerVision, without reservation and in perpetuity, all right, title, and
interest that LGIT may have in and to any such jointly developed Improvements to ParkerVision RF Components, including without limitation all
Intellectual Property Rights with respect thereto in any and all countries.  ParkerVision shall have the exclusive right to apply for or register patents,
copyrights, and such other proprietary protections as it wishes.  LGIT agrees to execute such documents, render such assistance, and take such
other action as ParkerVision may reasonably request, at ParkerVision’s expense, to apply for, register, perfect, confirm, and protect ParkerVision’s
rights in any Improvements to ParkerVision RF Components.

 
8.2 LGIT.

 
8.2.1 LGIT RF Products.  LGIT hereby retains all right, title and interest in and to the Intellectual Property Rights relating to the

LGIT RF Products except for ParkerVision RF Components incorporated therein.  LGIT shall have the exclusive right to apply for or register patents,
copyrights, and such other proprietary protections as it wishes with respect to the LGIT RF Products except for ParkerVision RF Components
incorporated therein.
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8.2.2 Improvements.  LGIT shall be the sole and exclusive owner of any and all right, title and interest in and to any Improvements

to LGIT RF Products that may be jointly developed (i.e., jointly authored, as defined under United States Copyright Act (Title 17 of the United States
Code), or jointly invented, as defined under the United States Patent Act (Title 35 of the United States Code), regardless of whether such
Improvements to LGIT RF Products are patented or patentable) by one (1) or more employees of ParkerVision and one (1) or more employees of
LGIT hereunder, and all Intellectual Property Rights therein.  ParkerVision hereby irrevocably transfers, conveys and assigns, and agrees to
irrevocably transfer, convey and assign, to LGIT, without reservation and in perpetuity, all right, title, and interest that ParkerVision may have in and
to any such jointly developed Improvements to LGIT RF Products, including without limitation all Intellectual Property Rights with respect thereto in
any and all countries.  LGIT shall have the exclusive right to apply for or register patents, copyrights, and such other proprietary protections as it
wishes.  ParkerVision agrees to execute such documents, render such assistance, and take such other action as LGIT may reasonably request, at
LGIT’s expense, to apply for, register, perfect, confirm, and protect LGIT’s rights in any Improvements to LGIT RF Products.  For purposes of this
Section 8.2.2 (Improvements), the way in which ParkerVision RF Components are integrated into the LGIT RF Products is not considered an
Improvement to the LGIT RF Product.

 
9.  PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT

The parties agree that neither party shall make any other announcement concerning the execution or content of this Agreement without the other
party’s express written consent.  However, either of the parties may at any time make announcements that are required by applicable law, regulatory
bodies, or stock exchange or stock association rules, so long as the party so required to make the announcement, promptly upon learning of such
requirement, notifies the other party of such requirement and discusses with the other party in good faith the exact wording of such announcement.
 
10.  CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
 

10.1 “Confidential Information” means, with respect to either party, any confidential business or technical information, including know-how,
whether or not patentable or copyrightable, that the disclosing party identifies as confidential or proprietary at the time it is disclosed or delivered to the
receiving party.  Any information disclosed or provided under an SOW is Confidential Information whether or not such information is marked or identified
as confidential or proprietary.
 

10.2 Exceptions.  Confidential Information does not include any information that the receiving party can demonstrate by written records: (a) was
known to the receiving party prior to its disclosure hereunder by the disclosing party; (b) is independently developed by the receiving party; (c) is or
becomes publicly known through no wrongful act of the receiving party; (d) has been rightfully received from a third party whom the receiving party has
reasonable grounds to believe is authorized to make such disclosure without restriction; or (e) has been approved for public release by the disclosing
party’s prior written authorization.  Each party may disclose any Confidential Information as required to be produced or disclosed pursuant to applicable
law, regulation or court order, provided that the receiving party provides prompt advance notice thereof to enable the disclosing party to seek a protective
order or otherwise prevent such disclosure.  In addition, each party may disclose the existence and terms of this Agreement in confidence in connection
with a potential acquisition of substantially the entire business of such party or a private offering of such party’s securities, or to the extent required by
law in connection with a public offering of such party’s securities.
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10.3 Non-Disclosure and Non-Use.  Each party will: (i) not use any Confidential Information of the other party except as permitted by this

Agreement; (ii) not disclose any such Confidential Information to any person or entity other than its own employees, consultants and subcontractors who
have a need to know and who have executed in advance of receiving such Confidential Information a suitable nondisclosure and restricted use
agreement that comports with the applicable provisions of this Agreement; and (iii) use all reasonable efforts to keep such Confidential Information
strictly confidential.  Each party will use reasonable efforts to enforce such nondisclosure and restricted use agreements.
 
11.  TERM
 

This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and continue for three (3) years unless terminated pursuant to Section 12 (Termination).
 
12.  TERMINATION
 

12.1 Termination for Breach.  In the event of a material breach of this Agreement, the nonbreaching party shall be entitled to terminate this
Agreement by written notice to the breaching party, if such breach is not cured within [*] days after written notice is given by the nonbreaching party to
the breaching party specifying the breach.
 

12.2 Termination for Insolvency.  Either party may terminate this Agreement immediately if the other party is adjudicated bankrupt, becomes
insolvent, makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors, or enters dissolution or liquidation proceedings.
 

12.3 Termination if Final Acceptance Not Achieved.  LGIT may terminate this Agreement with [*] days written notice if Final Acceptance does not
occur within [*] months from the Effective Date.
 

12.4 Effect of Termination or Expiration.
 

12.4.1 Return of Materials.  In the event this Agreement expires or is terminated by either party, then each party shall return to the
other party or destroy all documents, materials and other tangible objects containing or representing Confidential Information and all copies thereof
and any documents, materials and other tangible objects belonging to the other party, provided to it by the other party hereunder, or any portion
thereof, in its possession or control.

 
12.4.2 Payment of Fees.  Upon any expiration or termination becoming effective, either party will, within sixty (60) days thereafter,

or otherwise as they become due, pay all fees hereunder and interest owed the other party as of the date of such termination or expiration.
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12.5 Survival of Certain Provisions.  The provisions of Sections 1 (Definitions), 2.3 (No Reverse Engineering), 8 (Ownership), 10 (Confidential

Information), 13 (Warranties), 14 (Indemnification), 15 (Limitation of Liability) and 16 (General Provisions) of this Agreement will survive any expiration or
termination of this Agreement.
 
13.  WARRANTIES
 

13.1  Warranties.
 

13.1.1 Warranties by ParkerVision.  ParkerVision hereby represents and warrants to LGIT that: (a) it has the full right, power and
authority to enter into this Agreement and grant the rights granted hereunder; (b) this Agreement is a valid and binding obligation of such party; (c) it
has obtained and shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement all necessary licenses, authorizations, approvals and consents to enter into
and perform its obligations hereunder in compliance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations; (d) the Final Deliverable (and any part thereof)
shall not violate or infringe any Intellectual Property Rights of a third party; (e) ParkerVision has all rights with respect to any software tools which are
necessary for ParkerVision to perform its obligations and deliver the specified deliverables to LGIT, under this Agreement; (f) ParkerVision has not
sold, assigned, leased or disposed of, encumbered any rights granted to LGIT under this Agreement, or entered into any other agreements that
would conflict with its obligations under this Agreement; and (g) the Final Deliverable shall, as from the Acceptance Date and for a period of one (1)
year thereafter, be free from all errors, defects in design, materials and workmanship and shall comply with all the applicable Specifications thereof,
and upon the request of LGIT, ParkerVision shall, without prejudice to any other remedy which LGIT may have, at LGIT’s option, immediately repair
or replace, at LGIT’s option, any such errors or defects, and deliver the repaired or replaced items to LGIT within [*] days of such request at the costs
and expenses of ParkerVision.

 
13.1.2 Warranties by LGIT.  LGIT hereby represents and warrants to ParkerVision that: (a) it has the full right, power and authority

to enter into this Agreement and grant the rights granted hereunder; (b) this Agreement is a valid and binding obligation of such party; and (c) it has
obtained and shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement all necessary licenses, authorizations, approvals and consents to enter into and
perform its obligations hereunder in compliance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations.

 
13.2 Disclaimer of Other Warranties.  EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN SECTION 13.1 (WARRANTIES), NEITHER PARTY MAKES ANY

WARRANTIES TO THE OTHER, EITHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY, AND EACH PARTY HEREBY DISCLAIMS ANY AND ALL SUCH
WARRANTIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR
NON-INFRINGEMENT.
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14.  INDEMNIFICATION
 

14.1  ParkerVision Obligations.  
 

14.1.1 Intellectual Property Indemnity.  Subject to prompt, written notification by LGIT, cooperation by LGIT and control of all
litigation and/or settlement by ParkerVision, ParkerVision shall defend LGIT from and against any third party claims brought against LGIT alleging
that any ParkerVision RF Components delivered to LGIT under this Agreement or otherwise used by LGIT in accordance with the terms hereof
infringes or misappropriates any Intellectual Property Rights of any third party.  LGIT agrees to notify ParkerVision promptly of any matters in respect
to which the foregoing indemnity in this Section 14.1 may apply.  If notified in writing of any action or claim for which ParkerVision is to provide the
foregoing indemnity, ParkerVision shall defend or settle those actions or claims [*].  ParkerVision shall keep LGIT reasonably informed of the status
of any claim which ParkerVision is defending and shall consult reasonably with LGIT with respect thereto.  Notwithstanding the foregoing,
ParkerVision shall obtain LGIT’s advance written consent if LGIT is required to incur or admit liability as a result of such settlement by ParkerVision.

 
14.1.2 Remedy in the Event of Prohibition of Use.  If a preliminary or final judgment is, or is reasonably likely to be, entered

against LGIT’s use, sale, lease or distribution of any LGIT RF Product that incorporates ParkerVision RF Components, due to infringement of any
third party Intellectual Property Rights by the ParkerVision RF Components, or if ParkerVision reasonably believes that the ParkerVision RF
Components may be found to infringe any Intellectual Property Rights, then ParkerVision shall, [*], either (a) modify the ParkerVision RF
Components so that they become noninfringing, (b) substitute the ParkerVision RF Components with other non-infringing products with materially the
same functionality (or better) as the infringing ParkerVision RF Components or parts or (c) obtain a license to permit LGIT to exercise the rights
granted hereunder; provided, however, that in the event that ParkerVision is unable after using commercially reasonable efforts to accomplish either
(a), (b) or (c), then LGIT agrees to cease any and all use, sale, lease and distribution of any LGIT RF Product that incorporates such ParkerVision RF
Components within thirty (30) days of receipt of notice from ParkerVision or such earlier time as may be required to comply with a court order, [*].

 
14.2 Limitation of Indemnification Liability.  In no event shall ParkerVision be liable under Section 14 (ParkerVision Obligations) for any

infringement or misappropriation:  (i) by any product not provided by ParkerVision hereunder; or (ii) arising from a combination with, addition to, or
modification of the ParkerVision RF Components by anyone other than ParkerVision.
 

14.3 Sole Remedy.  THIS SECTION 14 (INDEMNIFICATION) STATES THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE LIABILITY OF THE PARTIES FOR
INFRINGEMENT OR ALLEGATIONS OF INFRINGEMENT OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS OF THIRD PARTIES FOR ANY PRODUCT
PROVIDED HEREUNDER, AND IS IN LIEU OF ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY IN REGARD THERETO, INCLUDING BUT
NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTY AGAINST INFRINGEMENT SPECIFIED IN THE UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE.
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15.  LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
 

15.1 Consequential Damages.  IN NO EVENT WILL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER FOR LOST PROFITS OR ANY SPECIAL,
INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES (EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THAT SUCH LOST PROFITS OR SUCH
DAMAGES CONSTITUTE THE MEASURE OF DIRECT DAMAGES UNDER THE RELEVANT INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY LAWS, EXCEPT FOR A
BREACH OF EITHER PARTY’S CONFIDENTIALITY OBLIGATIONS UNDER SECTION 10 (CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION) OF THIS AGREEMENT,
AND EXCEPT FOR AMOUNTS PAYABLE TO THIRD PARTIES UNDER SECTION 14 (INDEMNIFICATION)), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY
THEORY OF LIABILITY, ARISING IN ANY WAY IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT.  THIS LIMITATION WILL APPLY EVEN IF SUCH
PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES AND NOTWITHSTANDING ANY FAILURE OF ESSENTIAL PURPOSE OF
ANY LIMITED REMEDY.
 

15.2 Damages Cap.  IN NO EVENT WILL EITHER PARTY’S LIABILITY ARISING IN ANY WAY IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT
EXCEED [*].  HOWEVER, THE FOREGOING LIMITATION OF LIABILITY IN THIS SECTION 15.2 SHALL NOT APPLY WITH RESPECT TO EITHER
PARTY’S BREACH OF ITS CONFIDENTIALITY OBLIGATIONS UNDER SECTION 10 (CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION) OF THIS AGREEMENT [*].
 
16.  GENERAL PROVISIONS
 

16.1 Assignment.  This Agreement may not be assigned in whole or in part by either party without the written consent of the other, which consent
will not be unreasonably withheld, except that LGIT or ParkerVision may assign this Agreement in connection with a merger, reorganization, change of
control or sale of all or substantially all of its assets or business to which this Agreement relates.
 

16.2  Notice.
 

16.2.1 Unless otherwise changed by notice in writing from LGIT to ParkerVision, ParkerVision shall serve notice upon LGIT as
follows:

Chief Technology Officer
LG Innotek Co., Ltd.
20 Yeouido-dong
Yeongdeungpo-gu, Seoul, Korea
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Unless otherwise changed by notice in writing from ParkerVision to LGIT, LGIT shall serve notice upon ParkerVision as follows:

Chief Executive Officer
ParkerVision, Inc.
7915 Baymeadows Way, Suite 400
Jacksonville, Florida 32256

With copy to:

Chief Financial Officer
ParkerVision, Inc.
7915 Baymeadows Way, Suite 400
Jacksonville, Florida 32256

 
16.2.2 Notice shall be made by regular or priority mail, recognized commercial overnight courier, hand delivery, facsimile

transmission or electronic mail with proof of receipt, and shall be effective as of the date received.
 
 

16.3 Severability.  If any paragraph or provision of this Agreement shall be deemed void or invalid as a matter of law, the remaining paragraphs
or provisions of this Agreement shall nevertheless remain in full force and effect.
 

16.4 No Joint Venture, etc.  Nothing herein shall be deemed to constitute ParkerVision and LGIT as partners, joint venturers or otherwise
associated in or with the business of the other.  Neither party shall be liable for any debts, accounts, obligations or other liabilities of the other
party.  Neither party is authorized to incur any debts or other obligations of any kind on the part of or as agent for the other except as may be specifically
authorized in writing.
 

16.5 No Implied Obligations.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to prevent either party from developing (independently or jointly with
third parties) or commercializing products similar to, complimentary or competitive with the products that are subject to this Agreement; except that
neither party shall violate its obligations of confidentiality under Section 10 (Confidential Information) or knowingly infringe the Intellectual Property
Rights of the other party.
 

16.6 Waiver.  No relaxation, forbearance, delay or negligence by any party hereto in enforcing any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
or the granting of time by any party to another, shall operate as a waiver or prejudice, affect or restrict the rights, powers or remedies of any party hereto.
 

16.7 Complete Agreement.  This Agreement and the Exhibits attached hereto represent the full and complete agreement and understanding of
the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof.  Any amendment thereof must be in writing and executed by the parties hereto.
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16.8 Governing Law.  All questions of law, rights, and remedies regarding any act, event or occurrence undertaken prior to or pursuant to this

Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York, without regard to or application of choice of law
rules or principles, and the United States. The parties agree that all proceedings, disputes and claims concerning the interpretation or the performance of
this Agreement, including questions involving its existence, validity and duration shall be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of federal courts in the State
of New York, and the parties voluntarily subject themselves to the jurisdiction of such courts.
 

16.9 Compliance with Export Control Laws.  Each party agrees to comply with all applicable export and reexport control laws and regulations,
including the Export Administration Regulations (“EAR”) maintained by the United States Department of Commerce.  Specifically, each party covenants
that it shall not –  directly or indirectly – sell, export, reexport, transfer, divert, or otherwise dispose of any software, source code, or technology
(including products derived from or based on such technology) received from the other party under this Agreement to any country (or any individual
national thereof) subject to antiterrorism controls or U.S. embargo, or to any other person, entity, or destination prohibited by the laws or regulations of
the United States, without obtaining prior authorization from the competent government authorities as required by those laws and regulations. 
 

16.10 Government Approvals.  LGIT hereby represents and warrants that no consent, approval or authorization of or designation, declaration or
filing with any governmental authority in Korea is required in connection with the valid execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement.  LGIT
represents and warrants that the provisions of this Agreement, and the rights and obligations of the parties hereunder, are enforceable under the laws of
Korea.
 

16.11 Language.  This Agreement is in the English language only, which language shall be controlling in all respects, and all versions hereof in
any other language shall not be binding on the parties hereto.  All communications and notices to be made or given pursuant to this Agreement shall be
in the English language.
 

16.12   Multiple Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which will be considered an original and all of
which together will constitute one agreement.  This Agreement may be executed by the attachment of signature pages which have been previously
executed.
 

16.13  Remedies Cumulative.  Except as expressly provided herein, all rights and remedies enumerated in this Agreement will be cumulative and
none will exclude any other right or remedy permitted herein or by law or in equity.
 

16.14  Headings.  The headings contained in this Agreement are inserted for convenience of reference only and are not intended to be a part of
or to affect the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement.
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16.15 Force Majeure.  No party shall be responsible or liable to another party for nonperformance or delay in performance of any terms or

conditions of this Agreement due to acts or occurrences beyond the reasonable control of the nonperforming or delayed party, including but not limited
to, acts of God, acts of government, wars, riots, strikes or other labor disputes, fires and floods, provided the nonperforming or delayed party provides to
the other party written notice of the existence and the reason for such nonperformance or delay.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the other party may
terminate this Agreement if such nonperformance or delay extends for a period greater than ninety (90) days.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement through their duly authorized representatives as set forth below:
 
LG Innotek Co., Ltd. ParkerVision, Inc.
  
  
Signature: [*]                  Signature: /s/ Jeffrey L. Parker        
  
Printed Name: [*]                 Printed Name: Jeffrey L. Parker      
  
Title: Vice President              Title: Chief Executive Officer          
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EXHIBIT A

 
SOW
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Statement of Work

LG Innotek / ParkerVision HEDGE Product Development Program

Document: 8580-XXX-XXXX
Version: 01.03
Date: [*]
Author: [*]
Status: Pending Approval
 

Revision History:

Version Date Contents
01.00 [*] Preliminary
01.02 [*] Preliminary
01.03 [*] Preliminary
1.04 [*] Added new dates
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
 
 

This document contains information which is proprietary to ParkerVision, Inc. Transmittal, receipt, or possession of this document does not
express, license, or imply any rights to use, design, or manufacture from this information. No reproduction, publication, or disclosure of this
information, in whole or in part, shall be made without prior written authorization from an officer of ParkerVision, Inc.

Document Control Information
Any major revision changes to this document require approval from the undersigned.
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Document Control Information

Any major revision changes to this document require approval from the undersigned

John Stuckey
VP Business Development

Date Approved

[*]
Director of Sales

Date Approved

Dave Sorrells
Chief Technical Officer

Date Approved

Domingo Figueredo
Engineering VP

Date Approved

Name
*Official Title* LG Innotek

Date Approved

Name
*Official Title* LG Innotek

Date Approved

Name
*Official Title* LG Innotek

Date Approved
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Related Documents

The following documents and their contents may be referenced in this document and it is suggested the reader be familiar with them to gain a
complete understanding of the contents of this document.

Document Title Document Number Released Date
LG Innotek / ParkerVision Purchasing Agreement TBD TBD
 

 

This is a Preliminary draft of the final document. The contents of this document are subject to change without notice.

Suggestions for changes, modifications, clarifications, or other comments should be directed to the author listed on page 2.
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1.0  HEDGE PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM DEFINITION AND SCOPE

2.0  DEFINITION OF RESPONSIBILITIES

3.0  PARKERVISION DELIVERABLES

4.0  LGIT DELIVERABLES

5.0  INTERFACE DEFINITION
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7.0  INTER-COMPANY CONTACTS LIST

8.0  PROGRAM MANAGEMENT REQUIREMENTS
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1.0  HEDGE Product Development Program Definition and Scope

Create a HEDGE System in Package solution using ParkerVision’s [*] technology.  To facilitate the fastest time to market, ParkerVision will provide a [*],
based on the [*] solution including [*].  The ParkerVision portion of the solution will be provided as known good die (“KGD”) to LG Innotek (“LGIT”) per
the terms of a separate Purchasing Agreement.

The division of responsibilities, deliverables and timeline with key milestones will be set forth in this Statement of Work (SOW).
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2.0  Definition of Responsibilities – The following section defines the role each party shall play during the development and manufacturing of the

System in Package (SIP) solution.
 

2.1  ParkerVision
 

2.1.1  Development – ParkerVision shall use best efforts to develop KGD based on the [*] specification.  ParkerVision shall meet the
timeline and milestones set forth in this SOW.  ParkerVision will provide best-practice guidelines for system level
design.  ParkerVision will provide a suitable Development Platform and Tools (hardware, software, documentation, and
consultation) to implement the technology per this SOW.  ParkerVision shall provide a suitably qualified and reasonably staffed
engineering support team with clearly defined contact points and escalation processes.  This team will act as advisors and
consultants for LGIT during the development program as defined in this SOW.

2.1.2  Manufacturing - ParkerVision shall be responsible to supply KGD based on the [*] specification and as defined by the terms set
forth in the “Purchasing Agreement.”  ParkerVision agrees to supply a defined number of “Alpha” KGD’s for evaluation and
qualification as defined in this SOW.

2.2  LGIT
 

2.2.1  Development – LGIT shall be responsible to provide a dedicated staff suitable to implement KGD’s into a SIP solution.  LGIT
shall use best efforts to meet the timeline and milestones set forth in this SOW.  LGIT shall make all reasonable efforts to acquire
[*] for the defined HEDGE application.  LGIT is responsible for providing standard and commercially available test and evaluation
devices (such as Agilent test equipment).
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2.2.2  Manufacturing – LGIT shall be responsible to manufacture a SIP module per the terms set forth in the “Purchasing Agreement”

and to the agreed upon technical specifications.

2.3  Joint Responsibilities
 

2.3.1  Development – ParkerVision and LGIT agree to conduct regular conference calls and visits as necessary during the development
period.  ParkerVision and LGIT shall mutually agree on any modifications to the development plan, timeline, or specifications.

 
2.3.2  Marketing/Sales – ParkerVision and LGIT agree to work together to market the proposed solution to potential customers.

3.0  ParkerVision Deliverables – ParkerVision will provide:
 

[*]

4.0  LGIT Deliverables – LGIT will provide:
 

[*]

5.0  Interface Definition –The [*], as defined today, calls out for a [*] interface, but customer requirements may necessitate an interface change.  Both
parties agree to define an Interface Control Document that outlines any and all customer interfaces.

6.0  LGIT  / ParkerVision Development (High Level Milestones) Timeline
 

6.1.1  Contract Signed – [*]
 

6.1.2  Delivery of [*]
 

6.1.3  Delivery of [*]
 

6.1.4  LGIT finished SIP for Evaluation and Qualification –
 

[*]

7.0  Inter-Company Contacts List, to be filled in when project starts:
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7.1  LGIT Technical Lead Contact

 
7.2  LGIT Program Management Contact

 
7.3  LGIT Business Contact

 
7.4  ParkerVision Lead Technical Contact

 
7.5  ParkerVision Program Management Contact

 
7.6  ParkerVision Business Contact

8.0  Program Management Requirements – LGIT and ParkerVision will jointly define the following items before the conclusion of the project:
 

8.1  Product Development Documentation Format and Control
 

8.2  Production Documentation Format and Control
 

8.3  Documentation Review and Approval Process
 

8.4  Design Review Documentation and Approval Process
 

8.4.1  System Design Review and Approval
 

8.4.2  IC System and Sub-System Design Review and Approval
 

8.4.3  Product Design Review and Approval
 

8.4.4  Production Design Review and Approval
 

8.5  Conference Call Requirements
 

8.5.1  Scheduled Calls Frequency and Time
 

8.5.2  Non-Scheduled Calls Procedures
 

8.6  E-mail Distribution Requirements
 

8.6.1  E-mail Listings
 

8.6.2  E-mail Notification Procedures
 

8.7  FTP Server Requirements
 

8.7.1  Capacity Requirements
 

8.7.2  Maintenance Requirements
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SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION

I, Jeffrey L. Parker, certify that:
 

1.           I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K/A, of ParkerVision, Inc.;
 

2.           Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by
this report;
 

3.           Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
 

4.           The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
 

(a)           Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within
those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
 

(b)           Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
 

(c)           Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
 

(d)           Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and
 

5.           The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
 

(a)           All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
 

(b)           Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: July 1, 2009 Name: /s/Jeffrey L. Parker
 Title: Chief Executive Officer

EDGAR Stream is a copyright of Issuer Direct Corporation, all rights reserved.



EX-31.2 4 fp0000824_ex31-2.htm
EXHIBIT 31.2

 
SECTION 302 CERTIFICATION

I, Cynthia Poehlman certify that:
 

1.           I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K/A, of ParkerVision, Inc.;
 

2.           Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by
this report;
 

3.           Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
 

4.           The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
 

(a)           Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within
those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
 

(b)           Designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
 

(c)           Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
 

(d)           Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably
likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and
 

5.           The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
 

(a)           All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
 

(b)           Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting.

Date: July 1, 2009 Name: /s/Cynthia Poehlman
 Title: Chief Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT 32.1

SECTION 906 CERTIFICATION

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of ParkerVision, Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K/A, for the period ended December 31, 2008 as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Report”), each of the undersigned, in the capacities and on the dates indicated below, hereby certifies
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

1.           the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

2.           the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operation of the Company.

Dated: July 1, 2009 Name: /s/Jeffrey L. Parker
 Title: Chief Executive Officer
   
   
Dated: July 1, 2009 Name: /s/Cynthia Poehlman
 Title: Chief Financial Officer
 

EDGAR Stream is a copyright of Issuer Direct Corporation, all rights reserved.


